FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 7/9/19 at 3:30 PM
19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259 (Park Office)

Forest

Roll Call: Preserve
District
Old BUSineSS: Rock Island County, [llinois
Approval of the Committee minutes from June 11, 2019* pg 2
Old Business Items
Public comment:
President’s Comments-Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President
Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $46,865.29 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $292,272.24 pg 19
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $8,120.31 pg 34 Golf Course Improvement claims @ $153,857.67 pg 35
DFCI Fund claims @ $1,138.00 pg 36 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping claims @ $12,173.91 pg 37
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $6.82 pg 38
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $19,729.20 pg 39
Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund & Liability Fund* pg 40
Resolutions:
Consider a Resolution transferring from unappropriated funds to the FY 19 Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 41
Other Business:
Review & consider Indian Bluff Golf Course Cart Path Project Bid* pg 42
Other business as needed
Reports:
Review, Discussion and Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 48 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 62 Jay Verstraete & Todd Collins pg68 — Indian Bluff report *
Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report * pg 71 Mike Petersen - llliniwek report * pg 75
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 76 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 82

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held August 13, 2019 at Rock Island County Building,
1504 3" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201 at 3:30 PM in the 2™ floor conference room.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JUNE 11, 2019

PRESENT: Committee members - R. Simmer, K. Maranda, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, K.
Swanson.

ABSENT: D. Cremeens.

ALSO PRESENT: S. Noyd, District Three Commissioner; Jeff Craver, District Director;
Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; April Palmer, Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee to order at 3:33 PM on Tuesday, June 11, 2019, in the Pavilion at llliniwek
Forest Preserve in Hampton, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the May Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the May Committee meeting minutes. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson thanked Dr. Simmer for accompanying him to the IAPD Bootcamp
last Tuesday. Highly recommend Commissioners attending that conference.

Dr. Simmer stated that it was a good experience, and would be very valuable
information for new Commissioners in order to get acquainted with the unique entities
that are Forest Preserve Districts.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve General Fund
claims in the amount of $62,325.34, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the amount of
$97,156.38, Golf Course Improvement Fund claims in the amount of $1,189.72, Loud
Thunder Spillway & Improvements Fund claims in the amount of $37,818.75, Marvin
Martin Fund claims in the amount of $19,719.21, Development of Forests and
Construction Fund claims in the amount of $8,368.99, and Treasurer’s Disbursements
in the amount of $132,601.64.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements.
Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the
General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

June 11, 2019 Page 1
02



MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General
Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated the proposed Gifts and Donations Policy presented in the
packet is a step to take as a prelude to the new 501¢3 organization. Would the
Committee like to go ahead with the approval now to move the policy unto the full
Commission for approval?

Mr. Jackson stated that he wanted to publicly thank the members of the CAB for their
work on the document, and there will be a more detailed addendum that will be
presented in the future.

There was consensus to approve the policy now.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the proposed Gifts and Donations Policy. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the low bid for the Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve Campground Improvement project.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the low bid for the Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve Campground Improvement. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

President Swanson stated that the low bid is the recommendation of staff and the
engineer.

Mr. Craver briefly went through the history of steps taken to get to the bids that were
posted, and received. There is hope that there will be enough left over for two cabins.
The bids that are in front of you are for the main campground improvements, and do
not include cabins.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the low bid for the Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve Playground.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the low bid for the Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve Playground. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

June 11, 2019 Page 2
03



President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer for the Auditor’'s Reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that there was one more month left in the fiscal year. As always staff
will have until the end of August to put in expenses and revenues for the 2019 fiscal
year. Revenue has been down in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund, but staff has
also kept expenses down in those funds. The property tax distribution is on schedule for
disbursement.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything he’d like to bring attention
to in his report.

Mr. Jackson stated that the second half of the AZA inspection would begin tomorrow.
The work on the exterior portion of the primate exhibit and the work on the cat house
doors has begun.

Mr. Craver asked about construction signs that could be put up when the preserves are
in the midst of construction while in the open season.

Dr. Simmer stated that it might be nice to have signs up during construction of
improvement projects stating who the money was coming from for that project. For
example, during the giraffe shading construction, the District could have put up a sign
stating what the project was and that it was being funded by the Society.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he
wanted to bring attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that there is a possibility for land acquisition adjacent to Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve. It is right across from the small parking area for the Hauberg
trail that's at the base of the hill on lllinois Route 92. Someone passed away recently,
and the family contacted the District about obtaining the land. There is a house on the
property that is not fit for inhabiting. That would need to be removed from the property.
What are the Committee’s opinions on acquiring the land?

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to authorize Mr. Craver to use his discretion on the
acquisition of the land in question. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

There was a brief discussion on the scope of the software RFP that was posted on the
District’s website.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

June 11, 2019 Page 3
04



Motion carried.

Mr. Maranda asked about the vacancy on the Forest Preserve Executive Committee
since Ms. O’Brien had resigned.

President Swanson stated that an invitation to join the Committee had been extended
to Ms. Normoyle, the District Fourteen Commissioner.

Adjourned the meeting at 4:25 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

June 11, 2019 Page 4

05



bE 40 T 3bey

WY £4:56:60 6T0Z/£0/£0 uo Ape3 pess Aq uny

1£°968% K seunue plrdasd-uou seieg saunoony ROWOD - £57or e valuo
61/62/L-61/0£/9 NOLLYYOd¥QD
T¥'v6E 6102/£2/90 6102/L2/90 6102/£2/90 uado waoowowoomm\vwwm 61£0 7920000 SNOLLVIINNWWOD WOOVIQ3IW - 61801
61/6/L-61/01/9
819 6107/S2/90  6102/52/90 6102/52/90 usdD  ££0THZISS # Junodde €£0918SH1€0 YVINTIAD SN - Z£9€01
61/51/£-61/91/9
26'0S¢E 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 610¢/52/90 uadp £ 569 0v01-56Z 60€ 6190 OHDT-S6/ 181V - 112001
61/6/L-61/01/9
09 6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uado € T8€ TT/S-66L 60€ 6190 12/S-66/ 181V - 112001
61/91/,-61/1/9
b1°6¢ : 610Z/€1/90 6102/£1/90 6107/€1/90 usdo  aoias wieje Apnoas 18£669+0/ SONIQIOH SN 1aY - £14£01
sarnus predsad-uoy sigeieg FJIRO00Y 2U00D - $570Z 123D 100f
) BAIIERAS 38D - PET Pun4
WNOURY 3DI0AU] T 918 JUSUIAE]  B38(] PARISY 318q 175 2jRg ond  S1B( SJIOAU]  UOSESY DISH SELS UORALOSSG 3210AUT “ON IDICAUT IGPUSA
StonLy KN pursy Proy
L o PLOSI]
61/0£/90 - 61/10/90 9buLy 23e(] anQ 8010AUT TR LYY A
1/ 15900,

Aq dv - @anwo) aatesalg 159.104:86300T W4

06



€ Jo 7 abey

WY £5:65:60 6102/€0/L0 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

1'59e$ SEI0] [BARAL - BOPEES IS
(440 6102/S2/90  6102/57/90  6102/52/90 uado Juswesinquiias abespw 190 abeayiy SAQYVYMOS YNQ3 - 9€6/0T
610¢ aun( - Aienuer
JUBWIBSINGWIRY
8+'00C 6102/S2/90  610¢/52/90 6102/52/90 uado obeay  61/90 a6eay YIWWIS AINAOY - L0H90T
610¢ aun( - Arenuer
JUBWRSINGIDY
[4 WA 6102/S2/90  6107/5¢/90  6102/52/90 uado obeafiy  61/90 beajiy VANVYVIN ,ASOOW. NIX - 669201
6102 aun( - Asenuer )
JusWIRSINqUIIDY
0Z's6 6102/S2/90 6102/S7/90  6102/52/90 usado obealn  61/90 abeajiy SNIFWID m_z><2m_o 12401
BARY - BO7EED :
Z6'811$ B2 SUSRRLIMUGS - QO°7ED
’ 61/6/L-61/01/9
[A N4 6102/S2/90 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 uado  ££OTHZISE # Junodoe £09T8SHTE0 VINTIID SN - 229¢£01
0196 815t # psed’
6£°6 6102/4T/90  6102/¥2/90  6102/b2/90 uadp 61/01/9'abeIS04 x3pa £0SYIYEETOED ANVE L1SIMAIW 1SYH - 068+0T
1€°6¢ 6102/+2/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/b2/90 usdp - dOTEITLSTI00 dd 6T0Z-SOUIA  ANMH TVYINITOD SVRIL-1¥3IMI - S9eH0T
01'8 610Z/b2/90 6102/b2/90 610Z/b2/90 uadp abeysod S0-6T0d  ANNJ TVYINID SYIUL-1YIMT - SOEHOT
SUDNEUNUIUCY ~ 0OZED
L6'V1$ T sududesu: SICL 00D'LS sopun dinby g sjoo) paws - [ 249
- subis buiysem
L6V1 6102/b2/90  6102/¥2/90  6102/b2/90 uado  puey 3dyjo 10j sawely 6190quiay ~E><~_u Ezmu_ua 80t4+01
00078 sapun dinba g s00L RS - GoeTE
16°S16$ € s HEERS so ) sonddng Suneiady - porzg
- 0196 815t
. # PIRDIGT/ET/S YoINW
6°96 6102/vZ/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/v2/90 uadg R auosbey!aan-Ay TTL2pTTEBS ANVE LSIMAIW 1S¥TH - 068401
0196 B1SH
# PIedI6T/ZE/S WPinw
S9°0LE 6102/b2/90 6102/b2/90 6102Z/b2/90 usdo R sjuejd’an-AH SH0b0TZE]S ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥H - 068401
0196 81SH
# PIeDI6T/c /S sIoARd
6Ly 610Z/¥2/90 6102/¥2/90 6102/v2/90 uado 3u0I§spleusyy 02b059 JINVE 1SIMATIW .pmmm_ 068+-0T
saitidng Buneado - poTze
L0'$ S S0 seng 901130 ~ BOYIES BRIBD
L0 6102/42/90 6102/L2/90 6102/L2/90 uado Jaded Adoo 6C1-61NS ONISYHOUNd m<m~: ._.mm_?u LLEVOT
sayddng 2o - o mww
DAINSBAY wmmﬁw& ~ BT Bung
WNOUY 93I0ALT  9jB( JUSWIARY 518 PoABISY EQ 1/ 9180 NG SI8q SII0AL]  UGS83Y DN SHETS UOHAIDS3q S3I0AL] "CN S0I0AL] IOPUBA
syowy Wenoy pusysy o 0¥
) o PLOSKT
6T/0E/90 - 61/10/90 obury =g ang ao10AU] w?ﬁwmum
/59 P 15910

Aq dv - @a1wwo) sA1RsId 159404:86300T N

07



bE Jo b abed

WY Eb:55:60 6102/£0/£0 uo Ape3 peys Ag uny

[ee)
61/b1/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH ©
79'88 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 udo  61/ST/S !L10£9-0ST8T 1 6150 0STST FUIHSHYIAY / NVOIIIWVAIW - §97/01
61/¥1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
(5'EL 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 usad0  61/S1/S ‘920£9-0v641 11 6150 0v6/1 FAIHSNYIG / NVORIIWVAIWN - 597201
SR2IADS AN 2HYGRG - B0 LES 3 3G
99°/61% iy SUSHRAURBALOY -~ BH'7EY
61/€/L-61/1/9 T
9/°86 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 usd0 -£/b2£0-0292-96t-605 6190 029z-96 Y3ILLNOYUS - OH2TOT
61/e/L-61/b/9 T
6569 6102/12/90 6102/12/90  6102/12/90 uad0 -G/9780-06/Z-96b-60€ 6190 06£2-96% YILLNOYS - 042101
1€°62 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 - 6102/12/90 uadp dJZEITLSTIO0 1 610Z-S0¥IA  ANN4 TVYINIO SVRUL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
SUORRMUNHUOD ~ GO'2EH 12150 D
¥6'£9% 41 SI0AUT SIRI0L SBERURNG POOY - §O'BTE IR0 DRIO
- SESE TZSh
# PIR2I6T /0Z/5 wean)
L6°EE 6T0T/ET/90  610Z/ST/90  6102/€1/90 uado 901's,uemyds L1£0£052h JANVE LISIMAIW 1SYI - 068401
GESE TSk
# PJe3i6T/p/9!wean)
L6'EE 6T0T/ET/90  6102/ST/90  610Z/€1/90 usdo 33['s,uemips £9981825¢ JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYI - 068+01
SBERHGIIG PO - (9T G 12150 | )
66'b$ S L 00015 Jopun dinba B s1o0) ewis - 0op7e !
66’ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp aYoed jooy 66€811 - 0S1€0T
060’1 S @pun dinb3 9 s100) gRINS - pOPTe HEIOP T
6v°'261$ 05, sandidng edueusiuien /aeday - 00'E78 pean 1 {
S6°/ET 6102/£2/90  6102/22/90 6102/72/90 uado 110 pue 13y fio €99T1-20 4ANL AITIVA ¥3ADY - Z2HE0T
91°6¢ 6102/£2/90 6102/£2/90 6102/,2/90 uadp 1io pue 3y o S6STI-20 FANL AITIVA ¥3ADY - Z2bE0T
66't 6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp 49A3] 3109 1/80459% YIFWNT YOHONY - $S800T
6€°0T 6T0Z/ET/90  6102/£1/90  6107/€1/90 uado  abneb ujes pue ueyd 1/€6924L YIGWNT YOHONY - bS800T
sasddng sdupuajung fredoy - gorgrg vmon
YL 'v69'1$ sie3o ] seyddng Bunendn - porrg e
' Svo
0S°Zh 6102/¥2/90 6102/b2/90 6102/¥2/90 uadp sleajway> 9€6£0099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 4V.LS G109 - 895101
00°0+9 6102/12/90  6102/12/90 6102/12/90 usdo  suoISSEOLED poomaiy bs9 371 SGOOMAYYH HIVYIOA - SHEE0T
bS'81 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado r%_au_ T0H8TT TAYMAUVH NNIND - 0STE0T
Jabuny
0S'6% 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado pue ‘sanoj6 apniu 01/bE ONI SQYVNIIW - 26£201
8T'IT 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado  epau paiq Bupuwny 90/bE ONI SQYVNIW - 26£20T
Sv9
05'€L 6107/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp XIW Jamoyuns £68£0099 d SWIS / DNI S4 4V.LS 109 - 895101
86'G£7 6T0Z/ET/90 610Z/€T/90  6102/€1/90 uado seb papesjun £(8021 JTT WNIT0UL3d OTOW - $69201
soptdng Bunesedo - porzrs mep naly
SRAMBIT - 06
BAIREVUL I8BA04 - TE 3
BAWBRIY I5040Y -~ 00T B
UNOWIY S3I0AUT 918Q JUSLUAEY 338( POAPRITY AL 179 LG ong  o18 DOALT  UOSESY [EEN SMES UOHTLDS3( 3DI0AUT "CN DICALT - 1oDUSH
srouyy Kunosy porpy poy
. _ wum.mwwmﬁm
61/08/90 - 61/10/50 @mmww S8 ond |0joAuT @b&&mmﬁ@.
1/ [ 15210,3

>Q dV - sojjiuuuo) IAIDSD.id 159104:86300T N




€ Jo G abeq WV €b:55:60 6102/£0/£0 uo Are3 peis Aq uny
ONI
00°9¢1 6102/b2/90 6102/¥2/90 6102/b2/90 uadg  Buppop pue suuoyun oovR SA009 HNLLYOCS IA0T103IFYG - €14L0T
UL - DD PTD )
FRRHIGL PROT - 16 e
0b'8Eb'S$ HOMIUY ~ 6 iouade mw:m
9/'€EES my@,, P RTIRROUOD OBISING -
I
LTCE 6102/b2/90 6102/62/90 6102/¥2/90 uado bb901S2T00  6T0T NNC SdW Sdid SYIUL-LY3M3 - GEEL0T
610¢ aun(
6¥°'10€ 6102/12/90 6102/17/90 6102/12/90 uadQ  doiAes d)SEM NIMILIlT $80595C ONI J1SVM z:mzzu._.nz - 116201
RISV AN0T SPISING - 00'FP0
66212 SHOMIL 348
SCES 0CSh
# p1ediT/11/9abeI0)S
66°C 610Z/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp lenbip:ajboos 4€£202290H JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
61/1€/s
-61/1/S amuuljr
00'01¢ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp - [eyuas amodeyiod 6/£81d ONI Ium_h zHS_o %49 - $01001
BIEINOY - BOYEED nYISP
09°202$ R RO SIIO L BOURUDMNRM R supday - 00'REY |
09°tr 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 abuew jlo  Z106£55204 0D YOIOW SQTONATY - 992€01
00°¥91 610Z/12/90 610¢/12/90 6102/12/90 sure.p ooy Jeap 811LT1 qu HO3L z?.w_n_ asg - +01001
sonTveRnen ¢ saedey - 0o'e
gz'see’es SPEIOL SIS AJNA SIING - B L9 PR
61/1/9 - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
86°LV9 6102/S2/90 610T/ST/90  6102/52/90 uad0o 61/ST/S !80096-08589 I 6TS0 08589 JUIHSYYIE / NVOTIHIWVAIW - S9££0T
61/b1/9 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€T18b 610Z/52/90 6102/ST/90  6102/52/90 uado 6T/ST/S ‘POOLE-T8ZS9 I 6150 18759 FUIHSHYAE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9/201
61/v1/9 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
0€°0/9 6102/52/90 6102/S2/90 6102/52/90 uado 6T/ST/S ‘60020-18£0€ I 6150 T8LOE FUTHSNYAG / NVODIIWVGIW - §9££01
61/p1/90 - ADY3INT AVMVHLVH
6€°9¢ 6102/S2/90 610T/ST/90  610T/5T/90 uado  61/ST/S ‘$10L9-0bCbT I 6150 ObTHT FUIHSHYAG / NVOTIIWVQIW - §9£/0T
61/61/9 - ADU3INT AVMVHLVH
¥9'6 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 6102/5¢/90 uado 61/02/S 'ST0/9-0Z8EC 11 6150 0Z8£T JUIHSHUAE / NVORIFWVAIW - §92201
61/¥1/9 - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
6/'8BET 6102/52/90 610Z/52/90  6102/52/90 uado 61/S1/S ‘PT0L9-0T9€Z I 6150 OT9ET JUIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §9/£0T
¥9°2S 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado Jomas pue JojeM 6150 T00TOZT NOLdWVH 40 IOVTIIA - 878€01
61/v1/9 - ASYANI AVMVHLVH
£0°9¢ 6102/12/90 6107/12/90 6102/12/90 uad0 6T/ST/S '€T0£9-00bEC I 6150 00HET JYIHSYHY3G / z<uEm_Z<n=_>_ G9LL01
SBAIRS AN 2and -
FAIRESDLE 1SI0 - TE
TUNOURY GOI0AL] | 918( JUBWUARd D180 poAlIoy EEEIR) 3B o0 91e(] dIGAL] | LOSEDY PIoH SMES UORAUDS3(] I010AL] "ON 93I0AG] Bnum\,,,v
stoutyy ROy PuRisy youy
o | JILISIY
61/ waw ma? /50 DDLU BIB( ON 8DI0AUT mw‘?wmww.wnw
.: 9 15250,

Aq dV - 910D DAIDSAId 159104:86300TIW

09



b€ Jo 9 abed WV €1:55:60 6102/£0/£0 uo Ale3 pess Aq uny
2Jempaey
8€'9 610Z/5¢/90 6102/52/90  610T/S¢/90 usdo Buipying pue 3jog-n 81TrYT FYVYMQUYH 9189 - SOT00T
0S°£S€ 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado Wdn 975¢¢ IONI dOIDVIE ALID TYL - bO9EOT
65tk 6102/£1/90 610Z/€1/90  6102/£1/90 uado o 786£2d DNI INIWAIND3 00X3Y - 59Z£0T
81°0S 610Z/€1/90 6T0T/ET/90  610T/ET/90 uado sadess ‘ajeqd find TL0VE DNI SQYVYNIW - 264201
0L°621 6102/€1/90 6102/€1/90  610Z/£T/90 uadp [9aym 9€5STH  1-VI 4O ANIWAIND3I NLLAUVIW - 959201
SbS6 8ISGH #
pIe2:61/7T/S s1jeaug
NI ‘ewesejeog
¥6'6S 6102/€1/90 6102/€1/90 - 610Z/£1/90 uwado SpaL £60p MNVE 1SAIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
SbS6 816H #
piedigl/ez/sisiovealg
N2 ‘eweleleog
86'61 6102/€1/90 610T/€T/90  610Z/€1/90 uado SpaL 608 JNVE LSIMAIW LSUId - 06801
0€'SL 610Z/€1/90 610Z/€T/90  610T/E1/90 uado asempiey Bupjing 6S8EHT FUYMQUVH g%89 - S0T00T
sopidng pouvumnuyg fawdey - oorgzs b
10'865'v$ SUBL} B0I0AU] segddns Bugeisdo 1Rl oy - NP
SbS6 8ISY
# p1edig1/z1/9'em
1695 6102/52/90 610T/S¢/90  6102/S¢/90 wado g Aesds Bnguepem 765269 MNVE 1SIMAINW LSHI4 - 06801
6
09'651 6T0Z/E1/90 6102/E1/90  6102/E1/90 uado SUOISS30U0D Jieq  [§QSUOISSIU0D  YIANNHL ANOT--HSYD All3d - 6/bH0T
SbS6 8IS #
piedig1/1Z/5 sanddns
1Quay
65'195'€ 610Z/€1/90 6102/€1/90 610T/€1/90 uadp  3eog’ewesejeog s,pat 060% MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068H0T
SbS6 8ISk # P4
) e2!61/6/9 ape] f1easn
S8'619 610Z/ET/90 610T/ET/90  610Z/E1/90 usdo s,uaeboo.) §6/519 NVE sza:,_ G,n_r_ 06801
senddns Bunpssdo B3NS |G - BEZ78
80'bL1$ a0, sayddng Suneasdo - por7ze
S|omo}
80°bLT 6102/12/90  6102/12/90 usdp  aded pue ‘deos puey 800VET 00 AddNS NYILSIM LYTD - 9€9101
sepcidng Bunussdo - porTrs
£0°ST$
£0°ST uado Joded Adoo 6C1-61NS ONISYHIUNd SYIYL- Euzm LLEVOT
sepddng P20 ~ HTZS
00'10€$ i
. ONI
00°SLT 6102/b2/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/42/90 uadg  Bunyiop pue suuoyun SEPLE  SA00D ONILYOdS m_>98m_~_m £12401
BUBRROI JRLOHUN -~ DB TY
ARPFUNNL PROT ~ L6 18
BRIREDI JHSIDG -
BAIDEDLS ww@kw& -~ 5 5
JUNDWIY S3I0AU]  3JEQ JUDUWAR] 218( PaARIaYy Neq 179 2P0 ong ol SMCAU]  UGSE3Y DisH EE UDHAI0S3 SI0AL] ON S2ICALT JODUBA
SPOTTIY RasennTy PURRY ¥IOF
o 3 81
6T/0E/90 - 61/10/90 ebuey med ong a3 @»E @%%wmwwmw Q
1/ 153.10,]

Aq dV - @oRILIWOD DAIDSDId 159104:86300T W4

10



€ Jo £ 9bed WY £1:65:60 6T0Z/€0/£0 uo Ae3 PrIS Ag uny

61/51/L-61/91/9
£6'0S€E 6102/52/90 6107/5¢/90 6102/52/90 uado £ S69 0v0T-S6/ 60E 6190 OLOT-S6/ 181V - 172001

97'8ST 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 dJTEYTLSTI00 11 6T07-S0Y3A  ANNJ TVH3INID SvIYLl- .Em>>m S9EH0T
SUBIETIRNOD - BTG

00°011% :
00°01T 6102/52/90 0IMBS [04u0) 35ad 84995 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIONVAQY - 840001
SPIAIDY IRUDIFERIDIG ~ OOTIED | HG0y
££'859% SOERYNING POLS ~ GUUBEY 1D PRlgG
OT1 3I9VEIAIE dM
00'89¢ 6102/€1/90 610Z/€1/90  610T/E1/90 uadp  suoissaouod abesaasq S/8b10b6  / ANVISI XDO0¥ 40 V102-1Sd3d - 676£01
00°581 6102/€1/90 610Z/S1/90  610T/ET/90 usdgo SUOISS30U0D 30} 6EPTTT 0D 321 IAIIMYH Vaa A11 9'T'IW - 069401
05°08 6102/€1/90 610T/ET/90  6T0OT/ET/90 uado SUOIS530U0d 0| 90STTT 0D 321 IAINMYH YEQ A1 9'T'W - 069201
SbS6 815t
# PIDI6T/0T/G wean)
£8'bCT 6102/€1/90 610T/€T/90  6T0C/ET/90 uado D['S,UBMYdS S/BE£69 ANV LSIMAIW LSYTd - 068401
SRS NG PUDY - BDGLS
$5'9£5$ 4 sy GOO TS pun dinhy g BI00L HEWE - 0OPTE ¢
Jahesds
86'6 6102/52/90 6102/52/90  6102/52/90 " uadQ ue} 404 JUBLIBSINGUIDI 6190 quiy YIAVED AU - 80HHOT
SbS6 8ISH
# pledi61/z1/9:ubls
‘yonuy
96°56¢ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado  ‘uid ‘spiRnys,UBsIBY | . L8ETT9 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
SbS6 8ISH
# p1edipl/L1/5 958D
wee 610Z/€1/90 610T/ET/90  6T0Z/E1/90 uado BO‘HenEem 619149 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068401
SbS6 8ISk # p1edlel
86'61 6102/€T/90 6102/€1/90  610T/ET/90 uadp //1/5'ubiS 1931 guLey #1K0E9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
SbS6 BISH
# p1ed!6T/£/9'subis
06'£8 610Z/E€T/90 610Z/ET/90  6T0Z/ET/90 wdo  ApyesiubiShiaesAW  £68687-4VS MNVE 1SIMCIW ._.mxm 068+01
o00'y$ mpun dinby W 51008 JRNE - DOPIE
¥8'1/8% ¢ sanddng soupuDey fauday - OETS Y
. sajjddns siedas
vL'79 6102/42/90 610T//2/90 6102/L2/90 uadQ pue Ajquiasse asoy  00-68/95SE ANVdINOD LION - £5820T
P
92°9¢ 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uwado JUSWRYD JYY AUAUITESETT HANL ATTIVA YIAIY - TTHEOT
6T 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uado Bumy aseasb 6925€ ONI SQUYNIW - Z6/201
66'S 6102/92/90 6102/92/90  6102/9¢/90 uado asny bni4 0bTHbT FIVMQUYH 9189 - S0T00T
. YOOALNO NYIIYIWY
66'CT 6102/52/90 6102/52/90  6102/52/90 uado to Jeq JaPNOpooMm © 69V0TCT  1VAYD / INIWAINDI ._._<>> NVA - 556901
sonddng shunuRnuRk /aeday ~ porEIg o
SROUNRGL pngt - ,mmw
SAIRED I IEVI0E -~ TE 3
SAIBEBAE I5DIS - DEY r
JUNOWY SDI0AU] 3380 UDWAR] 232( PoARISY 3Neq 19 2B ONG o018 OI0AU]  UOSEDY DioH SNBSS UORAIDS3( S2INAL] TON DCALT Bmaw>
SPOLLTE WIMB0 PUREL YOO
o wuw.wwmwﬁw
6T/0£/90 - 61/10/60 2buey 23R anQ 8010AU] FATISAL T

1S9.10,]

AqQ dV - 99131ILLI0) DAIDSDId 159404:86300T N

11



b€ Jo g abed

WY £+:55°60 €102/€0/£0 U0 ARl PEIS Aq ity

61/9/9 ADYINT AVAAVHLLYH
L6'TE 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uad0 - 6T/L/5 ‘80069-TE90E 17 6150 TE90E TYIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 694203
61/9/9 ADYINT AVMYH LY
I4:¥-14 1 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado - 61/£/S ‘0¥059-TZ0TT L7 6150 12017 FdIHSNY3E / NVORUIWVAIW - S94791
61/9/9 ASYINT AVMYHLYH
06'991 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 usdO - 6T/£/S ‘SOOVH-TE68Z L1 6150 T£68C FAIHSHYIE / NVORIIWYAIW - 692401
61/9/9 ADYINI AVMVHIYH
SLETT 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90  6102/12/90 uado - 6T///5 ‘991ET-0E¥80 L1 6150 OEHB0 FUIHSHYIAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - §9££01
61/9/9 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
81'LT 6102/12/90 6102/12/90  6102/12/90 uado - 61/£/S ‘v10¥9-000£0 L1 6150 00020 FYIHSNYIEG / NVOIUIWVYAIW - 592401
61/9/9 ADYANI AVMVHLVH
8L'vb 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 usdo - 6T/L/S 'STOY9-06/90 11 6150 06£90 FUTHSHY3G / NVOIYIWVAIW - §92£01
61/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
LL°0€ 6102/12/90 610T/12/90 6102/12/90 uad0 - 61/4/S 'b10¥9-08590 L1 6150 08590 FYIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££01
61/9/9 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
01'8¢ 6107/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uad0 - 6T/4/S 'ETO¥9-0/£90 L1 6150 0££90 FUIHSNY3E / NVOIUIWVAIW - S92£01
61/9/9 ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
89'S7 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 uwado - 6T/£/6 '21049-09190 11 6150 09790 FAIHSNYIE / NVOIUIWYAIW - S9££01
61/9/9 ADYINI AVMYHLVH
Tr'og 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 wdo - 6T1/L/S HT0H9-05650 17T 6150 05650 FUIHSHYIEG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92201
61/9/9 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£0'v8 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 wdo - 6T//S ‘€T0H9-0bLS0 11 6150 OHZSO FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9££01
61/9/9 ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
19'1Z 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/1Z/90 uado - 61/£/G ‘€0019-0/450 L1 6150 O/¥SO FUIHSHUAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9/01
‘ 61/9/9 ADYANT AVMVYHIVH
0£'69 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadO - 6T/L/S ‘TTO¥9-0ZESO 11 6150 OZESO FUIHSNYAS / NVOTHIWVGIW - S9£/01
61/9/9 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
S9'Eh 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 610¢/12/90 udo - 61///S '0TO¥9-0TISO 116150 OT1S0 FUIHSHY3G / NVOIYIWVYAIW - §9££0T
61/9/9 ASYINT AVMYHLVH
€€°06 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uad0 - 6T/L/S ‘ZT0H9-006¥0 17 6150 006+0 FATHSNUIG / NVOTHIWYGIW - §9££0T
61/9/9 ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
8L°0T1 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado - 61/L/S '£TOV9-069F0 116150 069+0 JYIHSYY3g \zﬁzmzé?_ - S94/01
$22AIBE AN 2U9R4 - DEFISS
00°s$ 1 ! 1 Buneondng w Buduug - 80589 )
00'S 6102/LT/90 610T//2/90  6102/LT/90 uado 6upuud 0€1-6Tdd ONISYHOUN SYIUL- b_mzm LLE501
Bunesgdng n Bunuug - 90°680
T1€°185% L SHOIREIIUTIBLOY - BHSS
61/6/L-61/01/9
4 %44 6102/52/90 6102/52/90  6102/52/90 uwedD  £EOTHTISS # Junodoe  £09T8SHIEOD ~_<.5juu SN - 2£9€01
SHGIIENIHINOY - (075 ;
RPN OO ~ mm ;
SAIREDAT JEJI0Y - TF UM
) DAIBEDAG IS - mmM y
JUNOUIY S3ICAUT 918G jusliAed 23R PIAISISY S1Bq /9 2P oNg  ole SDI0AL] UOSEDY DisH SHIEIS UoRdIDSa( SDI0AU] SON SQI0ALT JOPDUDA
SOULYY WPRnTy PuRT Ry
L wwm.uwmmm
6T/08/90 - 81/10/00 sbuwry 930 ong aovAUl “w»w.wumw,mm.

Aq dV - 2911WW0) SAIRS3d 159404:86300TINA

12



b€ 40 6 abed WY E£b:55:60 6T0Z/E0/L0 U0 Apeg peis Ag uny
. ISTUAYILNT HIATAL vaa D11
00°082'v 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado  sjedwdYd 3sinod Jjob €79£S  TYNOLLVNYILINI ANIBYILSYW - mvb\.o%
S3IL1D avn
S6°LL 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado Aseyieq aAnowoine 08SS00Z0SE06T  FHL 40 AY3LIVE JAYLSYIINI - 95201
00°792'1 6102/12/90 610T/17/90 610¢/12/90 uado  sjeanayd asinod Jjob NI-801+6+0 S10Nd0oYUd ABA - 565001
051107 610Z/ET/90 6102/€1/90 610Z/£1/90 uadp  s{edIRYyd 3s1nod Jjob NI-¥02E60 S10NA0YUd ¥BA - SES00T
0L%ST 6102/€1/90 610Z/ET/90  6102/€1/90 uado  s[eanuRYd 351n0D Jjob NI-S0ZE6V0 S10Nd0Yd X8A - 565001
"ONI
¥SEE 610Z/E1/90 610Z/€T/90  610T/E1/90 uadp adeyuisibar  100-818¥SH0 SLIONAOYd IDI440 SHOANALLETE - TSE90T
959 610Z/€T/90 6102/€1/90  6102/€1/90 uado pnds 39s0p €4/8L61 ONI mmm._<mm_._o_.§ ._m_n_< - Z¥000T1
saytidng Sugendo -~ ooz
16'652$ SURE} @M0AU] speie ) BuBpoD A uueEN ~ 00PIvE
1€9€ vISh '
# PIe2i6I/C1/9'€3D
L6°6EC 6102/12/90 6107/12/90  610Z/17/90 uado uley199gwe, 614049 JNVE 1SIMAIN LSUI4 - 068401
Bunppopy/usogun - I yty
Hag uepiy - 8 5
£6°109°01$
6b°0b5$ 211 SHOAL D 1afa0
SbS6 8IGY # P4edi6T/
1/9!248MOSUONEAIDSD
00°S1S 610Z/€T/90 6102/€1/90  610Z/€1/90 uadp Y’sAsoinypunosbdwe) 06EPEET JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUId - 06801
61/91/-61/L1/9
6b'SC 610Z/€1/90 6102/€1/90 6102/€1/90 uadp  201A19s wueje ALINJasS 184669+0L msz._o_._ SN 1Qav - £14401
IRTIDRAVOD GIHENG - HOYPYS ;
Sb'GES SHOMIY SEI0E SIRIUSY ~ IV GED e
NI OZH
SH'eE 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 610¢/12/90 usdo |ejuaa JBuolIpUod 6190 090F£C S8 / LOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
SO0 -~ IV EED
|2 WA ] SI210 L ODURLBIAREE W SARIRY - BRURES O 18
2t)]
Ly'0C 6102/£2/90 6102/L2/90 6102/L2/90 puno: pue ‘buiieaq |jeq $6¢C1-10 NANL AITIVA U3IATY - 2THEOT
80°0£0'T 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 0IIBs Jiedad Jojeb 909T11-10 SANL AFTIVA YA - 7ZHE0T
66'9¢ 6T0Z/€T/90 610T/€1/90  610T/ET/90 201ds Jiedas £9926 0D AY31Lva B JULL SIHONH - 881¢0T
sruBuRRNBy g samdey - GIIRED :
GE°LST'1$ S L Sanales A3ang oland - 007289
61/9/9 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
8T°8b1 6102/12/90 610T/12/90 6102/12/90 - 61/L/S '¥0025-1650v 11 6150 1650t FAIHSHH3A / zﬁEmzsn_E §9/.01

$BOIRIDS AN 2UNS - DUPLER

ADPUMEE PROY - 16
SAIRER I 188304 ~ T 2
DAIIBRAS JIDN G - mm £ smsm

TOROURY SOI0ALT | 9180 JUSLUAEG  B18(] DoAleosy 3Eq 75

£/90 -

1/9

180 a0 918 SoioAU] | UGSESY DIoH SHES

&1/10/90 sbuey ﬂﬁmwﬂ SN} BOI0AUT

UoRALIdSa( AdI0AU]

Aq dV - 29131IWO0D DAIDSDId 159404:86300T WA

"ON 9910AL] TOPUSA

SPOBLY KIHBOT} PUREIOVY

PLOSI(]
3412821J

15210,]

13



€ Jo 0T 3bed

WY £5:55:60 6102/€0/£0 uo Ape3 pexs Aq uny

(dINO3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)

[()1A 6107/€1/90 610T/E1/90 610Z/E1/90 uado Jojeusale  S606T0ANOS SNOLLNTIOS HSINI3Y OLNY - 842001
sensing pouvudnew fuedsy - HOLTS IIBD 135
S6°€68'v$ o seyddng osipuRiIeK Gous 04d - S4°225
68¢9 TISh
# plealp1/c/9 19Wpo0s
9b'STT 6107/42/90 610Z/£2/90 610T/L2/90 uado Bnq!6uiyioosAduns 8061 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
6879 CTSY # ple
2'61/81/5 osipuepialy
00°¢1T 610Z/L2/90 6102/L2/90 6102/L2/90 uado doys 0.d12uysnoy 61¢081S JNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068F01
8£°26C 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 uadp  asipuelpialy doys oid €0€8TT 71 NOLLORY4 O¥3Z - 1€8401
678¢C 8CSY # pie
3'61/2¢/S 'asipueydiap
16°€9€ 6102/€1/90 6102/€1/90 610Z/£1/90 uadQ doys o1d‘3pusnydy 2€6061910€ JNVE 1SIMAIW LS8 - 068401
6¢8C 8CSY # pe
3'61/L1/5 asIpueydsap
00°€0€’y 6102Z/€1/90 - 6102/€T/90  6102/£1/90 uado doys oid‘1puysnoy 629061910¢ MNVE 1SIMAIN L1SHI - 068H0T
ANVdIWOD
(00'v¥1) 610Z/€1/90 6102/€1/90  6102/€1/90 uadp  asipueydsaly doys oig 01€£020£6 STTVS 4109 AVMVTIVO - 118401
ANVdAWOD
(oz'ver) 610Z/c1/90 6102/€1/90 6102/€1/90 ‘uadp  asipueyasaly doys oid T1££020€6 SAIVS 4709 AVMVTIVO - T#8401
¥ ANVdWOD
(oz'ver) 6T0Z/ET/90 6T0C/ET/90  6T0T/ET/90 uadp  asipueydaly doys oud 60€£020E6 SIS 4109 ><>><._._<u - T¥8£01
soyiting asmpununap dous 03d - §47778 18K
L0'vST'9T$ . sapddng Guneed) - 002Es
9/'0L8 mSN\R\mo mSN\R\wo 6102/42/90 uado seb papeajun 6461C1 JTTWNITI0ULId OTOW - $69.01
0b"8Sh 6107/42/90 6102/£2/90 610T/L2/90 uado , [on} jPsalp 846171 271 WNIT0YL3d OTOW - $690T
C9°65L 6102/52/90 6102/S7/90  6102/5¢/90 uado vosn Ap wnwaid 816  ODNI NOLLONYALSNOD INITAY - 1£9/01
0b°'9Lb 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 6102/S2/90 uado seb papeajun T60Tt 271 WN3T0YL3d OTOW - $69/0T
o'ttt 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 uado |ony [9saip 126021 JTTWN3T10YL3d OTOW - ¥6920T
85°/1 6102/52/90 610Z/5¢/90 6102/52/90 uadp e apejb ‘Juwy ondas 8¢0S¢E ONI SQUVYNIW - 264201
S6°CCT 6102/b2/90 6102/¥T/90  6102/¥2/90 uado ubjs wnupwnje 61649 DV14 I911SIUd - $BEEDT
anuBy -
paAooib wnujunje
§9°9¢S 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 610T/12/90 uado pue “pnsbey anym ¥H9L9Y OV1d4 3911SIUd - YBEEDT
08°S8E 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado seb papeajun 966611 T WNIT0YLId OTOW - +69£01
92°00€ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado o} [osa1p S666TT 2711 WNIT0YL3d OTOW - $69201
ISRIdYILNT ¥ITAL vad O
00455’ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadQ  sjedwByd 951n0d Jjob T/SES TYNOLLVYNYILNI ozm._mxm._.msz oLLOT
sspciing Buneandg - pIrTTE 1EE
dPug uRpuY - 26 )
QARSI wmﬁww ww P
DAIBEDAL 3RS ~ OO DALY
JUNDWIY S0IGAU] | 91E(] JUsWIABg 938(] poAloady HEd 179 18] oNG] 918} S0ICAU] | UOSEDY Do EUES UDHALIDS3(] SOIOAL] BN 9010ALT FEHENY
pouL{Y KINRN] PUREL Y00
.y ‘ PLISI
6T/05/90 - 61/10/90 sbuey 2300 NG B0I10AU] SAIISII]
1/9 15930,

Aq dV - 911WWO0D dAI9S3Id 159104:86300T W4

14



VE 40 1T 2624

WY E:55:60 6T0Z/E0/L0 Ue Aeg pels Aq uny

$6°954% 3 L 5D0'1S opun dinbg g S1e0) Mo . B BDS B0 G0
Juejdsues)
96'9C 6102/SZ/90 610T/ST/90  6102/57/90 uado pue ‘surud PESHE ONI SQUVYN3W - 26£¢01
86'6C 6102/S¢/90 6102/52/90  610T/ST/90 uado sseays abpay L66VE NI SQYVYNIW - 264701
. G00’1% 1epun b B HO0L PURE - DOPLE &
66°2€1'2$ g setdng aoususley /Jaedey - BUETS BSD
(o0}
££°8 6107/L2/90 6102//2/90 6102/L2/90 uadp cB_;M 916603  T00'EELSET9S  A1ddNS JIYLDATI A13I4ONIUS - 9S8E0T
uiysnq
STETT 6102/42/90 6102/£T/90 6102/L2/90 uadp -3pj pue ‘Jojeusayje £6617Sd 0D INIWJINO3 STWINg - £25901
YOOALNO NVOTHIWY
95 6102/S7/90 6102/52/90 6102/57/90 uado 42y o SOVOTZT  1VIYUO / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
. 400AaLNO NYOIHIWY
§/°G8E 6102/S2/90 6107/52/90 6102/52/90 uadp Jowiug u:m ‘sajqes Z9v0TZ1  1vAY9 / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 55901
uipisted
a0°1L 6102/S2/90  6107/SC/90  6102/52/90 uadQ pue ‘xiw 232.,0u00 S69bE ONI SQYVYNIW - 764201
Jaquwinj pue ‘193snp
£b°891 6107/52/90 6107/ST/90  6102/5¢/90 uado puey ‘aseq hummn 18¢5¢€ ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
uapueb g
£4°6¢ 6102/S2/90 6102/52/90  610T/5¢/90 uadp  ume| pue ‘dwepd ‘asny £0THb1 FAVMQAUVH 889 - SOT00T
alempJey bupjing pue
96’81 6102/52/90 6102/5¢/90  610Z/52/90 uadp ‘sanolb auaidoau ‘asny £90b11 TAVYMAQYYH 929 - S0T00T
85°L6 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp bulpijsied pue ‘sjieu LS9EE ONI SQUVYNIW - 764201
8°6¢ 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp jines 69THE ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
ISIUdYILINT ¥INAL vad DT
00°s€s 6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp  s|eanuIRYd 8SIN0D Jjob P19€S  TVNOLLYNYILNI ONTIGIILSYIN - 9bLL0T
. . Jied SUVD 4109 SIYUVH
SEC 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/17/90 uadQ  60-49qINU [BAO BJYM 9609€T-C0 / S1¥0dS YOLOW STiVYH - 89810T
86'¢ 6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uado slaysem L69EVT FAVMQAUYH 988 - S0T00T
aiempiey
Buipping pue ‘buydnod
IT'ET 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadQ ‘pua asoy sseuq 888€P1 JUVMAYYH 889 - S0T001
Jaueap ajoyd/qied (dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
9¢'0b 610T/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadp pue ‘si3)y "1eab CCLTYOANDS SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y 01NV - 812001
sJaysem pue
SM3.DS ‘SINu “[Paym
60°1Lp 6107/€1/90 610T/ET/90  6T0Z/ET/90 uado 4o-nd ‘san 3jqed ¥£97£990€6 ONI S15NA0¥d NOSMY1 - 052901
. SbS6 BISH #
pIR2I6T /7T /S ‘Ssiveaig
¥ eweleleog
00° 610Z/€1/90 6102/€1/90 6102/€1/90 usdgo SpaL £60¥ JNVE 1SIMAIW LSAId - 068+01
sonadng spuBuaER / andey - DO 1 3¢
MR uRpug - 76
BAIRED A ISBI0G - T DML ¢
SAIBEBAG ISDIDG - BLT Punyy
JUNOULY 93I0AU] | S1E(] JUSWAEY 938(] porlosay FREq 19 18] on] 918 S0I0AL] | UOSEDY DIoH SHIEYS UOHOIDS3( 9010AU] "ON SDIDAL] JOpUDA
PO WIMNO3 PUREEY WIOW
e i N . ISLSIQ
ET/0E/90 - 61/10/90 obuey 23 5NQ 8010AU] w%wmmwwﬁm.

1/9
Aq dv - 910D SAIDS3d 159401:86300T W4

153J0,]

15



vE Jo 71 abed

WY £b:55:60 6102/£0/£0 uo Ape3 pexs Aq uny

61/62/S - ADYINI AVMVHIVH
50°99¢ 6102/12/90 610T/12/90 6102/12/90 uwdd0o 61/62/p 'T1059-048. 91 6150 04/8/ FIIHSHYAA / MVOIIIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/€/9 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9€°S 6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/1Z/90 uadO - 6T/2/S ‘LT089-0LETT 9l 6150 OLETT FUIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9£L0T
s301A508 AN MRg - OD7409 )
68'vES 1 ALY
uonedlqnd spig wed SNOYUV
68'vE 6102/52/90 usdp  MeD Jo9 Ynig uelpul 09v97  -HOLVdSIA / SIWLL AL avND - LETE0T
Buusygng - OB'PES
0£°0L1$ :
1£°6¢ 6102/12/90 mSN\ﬁN\mo mSN\ﬂN\mo uado uu\mwwﬁm\ﬁwo g1 6T0C-S0U3IA  ANN4 TIVYINID SYYL-1LYIMI - S9EH0T
61/6/L-61/01/9
66°0v1 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 610T/12/90 uadp € T8€ T¢/S-66/ 60€ 6190 12L5-66L 181V - 112001
SHOREOIINHAND ~ VIR
[Zax 44} 25U | 01 SRMALSE JRUOISES0L] - QRITEY I
2998 6102/£T/90 6107/(2Z/90 610T//T/90 ao1es jomo) doys S6TSSTWET € ON NOLLVYOdY0D SYANID - 168401
00°0S 6102/52/90 6102/ST/90 6102/52/90 {onuod 3sad L2495 SNOLLNOS 1S3d A30NVAQY - 840001
7998 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado 0IMs jomo) doys CEPESTHET € ON NOLLYHOJYOD SYINID - 16801
00°00S 610T/€1/90 610C/€T/90 610T/€1/90 uado  A3jjeA [B0D 01 | A0W 6102110 Addna zumx<o ££6/0T
SEMAIDS RUDISSRIDAE ~ BOTTED 1D
06'ST$
678¢
87Sb#PIe261/02/5'6
uiuies | nasseg buiuies
S6°L 6102/€1/90 610T/€1/90 6102/€1/90 uado nasseg sioulx Twyg JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
6C8¢ 8TSsP #
p1edi6T/9T /5 buutes
’ poo:Aypses
§6°L 6102/€1/90 6T0C/ET/90  6T0T/ET/90 uado poo4 t3iuwRid £78106¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW LSAIH - 068401
goneonRy B Bunnval - rnge
60°651% i S12Y0 1 BRSRURAG POOY - BOYOLE pEBE PRlGs
SSbT 6102/£2/90 6102//2/90  6102/£2/90 uadp SUOIS53DU0 Isnoy qnp $81808+08Y SIYOLS @004 I3A-AH - 80CT01T
90°T¢ 6102/£2/90 6107/L2/90  6102/L2/90 uadQ suoIssaouod asnoy gnp 76/18b408 S3YOLS Q004 I3A-AH - 80Z20T
£4°0E 6102/S7/90 6102/52/90  6102/5¢/90 uadp  suoissauod asnoy gnp £L5P10P08Y STIOLS OO0 3IA-AH - 80ZC0T
85°€C 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadQ suoiss30U0D Bsnoy gnp 8£GT68CE8S SIYOLS QOO0 33A-AH - 802T0T
99°81 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadO suoissaOU0d Bsnoy gnp €CLETVTERS SFHOLS AOO04 3IA-AH - 80ZZ0T
90°6 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadQ suoissaoud asnoy gnp 6C16182£8S SFYOILS Q004 I3A-AH - 80C20T
NI OTZH
GL'1E 6102/€T/90 6T0Z/ET/90  610Z/ET/90 uado J3jem pamoq mﬁmouvo S \._.mon_zm_><o 40 z<w:._:u 018401
- DJAIDERAL DS - BEE .
JUNOUIY @3I0AL]  S18(] JUDUIABG  B18(] PoAtoIdy ERIE) EBERENEE LA 3585y DIoH SHIETS UOHULOS3(] So10AU] DN SDIOAUT JOPUS A
SO TIY KIWNDT PURET YOO R
‘ IDLAISI(T
BT/0E/90 - 61/10/90 obury 98] 2N B010AU] saxasaig
1/ 152301

Aq dv - @o1HWwW0) SAI9S3Id 3159104:86300T W4

16



€ Jo €1 abeq

WY £+155:60 6T0Z/€0/£0 U0 Ajte3 pejs Ag uiy

£8'891°/2% g uRipuy - g6 upunamdsg gng
00°201% SPUNG IRYIO 0 BISURIL - 117166 |
ANNd INIWIAOUJI
0092 6102/€1/90 610Z/€1/90 6102/£1/90 uado €0°LbE TE-TEE  SIOH(0O8T/TT 29 "d'd SYIUL-1¥3IMI - Z9EH0T
QNN INTWIAOUIWI
00°'18 6102/€1/90 610Z/€1/90 610Z/E1/90 uado £0'LbE 68-26-TEE  S294MEDRT/TT 09 'd'4 SvIl- Em_zm - T9£H01
SPLNG SO0 D ISR ~ TTOTES 1oy
$9°£09% RIIDROUOD SPISING - DOYYO ¢
4njg ueipuy pue dNOYO YNOG3S / SFID0TONHIIL
00'00€ 6102/b2/90 610Z/v2/90  6102/¥2/90 uadp uiwpy Bunsoy ajsgem 0£T99TY VYNOQ3S / DNI YNOQ3S - 862501
g1
€1°€S 610Z/b2/90 6102/v2/90 6102/b2/90 uadp ¥b90TSZI00  6T0Z NNC SdW Sdid SYFUL-1MIMI - SEE/0T
SDIAIDS d)sem
15'$5¢ 6102/1¢/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uadQ 6T0Z dunf ynjg uelpu] 0T/£95C DNI 31SYM zEzzﬂ._E - 116201
BOIRIIOD PMSING - O'PPe 1EeD
00°09c$ 1 8 SCIUSIBIIUIBULL I 5BNG - QOIS |
00°09¢ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uwado 6707 Ssenp diyssaquow £8£896 4709 WOA - ObELOT
SORISIDHIIBUL S $BUG ~ DOTELE | e
05°291% SEICL BEBUDH - DO'BED 10D
61/S 4n|g ueipur
00°0Z 610¢/12/90 610C/12/90 6102/12/90 uado - [euas amjodeniod 8/£81d ONI HD3L NIVYQ 989 - +0T100T
NI OZH
0S°L 610C/€1/90 6T0Z/ET/90  610T/€T/90 uad0  61/9 |B3uaa sosUdSIP vb09Zb0 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01801
NOLLYY3OQ43Y
00's8 610Z/€T/90 610T/€1/90 6102/£1/90 uadQ 6T/S |PIUBI BUIPRW 31 8BOSOAVIWGT ® ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV V8V - 500001
SIRURY - QO'BEY I
6£052'1$ 01 SBRARS AUND D4aTG - DDLED
61/62/s - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
LPETT 6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uadQ 61/62/b ‘91059-0+208 9I 6150 0vC08 FUIHSHY3G / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9/£01
61/62/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
89'62 .6102/12/90 610Z/12/90 6102/12/90 uado 61/62/b ‘02059-0T96/ €I 6150 0T96L FUIHSNYIG / NVOIUIWVAIW - S9/£0T
61/62/s - ADY3ANT AVMVHLVH
S0°'6ST 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 wdo 61/6¢/y ‘21059-00¥62 91 6150 00V6L TUIHSHY3E / NVOIYIWVAIW - S92£01
: 61/62/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
68°'159 6102/12/90 6T102/12/90 6102/12/90 uwad0O 61/62/k ‘01059-0616/ 8I 6150 0616/ ATHSHYIG / NVOIAWVAIW - §9/201
61/62/s - AD¥INT AVMVHLVH
68'8C 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 wdo 61/62/% asmw-cmmﬁ m_ 6150 0868/ TIIHSHYAG / NYOTIIWYAIW - §92£0T
PUASS AYUHIN DHGN4 - BIFZES HEIY
g uepul - 2612
BAIREREG] JEBI0 ~ ﬂ.m
DAIIRBAS IS0G - L3
JUNOWY 83ICAU]  33B01 JUBWIAS] 3380 PoAPISY ANLq 175 218 ong  91eg SI0AL]  u0SE3Y DISH smes unRdiudsaq oicALT ON 9NGAL] Snmwx,
STOALY .»«.»&59 PURE YOOy
e I e ISLISI(]
6T/0£/90 - 61/10/90 2buLy 318 BnQ B010AUL SAIISDIJ
/9 f 152101

Aq dV - 997WIW0D dAIDSDId 159104:86300T W

17



€ 30 b1 9bed

WY E4:55:60 6T02/€0/£0 uo Ale3 peys Aq uny

62°6989v$ L BAISERIL PPRIGHE -~ DEY P
85'896'5b$ PRIBEVIY 18D ~ L6 3
S0'95€$ M BONBLION ~ £6
£1°/6$ SRBEAISE AL SHUNG - 07489 peY

) 61/81/9 - ADY3INT AVMVHLVYH
0Ty 6107/52/90 6102/52/90 6102/52/90 uado  61/£1/S ‘9TOK/-0S89E U 6150 0SSIE AUHSHYIG / NYOTHIWYAIN - §92201

61/21/9 - 61/€1/50 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
9091 6102/t2/90  6102/¥2/90 6102/bT/90 uado ‘bTOVZ-090/E 4Q 6150 090/E FAIHSHYIE / NVOTYAWVAIN - S9£/0T
sauaERs L3400 DEand - DR ;
76°867% soyddng eouvueier /avdey - GOLLS 2
abeuiesp
26°86C 6102/v2/90 610Z/vT/90 6102/¥2/90 uado  Joy spued pue Buigny £L0SE ONI SQUVYNIW - z6/20T
i saixking orususpuew/andey - o0°srs
NI PIUBIIGG - £6 1
BAIDEDAL JERI0S - ZE
BAIIBRI ISDI0E ~ 0T ¢

JUNOURY S3I0AUT | 918(] JUBLUARY . B180] PoAISIaY 3Eq 179 D180 angl S1B(] SOIOAL] | UGSE5Y Bidy SHIETS UORAIOS3(] 9DI0ALT "ON S010AU]

61/0£/90 - 61/10/90 9bury 210 &n(Q B0I0AU]

Aq dV - 9911WIWI0D 9AIDSDId 159104:86300T W4

SIOU] AIHROTy puREr WO R

PLSI(Y
2413531 J

18



b€ 4o G1 9beg

WY E¥:55:60 6102/€0/£0 U0 Apie3 pes Aq uny

JPUWHDLEL] P ST WUHUY 067 J4 - B0

ZN 6T0Z-S0%3A

¥bLE89

SUQTIERMIMLND ~ IFZER

158882

SODIAIDG RUDISSIILI - O0°TED

£€96119

009119

SRBRYOHYS DBOGE - GOV Y BBy

£600€9

966589

969009

¢50019

80v5+9

080€9L

spuddng Dunnasdp - gz
wuRifngg 007 g4 - 4D

swaag poeds g

€£'658°2% LSIMBAL I 5 w2l 007 g - 2D 1D
£5°69% 1 BUOREDIIUROY) - DYTES |
6+'95 6102/v2/90 mSN\vN\mo 6102/¥2/90 dJgeaTLS2100
LSy ‘et/itls
vO'ET 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 ‘abejsod JuaAd S4SN
00°'sv$ 1 S0 SUBAIDS PUOBSBI0L - OIVIEY T
YA Z44KA" 4
'61/9/9 ‘eseqerep
00°SH 6102/61/90 610¢/61/90 6102/61/90 uadpo 139)unjoA ssiBjoA
00°089% SiEYR) SHSRIDANG PUOd - 000
aun{
00°0b€ 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uado  -sjewnue yum ydunig
aun(
00°0b€ 6102/92/90 6102/92/90  6102/92/90 uadQ -sjeunue yum Jsepiealq
08°090¢$ e senddng Bmmuedo - mﬁxwwmw
ChaTLLSY
‘61/01/9 ‘sayddns
68'vE 6102/61/90 610Z/61/90 6102/61/90 uado uonedNpa ‘yewiem
reTLTSY
'61/1/9 ‘soyddns
T6'vE 610T/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uadp uoneonpa !Aqqo| Aqqoy
wreeLisy
‘61/1€/S ‘senddns
61°08T 6102/61/90 610Z/61/90 6102/61/90 usdo uorednpa ‘pewjem
reeLisy
'61/1€/s ‘sayddns
9,°61 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uado uocgesnpa ‘Hewjem
heLTsy
'61/1£/5 ‘sayddns
04°6E 610Z/61/90 6107/61/90 610Z/61/90 uado uoxeINPa ‘pewem
TheeLesy
'61/82/S ‘sHys
PEISLT 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 610Z/61/90 usdg  dwed !sa3119pI0ySNY
00°0/b'E$ T seusBy G0 O3 AR - 2116
61/2/9 ‘xe) sajes Aew
00°0Lb'€ 610Z/0T/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 ‘anuanay Jo 3dag 11

sopueiy 0130 o dBURI ~ C1°166

ZN
61/9 9£9T#2d

ANN4 VH3INID SYIUL-1Y3IMI - S9ELOT
JNvVd ._.mm_\sez ._.mmr_ - 068401
JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYIS - 068101

H3M ONIY3LYD SIOARIY - £89/01
HIM UzEm._.e,u mmOQEm - £89/01
ANVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068+0T
JNVE 1SIMAIW L1SYId - 068+01
JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068H01
JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHH - 068H0T
JANVE 1SIMAIW ._.mmE - 068101

00Z I9VIN--HSYD >._|_|u_n_ - 96EH0T

BAIRED4} JRBI0L - TP 1t
ROT e - TOT pUng
TUNDURY S910AL] 3180 JUBWABY  BIB(] PoAlBIsy 18q /9 R 8N 2JeG SI0AUT  UOSRDY DIBH SIS UDRULIDS3g IdIoAL] ON 2210AUT JOPUSA
SIOOLE KINRaT) PORST YO0y
; B ,, 1181
6T/0E/90 - 61/10/90 sbuey 3387 3N 82I0AU] CREELLAR |
1/9 3&@

AqQ dV - 991WIWO0D dAIDSId 159404:86300T W4

19



€ 40 97 abeq

WY £7'55:60 616Z/€0/£0 uo Apreg pe3s Aq uny

LB9ELTSY
'61/02/s ‘sayddns

ST'06T 6T0Z/8T/90 6102/81/90  610¢/81/90 uado [ewiue ‘uozeury 8185088 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068101
, £89ELTSH ‘61/91/5
£6'£8 6107/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 usdo  ‘ssoumw Ayajes ‘suln TE086EST MNVE LSAIMAIW ISUH - 068H0T
[89E/TSY
‘61/¥1/5 soyddns
14874 6107/81/90 6102/81/90 610¢/81/90 uadp  [ewue 93y B wiey 94099001 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYH - 068501
[89ELT5b
‘61/p1/s ‘soyddns
£1°6C 610¢/81/90 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 wdo  jewue 93 B wiey (440 INVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
L89ELTSY
'6T/v1/s ‘seyddns
11874 6T07/81/90 6107/81/90 6102/81/90 uady  [ewiue 99y B wiey 248 NVE L1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
LS9ELTSY
‘61/p1/S ‘pung
(15°08) 6T07/81/90 610Z/81/90  6102/81/90 uado xe) sajes 99y g wuey ity NVE LSIMAIW ISUI4 - 068501
[89ELTSY
61/¥1/S 'saiy uny
75°0S 6T0Z/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uado  J9pa’y ‘sbouy sysof ¥69LT901T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068#0T
[89ELTSY
!61/41/S sojoue
05°S€1 610Z/81/950 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 usadp 49pasj !sapday ApoLas £8£89 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+01
: poss
£0'0¢1 6T0T/LT/90 6102/L1/90  610T/L1/90 uado  pag-sayddns jewjue 1289241 DNI SN3SIIHL - ST6Z0T
bS58/ 6T07/L1/90 6107/L1/90 6102/1/90 uadp 3onpoud [ewjue SLOTLL6ET VMOI 0DSAS - $08.01
00°S5Z 6T0Z/L1/90 6102/41/90  6102/£1/90 uado eJ{ejle Jo sajeq OF 6T0Z£190 S1IF0Y NVAY - 968/0T
6HTOVESH
*61/9/9 's)o0f
8+"801 6T0T/L1/90 610T/£1/90  6102/L1/90 uadp  23eb !3jdodd X007 Ayl LE18201 MNVE 1SIMAIIW G&M_ - 068401
90ONSANIT
SLTET 6T0Z/P1/90 6102/b1/90  610Z/41/90 uado s,buineys suid g¢ 6.£9 3 INIX) STUDY DONSANDT - bOEIOT
89'67S 610Z/11/90 6107/11/90 610Z/11/90 uado onpoud jewue 00699£6€1 VYMOI 0JSAS - £08201
10°6€% 6T0Z/0T/90 610Z/0T/90  6102/01/90 uado 9onpoud jewue 82609/6€1 VYMOI OJSAS - 408201
05°298 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 usdo 32Ip |ewiue 65HH9L6ET YMOI OJSAS - 408201
05°£65 6107/01/90 6102/01/90  6107/01/90 uwdp ey xjw ssesb eyejje 6102050 S1y380y zs,w - 968701
SONSANIT
SLTET 610Z/0T/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 uado s,bumeys auid g¢ 1££9 3 IN3M) SIUDIV DONSANIT - LOE90T
S0'20€‘1 6107/0T/90 610Z/01/90  6102/01/90 uado PP [ewiue 181012 ONI T1IW 3T4IVYd YIS - ¢£EL0T
05'/8 610Z/01/90 610Z/01/90 6102/01/90 uado Jajem uojjeb g 8561/, ONLLNEGRILSIA NOSNHOC - ZTE20T
sogddng Bunemd - poUZIg Rty
FUMIROUT B BIRD BUBLY 007 ¢4 - 80
BAIREO I IEVI0L - 7T
GO W LY
TUNOUWY S3I0AUT REG JUBLWARY 2120 PaAIRIdY 3eq 10 212 9N olBg DICAU]  UOSEIY DIoH ENEH UoRdudsSa oAU *ON SDI0ALT IGDUDA
SEOUY] MSHROT} PUR] YOO
.y o frm d s - . . . uwmkwwﬂm
6T/05/90 - 61/10/90 sbURY 81R(] DNQ B0J0AU] SAIISHIT
1/ 1S210,]

Aq dV - 293WIU0D SAI9S3Id 159104:86300T A

20



¥E 40 (LT abed

WY £+:55:60 610Z/€0/£0 uo Ape3 peis Ag uny

[89ELTSY
'61/9/9 ‘sayddns

88'/1 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 uado {ewnue {uozewe 1$22520 NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 06801
/89E/TSY
'61/9/9 ‘soyddns

66601 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uado jewiue ‘uozewe £185050 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
/89ELTSY
, -61/9/9 ‘soyddns

66'69 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uado lewiue ‘fuozewe 91456/ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 06801
[89E£TSY
'61/9/9 ‘soyddns

S6'8b 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uado lewiue !uozewe 0997865 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSHI - 068401
[89€£T5p
!61/9/9 ‘sayddns

81'¢S 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp |ewiue fuozewe ¥I9bSTH INVE L1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
[89ELTSH
'61/5/9 ‘soyddns

LSt 6107/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uado [ewjue ‘uozewe 8TZ9ETS INVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068K0T
L89ELTSh ‘61/5/9

05°62€ 6107/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp ‘sdsem aysesed ‘odiqre 660£9€ INVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401
L89ELTSY ‘61/b/9

06'¥EL 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp ‘sayddns jewiue samo) ST0v9948 NV 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06801
L89ELTSH
‘61/0¢/s ‘sayddns

88'9¢ 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp [ewiue ‘uozewe 8£999€9 INVE LSIMAIN L1SYI4 - 068401
[89E/TSY
‘61/0€/S ‘soyddns

9r'16 6107/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp [ewiue ‘uozewe T0ZHHST INVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068601
(BIELTSY
*61/0€/S ‘sayddns

86'6t 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 uadp lewiue ‘uozewe 65EV66 NVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068601
189€LTSY
‘61/be/s ‘sayddns

vL9ET 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uado [etuiue ‘uozewe 198189/ JINVE LSIMAIW LSUIS - 068401
£89ELTSP
‘61/¢e/s ‘sayddns

0TvL 6107/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uado [ewiue ‘uozewe 0Sb1L42 NVE 1SIMAIW 1SYTH - 068H0T
L89ELTSH
‘61/12/s ‘sayddns

L1'822 610Z/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp jewiue ‘uozewe LPBET8T JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
L89ELTSY ‘61/1T/S

£2°201 610Z/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp  ‘siounw Ajajes ‘auln 89/9155¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T

souddng Bungaddn -~ go7ze e
IVSRBIOLAL W 230D BUNLY 007 44 - 80 s
BAINSDEE 5904 - P 1

DU KGRI - TET pUNY

WNOUIY IDI0AU] 1B WUBWARY 21B( PaAISIdY 1eq /5 2R eng  Sje( ICAU]  UGSESY Doy SMes UDRaLDsaq adoAu] N 3M0AUT JODUDA

RIOALTFY .x«muz«wnw PUREL wOO¥

, . N N \ wum.mwwmm
61/0£/90 - 61/10/90 sbuwy =ie(] ong BIHOALT 34 gmwwwu Aw,
1/9 2] 15310,

>Q dV - @310 DAIDSDld 159404:86300T W

21



b€ jo g1 abed

WV £+:65:60 6102/£0/£0 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

LhET 6102/81/90
z6°€9€ | 6102/81/90
(e 6102/81/90
6025 6102/81/90
S6'T 6102/81/90
16'801 6102/81/90
0g'LT 6102/81/90
99°'6€ 6102/81/90
8556 6102/81/90

00°€81 6102/81/90
SL'9% 6102/81/90

09°26S 6102/81/90
0091 6102/81/90

9€'L61 6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

610¢/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90
6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

610¢/81/90

6102/81/90

610¢/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90
6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

6102/81/90

uado

uado

uadp

uado

uadp

uadp

uadQ

uadp

uado

uado

uado

uado

uado

uadQ

£89€/TSY
‘61/11/9's199ys
poameas

-SUB30 2aAky
£89€/TSY

'61/21/9 ‘soyddns
jewiue ‘uozeuse
£89€LTSY

‘61/11/9 ‘soyddns
|ewyue ‘uozewe
£89ELTSY

‘61/11/9 ‘sayddns
fewyue ‘uozewe
£89€LTSy

'61/01/9 ‘soyddns
{ewiue ‘uozewe
L89ELTSY

'61/01/9 ‘seyddns
[ewiue {uozewe
£89ELTSY

‘61/L/9 ‘soiddns
{ewiue ‘uozewe
£89€LTSY

'61/£/9 ‘seyddns
|ewiue ‘uozewe
£B9ELTSY

‘61/L/9 ‘s
uead0 ‘usabusenbe
LBIELTSY '61/9/9
!syuswsyddns sexinp
‘saibojouydaL Nd
£89€LTSY '61/9/9 ‘saiy
3nJy pagy 6oy s,ysof
£89ELTSY

‘61/9/9 ‘pooy aibpng
*pa9j pJiq S,uosiiieH
£89€/2Sh

'61/9/9 ‘saddns
[ewiue ‘pewiem
£89ELTSh

161/9/9 ‘soyddns
jewiue ‘Lewfem

FHERIOLE R BIED IRUHUY 007 44 - 80 19

[443 v} JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401

809789/ JANVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401

1-2101908 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

CI1E96h JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H01

10¢0+99 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068H01

C107908 JANVE LSIMAIKW 1S¥Id - 068H01

TObIELS JANVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401

95P6SHE JNVE LSIMAIW 1SYH - 068401

601£qe JINVE 1S3IMAIW 1SYI4 - 068b01

¢S¥S00 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T

19579011 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYHH - 06801

6STv61 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068101

6611 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 068401

L611 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
saqpdng Buneiadn ~ porEs

SAIVENSY IS0 ~ 28

WINOURY S3I0AU] 318 1uoWIAGg  D18( poaaaay  Sieq 378

3180 ang

61/05/90 - 61/10/90 96Uy 2300 3N 2210AU]

1/9

SIB(] SOIOALT

GOS89y PIoq SHIETS

UoRAIDSa( S2I0AUT

Aq dv - 9anIWW0) SAIBSD.d 159104:86300TINA

"N ODICALI] JOPUSA
RRULHY AIUNOTY PURSE YOIOH

pLOsI(q
JAKISILJ
 152.00,]

22



bE J0 61 9bed

WY €0:55:60 6T02/€0/£0 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

€06ESTSH ‘61/v/S
0097 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/97/90 uadp i Jewjue ‘pewjem 990t79 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068b0T
00°00% 6102/b2/90 6102/b2/90 6102/62/90 uado 5_;“ 800Z€L1 ONI SNISTIHL - ST6£01
aoNpol
oLy 6102/67/90 610Z/v2/90  610T/b2/90 uadp 4oy 3bseyouns oy 1-p6HHTSEET VMOI ODSAS - #0801
S1°959 6102/b2/90 6102/vT/90  6102/b2/90 uado aonpoud jewue TEIELL6ET VMOI 0DSAS - 408201
96°389 610Z/62/90 6102/42/90  6102/b2/90 uado aonpoud [ewiue SSTLLLGET VYMOI oum>m - $08/0T
OONSANIT
S6°CST 6102/b2/90 6102/v2/90 6102/b2/90 uado s,Bulaeys auid £z S8€9 3 IN3N) SOV wov_mozmm - b0E90T
DONSANIT
086/ 610C/v7/90 610C/b2/90  6102/¥2/90 uadp sBuieys auid 71 1859 3 INI) STUOV DONSANIT - HOE0T
68£SETSY
61/G6/9 ‘swiomjeaw
pb'STT 610T7/61/90 6102/6T/90 6102/61/90 uadp  ‘uuej 1%L Jey doy 90TH.9 INVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068H0T
68€SETSH
'61/1/9 'sypud
60°672 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uadp  ‘uuey 1P Jey doy 196€/9 INVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H01
68ESETSY
'6T/12/5 ‘s19pud
60°62¢ 610Z/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 usdo  ‘uuey 311D Jey doy 65949 INVE L1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
68£SETSH
‘6T/11/9 ‘siomen
65°67 6107/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uado Wbu ‘aupaquin 020205+0T ANVE L1STMAIW 1SUI4 - 06801
68ESETSH
'61/£/9 'spaw
00'v2b'1 6102/61/90 6102/6T/90 6102/61/90 uadp  uonepas ‘wueydooz S/vL0T INVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068+0T
68EGETSH
‘61/82/S ‘siomen
65°6C 610Z/61/90 610T/61/90 6102/61/90 uado 6 Buipaqun 90516401 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68ESETSH ‘61/L1/5
Wiy 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uado x1 30d ‘susalblem £0/15061 NVE LSAIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
68ESETSY
‘61/b1/S 'semen
64'8C 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uadg W6 ‘suiaquin LSY08HHOT INVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
68ESETSH ‘6T/ET/S
89'ct 610Z/61/90 610Z/6T/90 6102/61/90 uadp  ‘ysrugfiured ‘spieusw 198559 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUId - 068b0T
L89ELTS
'61/11/9 !sonddns
76'901 610Z/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp  [ewiue 33314 @ uue) £029€£01 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUT - 068401
£89ELTSh
'61/11/9 ‘sayddns
PT'ET 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 6102/81/90 uadp  |ewiue 39314 B ey 81£60£01 v_z<m EEsoE me - 06801
B mﬁf Buneadn - oz
JUBBAIBLANE B 8387 RUnUY 007 m‘m wm it
VAIREDA] J5BI0,4 ~ 7T
BOF g@e - LY P
JUNOWIY SICAL] B JUSWAEY 2380 poreday Neq 179 (I NG 918 IICALT  UsSESY DI SMES UodLOSa(] 32I0AU] ON ONDALT JGPUBA
MWL MROT PURSY YOOy
i wwm,ﬁ.wmﬁw
81/08/90 - 61/10/90 obupy IR BN BDI0AUT @%«mmmwhm
1/5 15210,

Aq dv - 901w

WO DAISSDId 1S9104:86300 TN

23



€ Jo 07 abeg

WY £1:5G:60 610Z/£0/£0 uo Auel pes Ag uny

[A40%7%] PRy OO - GOYRTS
LTSy
‘61/9/9 ‘piezij Joyuow
00520’y 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uado ‘ajdau epuloped STHbT JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068+01
TTLT9TSY 6T/b1/S
L8 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uado  ‘ysy onj| ‘wnuenbe sol 85681 JNVE 1SIMAINW ._.mxr_ - 068+01
SIRIIEY 007 - QO'BTY
S2'291$ ODD'IS sepun LY B SIP0L YRS - ORISR 8
- £89€/T5b ‘61/T1/9
ST'Le 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uado !sjoo} ‘uozewe LTT9T0Y JNVE 1SIMAIW LSUI4 - 068401
£89€LTSh
00°SET 6102/81/90 610Z/81/90 610Z/81/90 uadQ ‘6T/12/5 ‘uey !uozewy 9597881 JNVE ._.mm>>o§ ._.mE“_ - 068H01
O00'1S mpun GnbhI g SO0 WS - 0T PTY 18100 10
66°061$ £ R0 s seidddng anupuspunp furdsy - ODFIG
. poom
6b°L1T 610Z/42/90 6102/¥2/90 6102/v2/90 usdo -HQIYxd X0j Jauu3y S0€S€E ONI SQYVNIW - 76201
AGIYx3
(82'09) 6102/b2/90 6102/p2/90  6102/42/90 uado X0} uocc&-E:mE £1€sE ONI SQYVYNIW - 26/20T
poom-iiedal
8£°09 610Z/¥2/90 610C/b2/90  6102/¥7/90 uado UqIYX3 X0j J3UUD) STESE ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
68ESETSY ‘6T/1E/S
8£°8b 6102/61/90 610C/61/90 6102/61/90 uadp  ‘sarddns jured !samo 96769 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
4914 610Z/11/90 610C/T1/90  610T/11/90 uadp Buipies sbop Buibuis 679/ TIoWN 0D TYNILSV4 - 0v6001
ssichiong srupnepnew/aedey - oy I
£1°951'81$ LS H § i sayddng Sunemdo - sU7IS
$L°0L8 6107/82/90 6102/87/90 6102/82/90 usdo 2onpod [ewiue 6¥EBL6ET YMOI OUm>w - #08.01
DONSANTIT
GL'TET 6102/82/90 6102/82/90 6102/82/90 uado s,buireys auid g¢ 06€9 3 IN3IX) STADV OONSANIT - $0£90T
€9°69L 6102/92/90 6102/9¢/90 6102/92/90 uado aonpoud jewue TI86446€1 VMOI QOSAS - +08401
S0°£0€'T 610Z/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uado 12Ip jewue 80501z ONI TTIW INIIVYd ¥31USIY - 2£E40T
£06ESTSY ‘61/S1/S
0S°0S 6102/97/90 6102/92/90 6102/97/90 uadp 1 jewiue :Brup PpLsip €9/769 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
£06£5TSh
'61/11/9 ‘sbbs ‘syeo
WL 6102/92/90 610T/92/90 6102/92/90 usdo ‘supidwnd ‘pewjem 611049 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
£06ESTSY ‘61/01/9
00ty 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uadg xu fewyue (6rup PSP 1-656109 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068+0T
€06ESTSY ‘61/6T/S
05°0S 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/9Z/90 uadQ Hu fewiue !sbnip dusip $1EE99 JNYE 1SIMAINW ._.mmr_ - 068+01
seuddns Bupeasdo - poTe
FUBURDLIEL B 2P IBUHUY 007 44 - 90
DAIREBI Y61 oum Fa
DU B3I0AUT . 91E(] JUSWIAEG  918(] poAloaay 384 /5 18] o] S18(] 9OIGAU] | UCSESY DIoH SIS UORALDSI(] SOI0AL] BN S0IOAU]

6T/0£/90 - 61/10/90 sbuey a3e(] anQ 20J0AU]

1/9

>n d¥ - oo} UUIOD oAleSo.ld 15010486300 T N4

NOLLFL uPaTy PURET OF

pLgsI(q
JAIISIIJ

24



bE 40 T abed

WY £:55:60 610Z/€0/£0 uo Ale3 pe1s Aq uny

0. INI DNLLVAYOX3
62°G88'T 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 uado ‘yip-ajewnud paxiw £5106102 B ONDIDNMYL NVWAOOD H - 928101
000'5¢ wpotiay DUIBROY - 8O°404 :
' bSES CSIEIUON - GU'6ES
61/b1/L-61/L1/9 INI JJIAY3S
00°0S1 6102/v2/90 6102/¥2/90 6102/2/90 uado  Jauieuod abelols Aey 8/858 INVHED ANV 3OVIOLS 1-Y - 558401
stpuow
4 4 2 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 610Z/01/90 uadp  9-pbry [eyuas sapulho 100201 A1ddNS TvIIA3IW SSOY - 694£01
61/v/L-61/L/9 ONI IDIAY3S
00°0ST 6102/01/90 610Z/01/90  6102/01/90 uadg  seureuod dbelos Aey 92558 ANVYD OGNV 3DVYOLS T-V - §58/01
SEetURy - GO°BES
00'0k¥$ PBARIL - DL I
[BIELTSP ‘61/0E/S
!doysxiom o03sjooy
00704t 6107/81/90 6102/81/90 6102/81/90 uadg ISBUIMIR PajUN SELEB]LTL6EYL JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SHId - 068401
BARIL - VERD
¥8'EEl$ BHOAU] S0 SUOGEDIUDNELGT ~ BTG
81°LC 6102/b2/90 610T/b2/90 6102/42/90 uadQ dOZEITZSCI00 ZN 6T0Z-SOUIA  ANNd TVHINID SYIUL-1YIMI - S9EH0T
£89ELTSY ‘61/1T/S
69°LET 610Z/81/90 6107/81/90 610Z/81/90 uadp  ‘winjpidlen DU YA P-6TSTBI-96/ ANVE LSIMAIW 1S - 068401
61/11/9 “uawdys N
£6'89S 610Z/11/90 6102/11/90 6102/11/90 uadp auidndsod ‘ooz xusoyd 61/9 8/9T# Xd 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£+01
SUBDIEIURBROT - GO TE0 U g
SOELP'ETS 9 SUDBIBG IWUCIBERION] -~ RTIEH IS X
pUETTHEEY)
00°0% 610Z/v2/90 6102/bT/90  6102/¥C/90 ssaoqe Ajuop 61179 NLLYVIA SITIVHD - €0££0T
£89€LTSP ‘61/9/9
65°6V€ 61027/81/90 6107/81/90 6102/81/90 ‘Aueem Aeix ‘spunos 96££ST JINVE 1STIMAIW LSHId - 068401
00°06 6T0Z/T11/90 6102/11/90  610T/11/90 J9413y pue Ja9)s-nqaz 61609 NLLYVIN STTHVHO - E0£40T
YILNID VO
88'661'v 610Z/11/90 610Z/11/90 6102/11/90 SADIAIBS JoA 969£05 AUYNIIFLIA ATIWVE TVININY - 044901
YILNID AVO
£5°STH'8 6102/11/90 610Z/11/90 6102/11/90 SIDIAISS J9A 884505 AUYNIEILIA ATIWVA TVIWINY - 0£+90T
YIALNID AVO
S9°8y 6102/11/90 610Z/11/90 6102Z/11/90 SJIAIBS J9A 95¢2H0S AUVYNIYILIA ATIWYL TVININY - 044901
BRAIDY FEROISSRIRAL ~ VISR 2
00°052$
68£SETSH ‘61/L1/9
00°0S¢ 610Z/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uadp ‘ssep ‘Aipueqgsny pijas 0018821 JANVE 1SIMa
UonERI W Bunnni -~ Dot Dy
JUSBIDLENY W DI WULLY 008 44 - 80 )
BAIDPED L IEWA0Y - 2T 3 ]
BO7 1GRI - 16T Buny
TUNOWY SoloAUl 8180 B4 9180 poAoIaY 3Eq 719 B0 eng . 93e( SOIGAL] | ud5B3Y Bion [SHES UDNAIIDS3(] GOIOAU] BN SOI0AU] JOpUSH,
senartyy UIunoly pursy oy
) o ] o ISLISICY
6T/0E/90 - 61/10/90 sbuey 2301 2nQ B2I0AU] JAXISDIJ
/5 15200,

Aq dv - @31Wi0) SAIDS3.d 159104:86300T WA

25



€ 0 7z 3bed WY €4:55:60 6102/20/£0 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny
LL8VSTSH
‘61/82/S ‘punya xey
(ozv) 610Z/L1/90 610Z/41/90 6102/L1/90 uadp  sajes ‘bungoos Aldwis 4041 NV 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
LL8bSTS '61/8T/S
!asipueydsow doys
SH'6T1 6102/L1/90 6102/41/90 6102/£1/90 uadp Wb ‘Buyioos Aidwis 041 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068501
(00'ss2) 610Z/11/90 6102/11/90 6102/11/90 uadp Y6124y 4oy ypa.d TZETIEOND  DNI ALTIAON GNVTISI 3AOHY - 060201
08'€SY'T 610T/11/90 6T02Z/T1/90 6102/11/90 uadp  asipueydssw doys yib €6/EE0PU  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 060401
01°25€'9 6102/T1/90 610T/T1/90 610T/11/90 uadp  asipueydssw doys Yib TH6/HPOPNI  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI IAOHY - 060401
saagekdng osipuryDaaw dous WD - S2LE 10N
61'v1ES ; i sedng S0 - 0DTTIS
00'66 6102/£2/90 6102/L2/90  6102/L2/90 uado 4aded Adod 6Z1-6INS ONISVHIUNG SYFUL-LHIMI - £LEH0T
6+20bISH
) '61/L/9 's)3aYs
8/'sT1 6102/£1/90 610Z/L1/90 610T/£1/90 uado Buneunwe) 'sajdels  0/62/20086 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
ovzsy
‘61/01/9 ‘s1apjo)
. ‘s10ss12s ‘sqey !sayddns
LS'VS 6102/£1/90 6102/L1/90 6102/L1/90 usdo 3djo ‘uozewe 65b612E MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
6v20bTSh '61/L/9 ,
‘sqey abuedo-sayddns
1€°S 6102/L1/90 6107/L1/90 610T/21/90 uado 0Uj0 ‘uozewe 9£99+€0 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
JO1440 NIIMHOYH/3D1440 SMIHLLYIW
£5'6C 610Z/11/90 6T0C/T1/90  610¢/11/90 uado adey 3d12334 0-18TELTT >._~mz~_o+mm§o._._<h ££9201
souddag B0 - BOUTTS HeRn
00°001$ LAN0sE
ONI
00°00T 6102/¥1/90 uadp SWLIOJUN [BUOSEDS 6TS/E  SA00D ONLLYOIS IAN01AIFIST - £1££01
BOAnom /uLesn - 0O°PIE 1200
HORRASBUHMPY - 1 3
£6'SES'8ETS L JUSURDLUNE N 3490 JSRAUY 00F 44 ~ 80
£6°169°002$ 05 DS s Buippowey Supung - 5099
95°0€L 610Z/v2/90 6102/¥2/90  610¢/¥2/90 uado  nquyxe ajewud paxiw $206¢ ONI SQYVNAW - 26£201
00°ThS'LET 6102/62/90 610T/HT/90 610C/¥2/90 uadp pafoid 100q Isnowpe) 10 0292 NOLLDMYISNOD S31S3 - 00£H0T
Pafold J00pINO
00°05T°09 6102/¥2/90 6102/b2/90 6102/62/90 uado - Nquyx3 3jewd 20 1292 NOLLDNYISNOD S3153 - 00E£H0T
aiemp.ey ‘Jejsouriayy
21°58¢ 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 uado -3jewnd paxiw 896€€ qu m9_<2mz 764201
80p6n'st »an Buppouny Biuping - o0reg £
JUBRILOULEY B 2uRT) RUBUY 007 44 - 80 ”;sfﬂ%d\ 3
BADEDIE ISVI0G ~ 7D N
DOF KRN - Mm,w
WNOWIY a310AU]  318( JUSWIAE] 2320 PoAlsIay NEq 19 2120 ong  o1B(] 3DI0AL]  UGSERY PISH EHISN uefdudssg Di0at] ON 9DI0AL] Bvcw\»
sgouty Wanny puREy Yooy
, o JEI381
BT/0E/90 - 61/10/90 obury 218 ong Hd10AU] @?mwmw,wwnw '
1/ 15210,

Aq dv - 981WIW0) dAISSDId 152404:86300T W4

26



V€ 40 £7 abed

WY £4:55:60 6102/€0/£0 uo Ate3 pels Aq umny

1 aseayd subis

86'9/b'T 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uddO 610T - ZE00-4YWZN-6T 6b6CT SNOLLYOINNINWOD IIHANIW - $E€£/01
SouBUBURK GOM
0S°86¢ 6102/9¢/90 6102/9Z/90  6102/92/90 uadD 6107 - PEOO-UVWZN-6T 8b671 SNOLLYOINNWINOD JUIHANIW - $E£Z0T
Ud pue [epos
0E'60L'S 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uadp Bun( - FS0D-YVIWZN-6T Lb6CT SNOLLVOINNWIWOD UIJANIW - ¥€£/01
Spy
ST8KS 6102/b2/90 610C/bC/90  610T/bT/90 uadO  [ePos - T100-NNI-6T STt SNOLLVOINNWWOD JYUIJANIWN - $E/Z0T
. 6b20bTSY61/62/S
'99) Ajypuow
00°€ST 6102/£1/90 6102/L1/90  6102/£1/90 uado ped uid ‘auoyuap 58506 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068+01
LL8bSTSY
‘61/5/9 ‘uondudsqns
66'v1 6102/£1/90 6102/L1/90 ~ 6102/£1/90 uado Jpd ‘agopy P0S6S81H0T JANVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 06801
: L/8bSTSY
'61/2¢/S ‘24emyos
00°0S 610C/L1/90 6102/£1/90  6102/L1/90 uadp  AI0JudAUl {SWISAS D L616601-€ JINVE LSIMAIIW ._.mar_ - 068%01
SEBIAIBG IRUBINSRIOH] - DIVISS
00°s2¢2$ DA L BOBTUDANG POOY - DIYOTS B
SC'18 6102/82/90 mﬁcm\wu\oo 6102/82/90 uado Ja3em uojjeb g ShleLeL ONLLNERILSIA NOSNHOL - £T£201
SLE6 6102/b2/90 6102/b2/90  610Z/b2/90 usdo J93em uojjeb g 980zLTL ONILNETILSIA NOSNHOL - ZT€Z0T
00°00T 6102/b1/90 6102/¥1/90  6107/b1/90 uado 423em uojeb g 6102L2L ONLLNGRI1SIa ZOmzzon - LTET01
SRRV DOOS - OH'GTS ;
0LbS SIEIC L GOUES wepun dinhil B SI00) BYING - OOFTS | ]
LLBYSTSY '61/9/9
{Buiajeys-uOISSaIU0D
96'1ST 6102/L1/90 610T/L1/90  6102/L1/90 uado juoy ‘uozewe 0106%CE JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥H - 068+01
LL8¥STSY '61/L/9
9 1E 6107/L1/90 6102/£1/90 6102/1/90 usdo ‘uej-(joig ‘Mewrem £05519 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 06801
LL8YSTSY
*61/82/S ‘elRIqN
00°88 610Z/L1/90 6102/L1/90  6102/£1/90 uado -[osnosed s,amo) SPOrT JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
LL8YSTSY
'61/52/S 9bpuy
00661 6102/L1/90 6102/L1/90  6102/L1/90 uadQ ~doys Yi6 ‘uozewe S¥98.¢h JINVE 1SIMAIN ._mEn. - 068+01
O00'1S sppun dinby g SI00L BRI - 8O PTS
GE'188'8% soidns ssipumipis doug W - 50°20S
LL8YSTSP ‘61/5/9
‘asipueydsdw doys
0¢'ste 6102/L1/90 610Z/L1/90 610T/L1/90 uadp b ‘Buipoos Aiduns 0z JANVE 1SIMAINW .Gmr_ - 068401
sagddng PRRITPDIBI COUS 3D - §DITS
UORROSINBDY - mx,
BAIDFDBIG I5BING ~ 7L
DOF MR ~ TEE
WAGUR S3I0ALT 9180 JUSUARY  180] DoAlsIoY 318G 179 9180 ong  oleq JJioAU] | LoseEsY DIdH SHIEYS UDRAIDS3(] S0AL] DN S00ALT

81/08/50 - 61/10/90 obL

1/9

Aq dv - @eniwwo) SAI9SDId 159404:86300T W4

12y BIRCT BN 82I0AUT

ssnay Gunos pargsy o

SLI}ST
@ﬁwmmw& d

27



b€ 40 p7 9begd

WY €£1:55:60 610Z/£0/£0 uo Ape3 peys Aq uny

96°€8 6102/01/90 610Z/01/90 6102/01/90 uado sayddns QM:M 6ELEE ONI SQUVNIW - 26/201
Jade
0L'vL0'T 6102/01/90 610Z/01/90 610Z/01/90 uado 19)103 ‘sjamo) saded 188H€T 0D A1ddNS NY3LSIM LVIUD - 9€9101
unb (dINd3 B8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
87't 6102/01/90 6102/0T/90 6102/01/90 uado Aeids-sayddns doys 988TH0AUQS SNOLLMTI0S HSINIdY OL1NY - 852001
senddag Buneisds -~ ao'erg
SRUTLBJHE R /SSIIH0R] - 21
££°S0b°ST$ | UCHBIBHARIY ~ §T LU G
6r88E TS JRRIDRI0N BRSING - SOUPPY IR 19
ZN
$5°€92 6102/¥T/90 610T/¥T/90 6102/b2/90 uado PP90TSTI00  6T0C NNC SdW SdW SYIUL-1¥IMI - GEE/0T
JdouBUBUIRYY ZNTE
9€°Z88 6102/v2/90 6102/2/90 6102/2/90 uadp 9IBMYOS YNBAT 6T bH99TT00  ANNS TYYINIO SYUL-LH3IMI - S9EHOT
LL8bSTSY '61/82/S
{103ejnwiIs auedxnuny
86°€S 6102/£1/90 6102/L1/90  6102/L1/90 uadp fude ‘Buises] 080 61¥0 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068H0T
LL8VSTSh
‘61/0€/b ‘sseid Auuad 74t
T+'881 6102/£1/90 610Z/£1/90  6102/L1/90 uado  (ude updnosd W1y  -galuadgride JNvE .qu\soﬁz 1S¥14 - 068401
RODRLAU0N SDIING - OTPYS
0S'zryis sauRuRIseW B SuRdY - DO'RES ¢
- Jiedas
0S°Zp1 6102/92/90 6102/9Z/90 6102/92/90 uado }un 3fe voisspupe 60£0S - 90£20T
BDUDUDIUILY B SHRERY - BOBLO
00°s6£$ A ;
00°S6E 6102/11/90 uadp 20 ui Buisnsenpe 6LEVL ONI VSN VIQIW - 608201
Bupsignd - 80PES SERIY
€7°69%% 1 SO0AU HEIOL SUDIIEIMBUANOD - BOTED
518 6102/v2/90 6102/¥2/90 6102/v2/90 uado dDZEITLSTI00 ZN 6T0Z-S0HIA  ANNS TWHINID SYIUL-LHIMI - G9EH0T
6b20bISh ‘61/€1/9
‘Jowagut/auoyd
69°£8¢ 6102/£1/90 6T02/L1/90 610T/L1/90 ‘wodelpaw ¢020s9 ANVE 1SIMAInW .rwm_.._ - 06801
SUORRILINBAIOD -~ BHPLD
SL'696'T1$ BIMAISE [RUGIBSGI0] - G 1EQ
0796 81SY
# pied6T/p/9‘abesn
907’1 6102/£2/90 6107/£2/90 6102/L2/90 uado 320)2 Swi:aWnReAoN 066509 ANVE LSIMAIW LSUId - 068H0T
JUDAJ pue Yd SOISARUD
£5°866°T 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uado - 9S00-4VIWZN-6T 16621 SNOLLVOINNWIWOD FYHANIW - €201
spJeD ssauisng
88'ElE 6102/92/90 610Z/92/90 6102/92/90 uado - Nmoo-mszNz-S ommmﬁ SNOLLVOINNWWOD mzmozmz - ¥ELLOT
IRLRE PRUOISSRION ~ DOUITO
UODRAEHIDY - ww
BAIRSG L] JSVI0L ~ TE
ROE G2 - wmw Py
WNOUR S3I6AL] | 91E(] JUSLUAR]  918(] PoABISy Eq I~ 3180 ong PBEEEN R SHES UORANSS3( So0AL] "ON S3I0AL IGDUSA
syonygy EIMReTy PUREY IOy
H ; Z &3 WQMMWMWMQ
B1/0E/90 - 61/10/90 2bury R0 onQ 8djoAu] 2AI382I ]
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - 9911WW0) 91953 159104:86300T W4

28



¥€ Jo Gz 9bed WY £5:55:60 510Z/£0/£0 uo Ape3 ejs Aq uny
007 IgeIN
0S'ST 6102/01/90 5102/01/90 6102/01/90 usdo  OV-1e9S-16# JOMO 18£6-20 J8NL AITIVAU3ATY - TTHEOT
007 1GeIN 1190y
£9'(5 6102/01/90 6102/03/90 6102/01/90 usdp  -pos an-16# su_wa 9£56-20 JANL AITIVAU3ATY - 2201
syds
76'92 6102/01/90 610Z/01/90 610¢/01/90 usdpo  Jessuiw joq s3buey ¥80YvE DNI SQYVYNIW - T6/Z0T
68'EE 6102/01/90 610Z/0T/90 6102/01/90 uadQ saiddns um_nesa P8THE ONI SQYVNIW - 264207
uiysng
yeats 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 uadO ysny ‘smoqd ‘ssa)depe 6/6€€ INI SQYVYNIW - 26£20T
HGIYxd X0}
09'261 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 uadp  Jduudy ‘sayddns doys 169€€ ONI SAYVYNIW - 264201
: : (dIND3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
66'81 6102/01/90 610Z/0T/90 6102/01/90 uado Jpew yseb  GBSTHOAUDS SNOLLMTOS HSINII3Y O1NY - 852001
sanddng enusumusw/nedey -~ UL
9'7eL'TS (S5 g0 senddng Sunessdg - 0000
TIVMAUVH
00°ST 6102/82/90 6107/82/90 6102/82/90 uadg sAay 806168 INTVA IMAL YOAJUL - b£SEOT
66'7¢C 6102/82/90 6102/8¢/90 6102/82/90 wdo sayddns doys 9655€ DNI SQYVYNIW - 264201
11°68 6102/82/90 6102/82/90 6102/82/90 uado sayddns doys 0c/5€ ONI SQYVYNIW - 764207
00'012 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 uadQ slaujjued 6£9SET 00 A1ddNS NYILSIM LYIdD - 9€910T
TTULTITSY
‘61/0€/s ‘spuerd
S6'1eE 6102/92/90 6102/92/90 6102/97/90 uadp pucd j0y ‘wnuenbe ao. 092269 MNVE 1SIMAIIN 1SHIA - 06840T
TIVMAIVH
SEPHT 610Z/b2/90 610T/¥T/90  6102/bT/90 uado shay £18068 INIVA INYL YOATHL - #£SEOT
TAIVMAIVH
(17A))] 6102/¥2/90 610¢/v2/90  6102/v2/90 usdo  ureyd pienboud winya) $1806° INTVA INYL YOATYL - $LSEOT
(¢t6'10) 6102/¥2/90 6102/¥T/90 6102/+T/90 uado wings [413 ONI SQYVNIW - 264201
Jaseld ueap ‘sayddns
1£°99 6102/v2/90 610Z/¥C/90  6102/2/90 uado buuesp-sayddns L125¢ ONI SQYVYNIW - 26£20T
Jaue3ap |moq
TTESE 6102/¥2/90 6102/v2/90  6102/bT/90 uado ‘deos weoj ‘sonolb £79S€T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVTID - 99101
L5°8T1 6102/¥2/90 610Z/v2/90  610T/¥2/90 uado sayjddns buipfom £0686£68 DNI ONLLNGTYLSIA YIVXVYd T9% - £90H0T
9€0£9TS+ ‘61/12/S
62'92 6102/61/90 610Z/61/90 6102/61/90 uado  ‘1y6y buipjom ‘uozewe 8K0690€ NVE 1SIMAIW LSHIH - 068401
Jaues)
asodund jje ‘saAjeA _u>.M
16°6h 6102/¥1/90 6102/¥1/90 6T0T/1/90 wadpo  ‘adey-sayddns doys $TobE ONI SAYYNIW - 26£20T
0002 610Z/¥1/90 610Z/¥1/90 610T/¥1/90 uado sJaujued £816€T 0D A1ddNS NY3L1SIM 1VIUD - 959101
Hqyx3 x0§
61901 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 610Z/01/90 uado  Jduuaj ‘saniddns doys 159€€ - 764201
sepdiing Buneasdn - oorTS
BIVSUOTHL R /SONNI S - BT
BAIDEDIG VIO ~ TL UM g
DO IRy < TLY pung
JUNOWIY SDI0AU] | 9180 JUslUARd 21B(Q PoAlRIaYy ieq 179 218 oNg  SIB(] SMI0AL]  HOSEIY DISH SMELS UoRdIBs3(] S0IAL] JGPUDA
spommyyy WIsnery PURis] YO0y
, wuwhwww,m
61/05/90 - 61/10/90 obupy BB onQ BI0AU] @%M&mwwm,
...“ w - www,wmw%

Aq dV - @91HWW0D SAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W

29



E 40 9 abeg WV £5:65:60 6102/£0/£0 U0 ALiz3 p=Is Ag uny

620bTSY 61/€0/S

‘Buiphoas/yseqn
61°c(8 6102/£1/90 610Z/L1/90 6102/£1/90 !s901A195s Dljqndai $0b£060€ MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068501
3 S5 FMOISSHI0NE - B TLS 133
01'6£0'C$ i i sayddng edusumpgep /anddy - BHY o
L6'65L 6102/vT/90 6102/b2/90  610C/bT/90 [oxe-sped uieq 886610 ONTUNLOVANNYW SIATY IDNVHD - 8bE00T
9£0/9TSk ‘6T/11/9
66'CS 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 Liopers P93 aa 005£8¢ NVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/925%
96'61 6102/61/90 6107/61/90 6102/61/90 !61/L/9 ‘sasny saMo| 90182606 SNV 1SIMATIW 1SYI4 - 068501
9£0/9CSY
‘61/9/9 ‘adid
oz'sT 610C/61/90 6107/61/90 6102/61/90 uadp dAad-oozbumad ‘s,amo7 PH8EBTE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
9£0£9T5Y
‘61/c7/S ‘sped
GE'0S 610Z/61/90 6107/61/90 6102/61/90 uadpo  20ud} ‘DU JOACOH £62S/4H MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sh ‘61/ET/S
9E'9p 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 6102/61/90 uado ‘1apess P93 8a SY04LT MNVE 1SIMGAIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
9€0£9T5H
!'61/£1/s ‘sanddns
18°€02 6102/61/90 610Z/61/90 6102/61/90 uado doys 193y g uuey $SES MNVE 1STIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
11°£01 610Z/£1/90 610T/L1/90  6102/£1/90 uado anjeA-sped ujen 116610 SNRINLOVANNVIW SIATY IONVHD - 8HE00T
06'p 610Z/bT/90 610C/¥1/90  6102/b1/90 uadp Jsiedal sjewue JRs3WOp 669¥€ ONI SGYVYNIW - 264201
sy'Ty 6T0C/¥T/90 6102/b1/90  6102/41/90 uado saug 103eb SP9T6 0D AYILLVE B JYIL SIHONH - 88T2OT
Jayy |ony -saijddns (d1nd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
vh'6 6102/v1/90 610T/¥1/90 6102/¥1/90 uado ued yjobjioleb  pePELOAUDS SNOLLNTOS HSINIJY OLNY - 842001
sJelfy sie-sayddns (dI1nd3 8 LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
$0°97 6102/¥1/90 610Z/¥1/90 6102/¥1/90 uado syed u_om\wmumm 8THELOAUQS SNOLLNTOS HSINISTY 01NV - 852007
Sbnj
eds ‘so)y se-sayddns (dIndA B LNIVd INLLOWOLNY)
o9z 610Z/b1/90 6102/¥1/90 6102/b1/90 uado v Jjob/io1eb  HEECHOAUOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNV - 842001
) (dInD3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
Uy 6102/v1/90 6T0C/b1/90 610T/¥1/90 uodg ey jony-sued jojeb  88/£H0AUOS SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842001
6n|d yeds ‘siayy (d1nD3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
S6'bL 6102/v1/90 6102/b1/90  6102/b1/90 uado Jie ‘po-sped Jojeb  98/£HOAUDS SNOLLNIOS HSINI4FY O1NY - 842001
(d1nD3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
20°€T 610C/¥1/90 6102/b1/90 6102/¥1/90 uado sy e-ped b 8ZSEROAUQS SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842001
78'6 . 610Z/11/90 6107/11/90 610Z/11/90 uado sajiddns buiquinid  11580120-0¢S ONI YALSYWAWNTd - SLZEO0T
yeys-g£
75'€81 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 uado  Joyeb ‘00z Igeu poe 59001-20 4UNL ATTIVA ¥3IARY - Z2HE0T
sanddng sausuennep /aeday - preee { 3
BIURUDINL K /EBNRHNTS - 8T
BAIRSDE J5BI04 ~ £
BOY KGN ~ TET BUNGg
UNOWULY SdICALE Jeg ycmwc\»mwa AR PRAIRITY 3Neq 4\0 CoDIR on]  Sie( odICAUY UGS DIOH snieys chwatvmm.u IHOALY TGN SDIRALT IOpUBA
wmnwmym.mmﬁ Mh.wma »w&«nv mv«uﬁunw db«vm
iy v e o . . wuwkwmwm
BI/05/90 - 61710/90 obupy s on( 80I0AUL wkw.wmmw.w&,
/5 15210,

Aq dV - 99131WW0) SAIDSDId 159404:86300T N

30



b€ 40 L7 9bed WY £b:65:60 610Z/£.¢/¢0 V0 Ajueg pDeIS Ag uny
61/62/6 - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
[49:°14¢ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadD 61/62/b *TT0£9-0SHSL ZN 6150 0SbSL FYIHSHYIY / NYOTHINVAIW - §9£201
61/62/S - ASYINI AVMVHLIVH
1'6L 610Z/T2/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado  61/62/b ‘010£9-00CS. ZN 6150 OFTSL FAIHSHY3Y / NVOTUIWVAIIN - §9£/01
61/62/S - ADYINI AYMVHLVH
9°0¢C 6107/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado 61/62/b ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN 6150 0£0SL JHIHSHYAG / NYIIUIWVAIW - §9££0T
61/62/S - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
SG°0bS 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadO 61/6Z/b “0T0E9-0T9PL ZN 6150 019bL JUIHSNYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9£70T
61/62/S - AOYINT AVMVHLYH
YC'96€ 6102/12/90 6102/12/90  6102/12/90 wdo 61/62/v ‘610€9-00b¥L ZN 6150 00VHZ FIIHSNITG / NVOIIIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/62/S - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
9'tet 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/1Z/90 uado 61/62/b *L10€9-06TH. ZN 61S0 06ThL FAIHSIYIE / NVOTHIWVAIN - §92£0T
61/62/S - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
§6'95Y 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado 61/62/b ‘8T0E9-0LLEL ZN 61S0 0LLEL FAUTHSHUIA / NVOIWVAIA - S9/£0T
61/62/S - ADHINI AVMYHLYH
0E'v6 6107/12/90 610¢/12/90  6102/12/90 uadO 61/6Z/F ‘£10€9-09SEL ZN 6150 09SEZ FUIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWYAIW - §92£01
61/62/S - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
898 6107/12/90 6102/12/90  6102/12/90 uwdd0 61/6¢/b ‘LT0£9-0£62Z 2ZN 6150 0£6ZZ FIIHSHYIG / NVOIYINVAIN - S92£0T
61/62/S - ADYINT AVMYHLVYH
88°0S 6102/12/90 6102/1¢/90 6102/12/90 uad0  61/62/b ‘9T0E9-02LCL 2ZN 6150 02LZL FYIHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - §97/0T
61/62/S - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
16°99¢ 6102/12/90 6107/12/90 6102/12/90 uwdo 61/62/F 'HOOET-T8E0F ZN 61SO T8E0H FUIHSHYIE / NVODIIWYAIW - §9££0T
61/62/s - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
0L°TEE 6102/12/90 6102/1¢/90 610T/12/90 usdD 61/67/b '60058-0SSLE  ZN 61S0 0SSLE FUIHSNYIEA / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92£0T7
61/62/S - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
01181 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uado  61/62/b 'TO0PT-TE0ZE  ZN 61S0 TEO/E JHIHSYYAL / NVODUIWVAIW - §92£0T
61/62/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVYH
£9°'T9 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uad0 61/62/F ‘HOOVS-TLTTE ZN 61S0 TLTIE FIIHSYY3E / NYOTYIWVAIW - §9££01
61/62/S - ADYINI AVMVYHLVH
SY'6CE 610Z/12/90 6107/12/90  6102/12/90 uwdo 61/6¢/F ‘F00S9-TEELT ZN 61S0 TEEVT FUIHSHYIA / NVOIUIWVAIW - S9££0T
61/62/S - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
6C°6S 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uadO 61/62/b ‘8000S-0EETT ZN 6150 OEETT JUIHSHYIE / NVOIYIWVAIN - §92£01
61/62/S - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
£8°559 6102/12/90 6107/1¢/90 610¢/12/90 uado 61/6¢/F ‘920/£-0£L¥0 ZN 61S0 0440 IIHSHY3G / zﬁEm_Z«dE 694401
SBOIAIBE ANEYY 2N - BIFIEG
98' /b ALl & RUSHEIVBBRUDD -~ B0
98'Ly 6102/b2/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/vC/90 uado dJZE9TLSCI00 ZN 6T0C-SO¥3IA  ANNL TVHINIO SVIYl- .szm_ - S9€H01
SUDIRORNNNNOY ~ (TED
ST'EET'T$ SERICL SRMAIGE RUOISBRIGLL - ORTTEYD
J3jou0d
96'65€ 6102/82/90 6107/82/90 610Z/82/90 uado 3y uo Wby pajiessul mammﬁw ou J1d3N3 Eu N1 -909€01
@Pm ﬁﬁw ~ LEY puny,
JUNOUIY ODICAUT  918(] JUDWIAE  2180] PoAloIay NEG 179 2eg ong  a1eq PICALT [EETS DRI SM0AL] "ON JHOAUT IOPUDA
soRsyy] Knny PURE] g0y
“ e ‘ PLISI(
61/0€/90 - 61/10/90 sbury 3180 8nQ 82j0AU] IAIISIIJ

1/9
Aq dv

29NIWILUOY) DAIDSDId 159104:86300T WL

31



b€ 40 8z abed

WY £1:55:60 6102/€0/£0 uo Ape3 peig Aq uny

96°'126'12$
00°025$ oAUy mwﬁwﬁwaww @wxmummu [t 2
00°S9 6102/82/90 mSN\mN\mo 6102/82/90 1043u02 359d Apjom 66695 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d Q3ONVAQY - 8+0001
00'S9 6102/v2/90 6102/b2/90  6102/62/90 10.3u00 153d ApjPam LbL9S SNOLLNTOS 1S3d 3ONVAQY - 80001
00'S9 610¢/b1/90 6102/¥T/90  6102/b1/90 jo3u0d 152d Apjoam 61595 SNOLLATOS 1S3d A30NVAQY -~ 860001
00°'s2E 6102/01/90 610T/01/90 610Z/0T/90 1043u0 353d Ajyauow 68795 SNOLLN10S 1S3d omuz<>n_< - 8+0001
IR0 BPBING ~ Y ERD
92°920'1$ L SR - 0068
00°0S€E 6102/92/90 mSN\oN\wo 6102/92/90 Yipioj-jejuss 924016-1 SAND TVANIY IHL - 99//01
97'949 6102/b2/90 610T/¥7/90  6102/¥2/90 |ejual Yijuew pe 1000-£8052668 ONI m._<._.zm_~_ ._.._mmz:m - ¥S6E01
SRS ~ DOATG :
SS'9TZ'1$ 3L BoURUOmEY ¢ saudey - 00'8L0 e
Jedal
90°1SS 6102/87/90 610T7/87/90 6102/82/90 uadp un d/e eydsoy [ewiue €£4p0S 0D AQvdd I - 90€20T
00°061 610Z/L2/90 6102/L2/90 6102/L2/90 uado uoness yy padwnd £ESLTT ONI HO3L1 NIVYa g%d - $01001
00°S9 6102/L2/90 610T/L2/90 6102/L2/90 uado 940 uoness yn SbbLTT ONI HO31 NIVYQ 829 - +0T00T
So'6b1 6102/b1/90 6T0T/b1/90  610T/H1/90 uado Jiedas a1y $79890001 ONI FYLL YMOI NY31SY3 - 20/S0T
a03elodeas pauesp pue
1e15-) paoejdas-1azaay NOLLVY3OAnd43Y
' 19C 610Z/0T/90 6102/01/90 6102/01/90 uado upjiem uognu S0+00T B ONINOLLIANOD ~=< v8Y - S00001
SRURUBRNLHK W SHRERY - DOYRES
8S'9TT'ET$ 2L ROA e SBOIAIRS AN BHANY - B LED
6150
05°95 6102/£2/90 610T/L2/90 6102/L2/90 uado 61/51/9-61/51/5 ._\gww 200600605 AJTIVA V0D 40 FIOVTIIA - 9Z8E0T
61/51/9 6150
0S'vL'T 6102/£T/90 610T/LT/90 6102/L2/90 uadp --61/51/S Jomas 100600605 AITIVA TVOD 40 IDVTIIA - 928£01
61/51/-61/S1/€ 61€0
0595 6102/b2/90 6102/b2/90  610Z/¥Z/90 uad0 700600605 # Junodde 200600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 928€0T
61/S1/b-61/51/€ 61€0
00'€ET’E 6102/v2/90 610T/b2/90  610Z/b2/90 uado 100600605 # Junodde 100600605 AJTIVA IVOD 40 FOVTIIA - 928£01
61/S1/5-61/51/b 6TH0
00'ETL'T 6102/¥2/90 610T/¥T/90  610T/¥T/90 uado 100600605 # Junodde 100600605 AITIVA V0D 40 FOVTIIA - 978£01
61/51/5-61/S1/p 6140
00°29 6102/¥2/90 610Z/b2/90  6102/¥2/90 uadD  Z0060060S # Juncode 200600605 AJTIVA TVOD 40 FDVTIIA - 928€01
61/62/S - ADYINT AVMVHLIVYH
20'so1 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 6102/12/90 uad0O 61/62/b '80089-068TY ZN 6150 OE8TH JUIHSHY3EG / z<uEmZ<n=z §94L0T
SRORIBE AVIIN MR - BOED 1R
VIR UDPHR L /500 - ww M3
VRISV JEBI0Y - EL
%cw Wi -~ 10T :
JURDUNY SOICAL, | 918(; 1UsUIABg  818(] PoAlBIaY BRG] SIBQ ong | 818 SoI0ALT RGN UORAUDS9(] S0I0ALT “ON SICALT IERHEYY
syoryyy KNy PORET Yooy
o PLUSI(
61/0€/90 - 61/10/90 sbuRY 310 anQ BIOAU] 3AIISDIJ
1/ 15310,

AqQ dV - 2911LIOD) BAIDSDId 159404:86300T N4

32



V€ J0 6 afed

WY £:65:60 6102/£0/£0 uo Ape3 pels Aq uny

veeLz'eees
veeLe'tees
ST€8$
00°0b$

00°0v

STEPS

SC'E

6102/61/90

GOZ HPN - TET

610Z/61/90  6102/61/90

LTSy
‘61/6/9 Pwey
ainpid faoeid e ay

[4244X4% 4

'61/€2/S ‘fedw
-13)eads uoneAssuo)
uadQ !soneby so

BEVIAARG IPUDISERINIS ~ GOFTED

S8ETT9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401

£bSS MNVE 1SIMAINW LS - 068401
SISVILIIG DOOS - DIYQTE

D07 Ry - 1LY : E
BN SIDAUT 1opuUBA

TUROLNY SOI0AUT  S16(] JUSLUAEY  BIE(] PoAisIay

3eQ 1D

B R E I R

61/0£/90 - B1/10/90 obuey 2eQ 8nQ 8oi0AU]

/9

UORAIDS3(] SMOAU]

i
3
s
Y]
a2
(%]

AqQ dV - 991WWO0) dAIDSdId 159104:86300T W

ST B3NNy PURE] wOOY

PpuasIq
JAIISIIJ

15210,

33



b€ 40 Of abed

WY £+:55:60 6T0Z/£0/20 uo Ape3 pejs Aq uny

1£°021'8%
1£°021'8%
6S'bEE'L$
D711 SIALLVLLINI
0S°1S€ 6102/b2/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/¥T/90 uado s3> punoibiyoeq 9€0PPT  AL34VS YO ¥3LIN3O TVNOLLYN - 926401
juswissinquiidl 61€0 JONVINSNI
18950’ 6102/b2/90 6102/¥Z/90  6102/v2/90 uadp  swiep dwo) Siom - 8190 oM ALTAVIT SYUL-LYIMI - TLEVOT
Juswissinquiipl 61S0 JONVYNSNI
82°926't 6102/b2/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/¥2/90 uadg  swiep dwo) SioM - 6140 OM ATHEVIT SYIUL-1YIMI - TLEVOT
BOURINSUY - BO°GEG
L'S8L% T BIL 80T ~ BT
) Juswasinquirel 61S0 JONVINSNI
¢L'S8L 6102/b2/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/¥2/90 uadg  swiep dwo) SiHom - 6140 OM AINIAVIT SYRIL-LY3IMI - TLEVOT
i 390 - OO°HTH 1IBD el
BAIRED L 350104
. BUY QU] SAIEDAG OIS ~ £CT i
TUHOUTY OOIOALT | 9180 JUSUAEY 18] PoAlasy B384 175 5180 50 918(] SOIoAL]  UGEE5Y DISH R TORADS3(] SOBALT BN S3IOALT JGPUBA
RAOVEYY AP PURISE HI0F
. e e 1PLOSI(]
6T/0£/90 - 61/10/90 2buey ed nQ BIAUT SAISILY
1/9 15910,

Aq dV - 991310 SAIRSDId 159404:86300T N

34



b€ JO 1< abed

WY £b:65:60 610Z/€0/£0 UO Alte3 Ris Ag uny

£9'/S8'ES1$ S0 gﬁmﬁm BEIOT OB AN - w e
[9°'/S8'EST$ 5
[9'/5¥'(2$ E
£9°/SY' (T8 3
9pIS Oldd uod] Z yaul S3TVS TYNOLLVYN
[9°LSV'(T 610Z/¥7/90 6107/¥2/90  610T/vZ/90 L M Ps91Q YL66Z 880819911 B INJWNYIAO0O 334 zroﬂ - 15401
ao0'ss wman jundinby 9 UK - DORYZ £
yusweanaduly BEINDD 0D 44 - 46
00°00+'921$ P R0 HOD Jdd - 8 I
00°00+'921$ 66 F5-00071% Jowmdinhy 8 0RA - 00°PS4 1P
s1eD 4|09
143 Y9 13Ind zaAUd SYVD 47109 SIUvH
00°00t'921 610T/b2/90 6102/¥2/90 6102/v2/90 uado eyeweA 6107 04 6SSSET-10 / S1¥0dS YO10W m§¢<r 898101
5660500014 Juswdmba g Wwew - oy w@
RS 1D 0% 3 :
%»\Em\wrm sy 04~ T8 3
pacading 950003 J0D 94 - ﬁ.m UL
JUNCUNY 9010ALT  91B( JUSWIAE] Dje(] PoAloday 318 179 1] ong  838(] SMI0AU] | UOSEDY DISH SMES UORAOSS(] 9DI0ALT ON 9I0AL] IGPUSA
ayonsyy UURO T} PURET XO0N
o o o , PLSI
6T/0£/50 - 61/10/90 2buEy ®3eQ 2N 8310AU] IAIISDIJ
1/ 15210

Aq dv - SopIwwio) dAI9S31d 159404:86300T WL

35



e Jo 7€ abed . WY £4:55:60 6102/€0/£G uo Ae3 pels Ag uny

00'8ET'1$ ARUT NS0T G 15904 U0I0ABG -~ 508
00'8ET'T$ DAIDED L 3890 ~ 7L 10BUY W
0BETTE
sbop aJiesd gobjuwey
4oj sbunapual g 334009 ONILINSNOD ANV NOIS3A NOSSNV43LS
00'8ET'T 610Z/£1/90 6102/L1/90 6102/L1/90 uadp  paIBdwod-}iom Aew 60T vaa zOmmzemm._.m NO( - 2E6/0T

HEEM G

2523504, W1 UORIRIRICT - BO°G0L
BAINED L JSBI0H - rﬁ

ST PRAsUeN g isswgdopasy - ﬁ,mm

JURGUIY 9OIGAU] | 918 JUPLUABY 9380 PoABIsY 9184 19 3180 on  O18q] SIIGAU] | Ub52aY DISH STIEIS UDULDS3(] SOTeAL "GN SOIOAUT STETY
spouLyy GuRnN} PURE] YO

BN n PLOSI(

£T/0£/90 - 61/10/90 9buey 21p( ong 8d10Au] SAIIBA I

15200,

1/9
Aq dv - @91HWIWO0) BAISSI 3159104:86300T W

36



€ JO £€ sbeg WY £+:55:60 6102/£0/£0 U0 Ate3 peys Ag uny

16'€41°21$

l

16'€41°21$ BAIDSOAY 380104 ~ TE upunden
I16'€L1°21$ 10, ERaBoag ut SORRABUDS - 0§94
- SIDIAIDS UOMDNISUOD
L0'vS6°TT 610T/t2/90 610Z/v2/90  610Z/¥2/90 pue mc_vu_m 886H10 ONI S3LVIDOSSY ANVYLS - 9v8£0T
uonesngn

SpIq sjuswaAosduw SNOYY

¥8'61¢C 6102/b2/90 6102/b2/90  6102/b2/90 uadp  Huidwed sspuniy pnoj ¥2SST  -HDLVdSIA / SIWLL ALID QVND - LETEOT
$52350.44 U3 USEDARSUGT - QOSSO
SAIISDIG JEVI0L - TT
Burdhues » Avsypds aspunyg popy - GEL B
WNOUY S3I0AUT 93BG JUBWIAE] D180 DoAISISY 3183 179 e oY oI8g SIGAUT | UnsEsY PioH SHIETS UoRdISS3(] 3I0ALT "ON 9DI0AUT IGPUBA
spoRy Ksmng puRpy WOy
3 F 7 o f ~ " “.QWQMWMWMQ

6T/0£/50 - 61/10/90 obury 3B anQ 8210AUT SAIISIIG

1/9
Aq dv - @oRIwWWI0) dAIBSRId 159404:86300T N4

1S340,]

37



b€ J0 bE abey WY £5:55:60 6T0Z/E0/£0 U0 Apeg peis Aq uny

Y PER'PISS 8vb AUARDY 189 [eDSH JoUd =
89 0 Is
78'9% 1
78'9% Ic 101 OD'S T JPAC BIMDNASRLUT - DO LHL §5
- 6102/+2/90 6102/¥2/90  6102/2/90 peloid |pjUsi1e0q  100°65569585
DUD'STS JOAD DINPRASLIUE - 00° 254
BAIDSBIG ISVIVS ~ TF

PUR WELIRR WIAIREE ~ §O3 DU

WNOURY 3JIOAUT 5380 JUSLIAGY  BI8( PonoIsy BENETE) 918 o 818 SOIbAU] | UPSE5Y DISH EEEES UOHALOS3¢] S010AU] “ON SOI0ALT ICpUSA,

agouyyy "Sannl} puREr ooy
o e PLSI(]
6T/0E/30 - 61/10/90 sbuey 2120 ang 8d10AU]

cYRELER S
/9 , gl 15910,
Aq dV - 2911WIWI0) d9AIDSDId 159104:86300T W4

38



* SS
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON  FOREST PRESE
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COM

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.
APPROPRIATION NUMBER

RVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
MITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

THE COUNTY BOARD 7/9/2019
SESSION

VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 526.00 | 6/12/19 | 705669 10,861.02
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 991.12 | 6/12/19 | 705669 664.50
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 92 873.00 | 6/21119 | AWD 591.05
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 90 873.00 | 6/21/19 | AWD 307.27
Mercury Payment Systems 130 | 32 91 873.00 | 6/21119 | AWD 466.79
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 | 32 10 873.00 | 6/21119 | AWD 3,632.57
Living Eiements Limited 131 | 32 08 528.00 | 6/28/19 | ACH 3,206.00
Total 19,729.20
‘OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
AEMBER
MEMBER
{EMBER
MEMBER
1{EMBER

IEMBER

MEMBER

39




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description
$ 5,400.00 from 130-32-92 411.10 Seasonal Salaries
$ 5,400.00 to  130-32-92 413 Employee Health Benefit
$ 5,000.00 from 133-32-636 Insurance
$ 5,000.00 to 133-32-416 Lost Time
$ 9,000.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual
$ 3,000.00 from 130-32-10 634 Publishing
$ 1,000.00 from 130-32-10 635 Printing & Duplicating
$ 13,000.00 to  130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$ 10,000.00 from 130-32-92 522.PS Operating Supplies - ProShop
$ 1,000.00 to 130-32-90 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$ 2,000.00 to 130-32-90 631 Professional Services
$ 1,000.00 to  130-32-90 632 Communications
$ 285.00 to  130-32-90 633 Travel
$ 300.00 to  130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$ 200.00 to  130-32-90 639 Rentals
$ 1,000.00 to 130-32-90 637 Utilities
$ 4,100.00 to  130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$ 115.00 to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies
$ 10,355.00 from 130-32-92 526 Food
$ 700.00 to 130-32-91 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$ 350.00 to  130-32-91 526 Food
$ 2,000.00 to 130-32-91 632 Communications
$ 225.00 to 130-32-91 644 Outside Contractual
$555.00 to  130-32-91 699 Property Tax Expense
$ 1,125.00 to  130-32-92412.00 Overtime
$ 1,000.00 to 130-32-92 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$ 3,000.00 to  130-32-92 631 Professional Services
$ 1,100.00 to  130-32-92 632 Communications
$ 300.00 to  130-32-92 644 Outside Contractual

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

Rock Isiand, lllinois on the 16th day of July, 2019.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised
$101,516.00
$ 82,511.00
$ 188,000.00
5,000.00
12,111.00
1,225.00
950.00
26,975.00
17,000.00
14,140.00
18,000.00
5,905.00
728.00
7,450.00
2,270.00
17,500.00
18,361.00
20,505.00
60,945.00
14,150.00
3,350.00
10,330.00
8,525.00
555.00
4,297.00
21,000.00
16,885.00
7,827.00
2,425.00

PR APAPRPLRAPRPAPAPAARAANDNAADAANAPR PP

40



RESOLUTION
Zoo Appropriations for FY 19

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the Fiscal Year 2019, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $86,511.00 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION
$3.00 131-32-07 411.00
$5,579.00 131-32-07 411.10

DESCRIPTION
Salaries & Wages
Seasonal Salaries & Wages

$3,254.00 131-32-08 413.00

Employee Heath Benefits

$55.00 131-32-08 521 Office Supplies

$11,600.00 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$5,620.00 131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$7,744.00 131-32-08 528 Zoo Animals

$690.00 131-32-08 630 Training & Education
$13,100.00 131-32-08 631 Professional Services
$335.00 131-32-08 639 Rentals

$2,501.00 131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling Over $5,000
$1,978.00 131-32-10 413 Employee Health Benefits
$225.00 131-32-10 521 Office Supplies

$1,675.00 131-32-10 522 Operating Supplies
$9,525.00 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
$335.00 131-32-10 526 Food

$11,775.00 131-32-10 631 Professional Services
$521.00 131-32-18 411 Salaries & Wages

$4,591.00 131-32-18 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$1,200.00 131-32-18 631 Professional Services
$320.00 131-32-18 637 Utilities

$3,250.00 131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$635.00 131-32-18 644 Outside Contractual

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

Island County, lllinois, this 16" day of July, 2019.

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission 41



Forest
Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

BID TABULATION
FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING
July 9, 2019 - 3:30 P.M. (bid opening 6/28/2019)
Indian Bluff Golf Course Cart Path Project — Bid ID#:2019-002
Requested by — Todd Collins, Clubhouse Manager
Bidders Total Warranty
Tri-City Blacktop INC $120,000 One Year

Note: All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — July 16, 2019— 5:30 PM
Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director

42



NOTICE TO BIDDERS
Indian Bluff Golf Cart Path Project
BID ID#: 2019-002
ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISRICT
Indian Bluff Golf Course
6200 78™ Avenue
Milan, IL 61264

June 10, 2019
To Whom It May Concern:

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is requesting bids for the refurbishment
of approximately 12,048 square feet of existing asphalt cart path and site preparation and
installation of 28,896 square feet of asphalt new cart path at Indian Bluff Golf Course in

Milan, Illinois.

The price shall include all costs complete, including freight, delivery, labor, equipment
and materials to be properly installed to either the District’s or any applicable
manufacturer’s specifications to the location noted on the proposal form. Please respond
using the enclosed Proposal Bid form.

The sealed bid marked Indian Bluff Golf Cart Path Project — Bid ID#:2019-002 must be
received no later than 12:00 PM, Friday, June 28, 2019 in the Forest Preserve Office,
19406 Loud Thunder Road, Illinois City, IL, 61259. The bids will be publicly opened
and read aloud immediately thereafter. Only bids using the enclosed proposal forms will
be considered.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District is not subject to Excise Tax or Illinois
State Sales Tax.

The bids will be considered on services and equipment complying substantially with
specifications stated in the scope of work, any deviation or substitution needs to be stated
and described in detail. Standard catalog sheets or technical data will not be accepted in
lieu of this requirement, however, descriptive literature showing complete specifications
for the item being bid is not discouraged. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District will make the sole determination on whether such substitutions are equivalent to
the equipment specified.

Scope of Work:

o Work may be performed any day of the week between 7:00 AM and 5:00 PM
beginning October 21, 2019. Earlier start time may be negotiated with the Golf
Course Superintendent.

o Upon notification of the reward of the bid, a work plan shall be provided to the
District. :

o Contractor will be required to perform all locates of existing lines and utilities as
needed.

o Contractor will be required to obtain all permits as necessary to complete the
work.

o All work must be completed no later than 5:00 PM on December 6, 2019.

o Approximately 12,048 square feet of existing asphalt path shall be milled for a
new 2” thick hot mix asphalt surface, 8’ wide path. Milled areas shall be cleaned
by blowing and/or sweeping, tacked and primed for new asphalt. Headers as
required to produce a smooth transition between new and existing surfaces as
needed. Once complete the refurbished paths shall be at grade with current
topsoil. See map for general project area.




o Approximately 28,896 square teet of new 2” thick hot mix asphalt, 8° wide path.
The path shall be excavated to proper depth, grade and cross section so that the
new path is at grade with existing topsoil. The base shall be 8’6 wide and
consist of 6” of compacted CA-6 aggregate. Soils from excavation may be used
to fill 3” on either side of the path and prepped for seeding.

0 Any existing soils or millings may be left on-site with a location to be determined
by the Golf Course Superintendent. See map for general project area.

o Seeding will be done by others.

Direct Questions and Site Visit Information:

Direct questions about the Indian Bluff Cart Path Project, contact Jay Verstraete, Indian
Bluff Course Superintendent, (309) 798-7750, Monday through Friday 8:00 AM-2:30
PM. Contractors may visit the site during normal business hours between June 10 and
June 26™. All other site visits must be coordinated with J ay Verstraete, Course
Superintendent.

District’s Definition of a Responsible Bidder

A responsible bidder, in the case of bidders, for construction projects, new facilities or
renovation of current facilities and road projects over $25,000 at the District’s Niabi Zoo,
Indian Bluff Golf Course or parks or preserves under the jurisdiction of the Forest
Preserve District. The Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County may consider
the following in its determination:

A. Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of Illinois per 805 ILCS
5/13 of the Business Corporation Act of 1983.

B. Evidence of compliance with:

1. Federal Employer Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number
(for individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District.

2. Provisions of Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States
Code and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by Executive
Order No. 11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).

C. Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid
which include general liability, worker’s compensation, completed operations,
automobile, hazardous occupation, product liability and professional liability.

D. Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 Illinois Prevailing Wage Act,
including wages, medical and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those
trades as covered in the Act.

E. Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work
performed on the project which are approved and registered with the United
States Department of Labor’s Apprenticeship and Training.

F. The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to federally funded projects,
Illinois Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District
if such application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such
a project.

G. Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the
contractor has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put
forth to bid.

H. A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.
Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the
project have completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5
years. Only workers who have satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater
OSHA safety program will be allowed to participate in the project. The bidder
must have copies of employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve
District may request that the bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards.

o
.

44



Failure to produce an employee’s OSHA card my result in a determination that a
bidder is not a responsible bidder.

J. Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project.

K. Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to
carry out the requirements of the project in accordance with what may be
expected or demanded under the terms of the contract.

Prevailing Wage Rates:

This contract is subject to an "AN ACT regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and
other workers employed in any public works by the State, County, City or any public
body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works",
approved June 26, 1941, as amended, except that where a prevailing wage violates a
Federal law, order, or ruling, the rate conforming to the Federal law, order, or ruling shall
govern.

The "prevailing rate of wages" will be used for this contract. The following conditions
will be required: Not less than prevailing rate of wages for Rock Island County as found
by the Illinois Department of Labor or determined by a court on review shall be paid to
all laborers, workers and mechanics performing work under this contract. These
prevailing rates of wages are included in this contract. The contractor and each
subcontractor shall keep an accurate record showing the names and occupations of all
laborers, workers and mechanics employed by them on this contract, and also showing
the actual hourly wages paid to each of such persons.

The submission by the contractor and each subcontractor of payrolls, or copies thereof, is
required. The contractor and each subcontractor shall preserve their weekly payroll
records for a period of three years from the date of completion of this contract.

If the Illinois Department of Labor revises the prevailing rate of hourly wages to be paid |

by Rock Island County, the revised rates as provided by the public body shall apply to
this contract.

Please access Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Website (www.ricfpd.org) for
Prevailing Wage Information or the Illinois Department of Labor
(www.illinois.gov/idol/Pages/default.aspx)

Insurance:
The contractor shall provide insurance in the following coverage and amounts, and shall
submit certificates from his insurance company indicating the coverage in force prior to

starting work.
Worker's Compensation Statutory
Manufacturers & Contractors Liability $1,000,000-500,000
Property Damage - per accident $1,000,000
Aggregate $2,000,000
Automobile Liability including
Hired & non-owned autos $1,000,000-500,000
Per accident $1,000,000

Permits & Building Codes: The Contractor will need to acquire and provide all required
permits to the Owner and the Contractor shall comply with all applicable local building
codes. Those building codes and regulations supersede any conflicting specifications
contained herein.

Bid Bond:
A bid bond or bid security (certified check) in the amount of 5% of the bid amount shall
be submitted with the enclosed bid form.

45



Performance Bond:

A performance bond or contract bond in the amount of the awarded bid will be required
to be held by the District in addition to a signed contract by the District and contractor
before work may commence.

Contract: The Forest Preserve Commission approved Contractor should provide a
contract for the approved lump sum amount of the Indian Bluff Golf Course Cart Path
Project — Bid ID# 2019-002 within seven business days of Forest Preserve Commission
approval. Should the District and successful Contractor not come to terms on a contract
within fourteen (14) days of receipt of a contract by the approved Contractor, the District
reserves the right to request an agreement with the next responsible bidder.

Safety Regulations: The Contractor shall have the responsibility of enforcing strict
adherence to all federal, state and local job safety rules and regulations regarding job-site
operations this includes the responsibility of utility locates.

General Requirements:
Compliance with the laws of Illinois & District responsible bidder requirements.

Once work has commenced the Contractor is responsible for being at the site each day
until the work is completed when working conditions present themselves. Work may
commence once a contract and performance bond is secured.

Work shall be completed by December 6, 2019.

Contractor is responsible for verification of actual quantities.

The Contractor shall have the responsibility of abiding by all of the Forest Preserve
District policies pertaining to vendors and contractors, which shall be provided upon
award of the project as required.

The successful bidder agrees to abide by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
payment procedure in which bills received prior to the 25th day of the month are
processed and paid by check on approximately the 25th day of the next month.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District reserves the right to reject any or all
bids, to waive any irregularities in a bid, or to accept that bid which, in the judgment of
proper officials, is to be in the best interest of Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District.

Sincerely yours,
Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

46



Indian Bluff Golf Course
Proposed Cart Paths

200 300 400 500

*2014 Aerial Photography




1 4o T abed . Wd 60:££:T0 6102/50/L0 UO 1aARL) o[ AQ uny

82°658'T€ 8L 9b'682'L ¥5°01£'ST 00" £5'087'v 00°000°€E 00’ 00°000°€E $994 doys oid 80°Zb€
00°055'SZ €01 (00°sz¥'0) 00°5£8'1¢ 00 00 00'0569 00’ 00°05+'69 sassed uoseas ynjg uelput PO LbE
01°S6£'61H z8 SZ'981°18 SLE9PT9E 00 99'989'19 00'059'ZvP 00 00°059°¢ib 33 Jj0b ynig ueipuy c0 %
Hnig ueipul - 6 Juswiiedsg gng
+0°055'821$ %28 §z'029’ce$ SL°625'401$ 00°0$ 00°S9¥02$ 00'051'821$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'821$ S|el0L J3punyL pnot - §6 Juswiedsg gns
00 +++ (00°02) 0002 00° 00 00 00 00° syasse |eyided Jo sajes 01°26€
06'€LT'L 4 SS'/8E'T SYZIT9 00 00°€S8 00°005°8 00’ 00°005'8 Sajes 1aquii | 10°26€
00°02L +++ (00°089) 00°089 00 00° 00 00 00" $904n0s 3)eAld 1y suonNGUILC) 0T bog
S1°98¢'6 £9 S6'T0L'E 50'862°9 00° 00'52L'1 00°000°0T 00" 0000007 SUOISSDU0D U4 320q punyl pno §5°29€
05°120'Lb | V2 00'928'CT 00v£1'2E 00 00'T/1°8 00°000'St 00 00000t S|ejua. Jeoq Japuny pno’ $S'29€
00°599°T 9 00'682'T 00°TTL 00 00° 00°000°2 00’ . 000007 uoneAIasal Ja3j3us Japunyy pnoT £5°29¢
00 0 00002 00 00 00 00002 00 007002 5934 Weib0.d SAISSald 359104 L0°LYE
00°€0b'y 141! (00°209) 00°258' 00 00’ 00052y 00 00°0S2'% 99} Juiad Asaydse Japunyj pnoi SO'LbE
6b'080'8S 26 SLTTS'y ST'LL9'ES 00’ 00916 00°002'8S 00 00°002'8S $93) JapunyL pno 20°LbE
ipunyl pnol - 16 uswiedsg gns
S0'9LE'£91$ %66 16'982'2$ 60°8G/'951$ 00°0$ 00'5£2'61$ 00'S+0'651$ 00°000°91$ 00'SHO'EVTS SIRIOL HIMIUKIT - 06 Judwyedaq gng
00°00S'Z 8 00°799'T 00°680°2 00 00008 00'0S.'8 00 00°05/'8 S9les JaquuiL 10°26€
00585 +++ (00°0%S) 00°0¥S 00 00°S€E 00 00 00° SNUBABI L0 - SNOBUR||RISII ¥6'69€
00°000'C £50¢ (€9°€16C) E9ETT'Y 00 00°005°C 00°002 00 00002 S304N0S S)eAud 4y SUOANQLIU0D 0T'$9¢
T 096y 9 W91t 85°8¢8'E 00 00'6€€ 00°0009 00 00°0009 SUOISSI0U0D YBMIul(T 75°29¢
00°580°s 16 00°58¢ 00°518°C 00 00°05S 00°00T°E 00" 00°00T°E SUONBAIBS3I J3)BUS YMIUIlT 15°29€
00° +++ 0042 (00°22) 00" 00° 00’ 00* 00 S|EquaJ Iq damiuyT 6+'29¢
00°L1€ 0 00'S¢ 00 00 00' 00'SZ 00’ 00°SC 98 UINJB) OU A NamiulL 10°4b€
£8'826'94T 86 TTTEST 88°8£'8E T 00 00°T15'ST 00°0£6°0bT 00°000°91 00°046'vCT $93) YoMmiul|i1 00°L¥E
WIMIUKIT - 06 uswiledaq gns
2L°0v0'6$ %L9 00°005$ 00°000'T$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°005°1$ 00'00S'1$ 00°0% S|e10] syuely - g¢  Jusuipedag qns
00°0008 L9 00005 00°000'7 00 ) 00' 00°00S'T 00°005°T 00’ uonesnangaImind-sjuelb |exo 0L'LEE
TLOv0'T +++ 00’ 00° 00 00° 00 00 00’ 01e3.3a.NgRIMN-S)ueIb |elopay 0L'1€€
sjueln - ¢ Jusuiiedaq gng
VPP PEY' 1S %L.8 91°9£0°2L1$ ¥8'888'751'1$ 00'0$ 26'£06'T15$ 00'526'62€'1$ (00°005'8%) 00'SZh'8EE'T$ S|ej0L uonenRSIIWPY - 0T  juswiiedsg gns
€5° 164 +++ (99°c01) 99°€0T 00 00° 00* 00 00° anjeA abeajes 10 3unf Jo sajes 11°26€
05'610'L L0T (00°00S) 00°000'8 00 00'000'8 00°005°2 00°005°2 00 $304N0s s)eAd 4y suonNqgLIUC) 0T'H9€
L6°6¥L (0174 (09'019) 09099 00 00441 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 06, 359.33U1 §,10103)|0D 0€'19¢
61'6T0'%1 681 (80'860'11) 80°865°cC 00 64'8S'T 00°00S°2T 00°00S’Z 00°000S sbujulea Jusunsaaug 01'19¢
€T'E96'TLT 16 T1°987'sT 88'Ch/ 091 00 00 00°0009£1 (00°000"9€) 00°000°212 3NUBARI JUBWadR|dRY ST°GEE
£5'829 891 (107981) 10°19% 00° 00° 00'S/2 00 00522 JUN0DDR UOMDNE S10133]|0D [ARA £
brZL6'8ET'T 1] 6E°8LT'VLT 19'12€'656 00 €1°281°208 00°00S'€€T'T 00°005°2T 00°000'12T'T saxe) Apadoud 01°T1E

uojensiunupy - 0T juswiredsg ans
BAIDSDId 153404 - TE  Jusunuedaq

INN3AY
BAIDSIId IS3104 - O£  puny
{2304 JBIA JOd  p,osYy suolpesuel | suonoRSURL| SsaoueRIqUINDIUT suofpesuel ) 30bpng SJuBIpUBLY 186png uondudsaq Junoxy JUNODDY
/P3SN % QLA - 30bpng [¢19N GlA Lo JUBLIND papuauy 1ebpng paydopy
soug(L %uno)) puesy ypoy
PLOSI
JUN02DY dnjjoy apn|Px3 QAIISIId

61/0£/90 238Q 0} JB3A {edsid }S910]

Hoday acuew.iopad 306png



T 40 ¢ abed IWd 60:£€£:T0 6102/50/£0 UO JaAeID Ha[ Aq uny

0b'8£7'9% %001 00°0$ 05°529'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 05°'629'T$ 05'S79'1$ 00°0% Sjei0) spuelIn - §€  Juawpedeq gqng

00°StT +++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00" sjeyuay 0068
05'292°c +++ 00 00 00’ 00* 00’ 00 00° SBDIAIRS |RUOISSB)0.d 00°1£9
06°0£L°C 00t 00’ 05°579°T 00 00 05°S29'1 05°529'T 00" saliddns bunesado 00225

sjueln - g Juswiedaq gns

68'$80'68c$ %06 89'9//'8¢$ 96'££9'29¢$ 00°0$ 12°0£8'12$ $9'0TH'T0V$ 05°2H0'6$ ¥1'89€'265$ Sjejo] uonensIwpy - 0T uswyedsq gns

00°000°S 0 $9°€56'92 00’ 00 00° ¥9°€56'97 $9°€56'97 00" 007 IqeIN 03 J3jsuesy vL'166
00'912°¢T1 00T 00’ 00915211 00 00 00'915°211 0091 00°005°21T sapuaby Jayl0 03 Jajsuel) 21166
6£'696'72 101 (tz'z9) wev'a 00 Sags] 0011121 (00°18€’€E) 00°Z6b'St |enoenuo) apIsing 00'vb9
ETI9LT 00T 89'/1 TE918LT 00" 00’ 00'vE8’LT 00* 00'+€8'LT sdiysiaquistu g sanq 002¥9
00 08 09°'10€ 0v'861'1 00" ¥9'89% 000051 00’ 00°00S'T ddueusluley B sieday 00'8£9
9I°St/ 68 14401 6058 00 24 00056 (00°000'1) 00°086'T Buneadna g bunuug 00'S€9
98'€07'1 €6 9/'88 YUOET'T 00 L£1€ 005221 (00°000°9) 00'522'L Buysiand 00'b£9
ST°905 z6 86'vbT 20°06L'T 00’ 21°59¢ 006487 00 00581 [oAesy 00°€£9
86°£29C (413 (8cv62) 8E'vL9'T 00 6811 00°08€°C 00°0ST 00°0€2°C SUOREIIUNWIWO) 00'2€9
'6v9'ch 66 £8'S6E £1'6£5'9¢ 00" 00* 00°5£6'9¢2 00°005'sZ 00'SLb'T SIDIAISS [BUOISSDJOI] 00°1€9
00'09¢’1 oot 00’ 00026 00 00" 00046 (00°565°€) 00°595' uoneonp3 g buiures). 000£9
oror +++ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ saseydind pooy 00'92S
S0°2LT'T 11 07'89¢2 08'1€ 00 L6'%1 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g s|00) jlews 0075
S8 142 9 0€°2£6 0429 00 00 0070001 00 00°000'T sa|ddns aoueusjute/eday 00'€2S
£1°86L z8 ZH'601 85°06% 00’ 15°S1S 00°009 00’ 00009 salddns bunelado 00°2Zs
P1°9bS 8/ LE°00T £9'6bE 00’ L0y 00°05+ 00 00°0S¥ sa|ddng 2dWo 00'128
SSSTZ'T 56 S8'1T ST'8LE 00 00’ 00°00% 00°00% 00’ bunpop/wioyun 00°vTH
98'0£L'8€ £6 L7°0L0°E ££'816'0p 00 §6°£50'Y 00°686°cH (€07) £0°686'ch Sjyauag yyesH sakojdwy 00°ETH
95°¢L ++ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 3WIMAAO 00°ZTH
[oraraxa:ins 96 £9'819'9 LE°€92'ThT 00’ £6°89€'ST 00'28¢"6bT arn 11°€8¢'6b1 sabem pue saiiejes 00'TTH

uoReNSIIWPY - 0T Juswedag gng
DAIDSIIG ISRU04 - TE  Judwpedag

ISN3IdX3
v1'£15'06€'2$ %98 £0'10T'STES £6'819'6£6'T$ 00°0$ ¥9°220'9£9$ 00°02£'v62'2$ 00°000'6$ 00°0z's8z'z$ STVL0L INNIAIY
¥1'£15'06€'2$ %98 £0°101'S1E$ £6'819'6£6'1$ 00°0$ $9'220°9€9$ 00°02£'¥62°2$ 00°000'6$ 00°02£'s82'2$ S|e30| dAIISBId 358104 - ZE  Juswipedaq
06'S0b'159% %E8 SL'£S9'111$ Sz eht'b9s$ 00°0% 2L b16'e8% 00°001°9/9% 00°0$ 00°001°9/9% S{e101 Jnig uelpuy - 76 Jusuniedaq qns
00'SS2'T +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 SNUIASI JILRO - SNOBUEYIRISIN ¥6'69€
00°5€9 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00 00 $30.n0s 3eAld 1) suonNqLIUD 0T'+9¢
[4*W (Y28 ¥4 08 1 K43 4T4 96°£85"+0T 00 €5°Lb6'LT 00°000°0€T 00° 00°000°0€T - SUOISSadU0D Jnig put £S729¢
00°0¢y 08 00°S6T 00°508 00 00° 00°000°T 00 00°000°T suoneAlssal Jayjays ynig pul 95°¢9¢
Hnig ueipuy - z6 Jusuniedsq gns
JAIDSAId ISBI04 - ZE  Judwpedsq
ANNIAIY
BAI9Sald )$9104 - OET pun4
{101 1B3aA JOLd P09y suofpesuel suoipesuel | saoueiqwindug suofoesuel umo_uam Sjustupusiuy 1b6png uondunsag junodoy NodY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png QLA aila HUOW Juaiiny papuswy 196png paidopy
srounyy K1uno)) pues ypoy
JOLIST
JUN0JDY dnjjoy apndx3 v 9AI3SIIJ

15310

61/0€£/90 S3eQ 03 1e3A |eOSl4

}oday souewioLidd 106png




b1 4o ¢ abed

IWd 60:£E:T0 6102/50/£0 U0 JoARID) Jo( Aq uny

00°101°1 £ 0L'vb1'1 0£°558 00 00°'10€ 00°000°Z 00'000'2 00’ Buiyzop/uwogiun 00v1t
YO'ETL'TS 66 £5°/SY L¥'SeL9S 00" 0T°£569 00°€81°4S 09’ 0b'z81'LS s)jauag yijesH ssAojdwy 00°ETH
75'960'1 L6 st 88°'v8Y 00" 00* 00°00S 00005 00° SWISA0 [eUOSEDS oz
43374 1 1£°286'T 67'L1 00 00’ 00°000Z 00°000C 00’ BWIHAAQ 00°ZTH
SHIE8'TH (74 £5'601°2T L¥'518'9€ 00’ 06'80€°2T 0075868t (00'+65'S) 00°6£5'¥S sabem 'g saueles [euosess 0T ITH
18'9£6°61¢ 001 (59°246) S9°682'¥ET 00 §5°90Z'/2 oozre'se 07°666'T 08'21£'1€Z sabem pue sauejes 00°'1TH
. jspunyj pnoi - 16 EwEEmeD qnsg

00°9+0°/8b$ %L6 00°08¥'ST$ 98'ETH L bb$ 00°0$ 64°(88'Tb$ 98'€68'79v$ 9/'116'¢2$ 01°286'6E4$ S|RI0L HIMIUIIE - 06 Iuswnedsq qns
00 oot 00 000062 00 00* 00°006' 00°006C 00’ Spung Jayio 03 Jassuel) 11°166
§9°£20°C €/ ¥5'9£9 9W'€Z8'T 00" [TL0E 000052 00’ 00°005°C 994 B0IAI3S pieD JpaD) 00°€/8
$9'190°6S 001 00* 9£'9bS'LT 00 00° 9E'9p5'LT 9£°9p5’S 00'000'22 000'6$ 4340 Juawdinbl 8 yoew 00892
et ++ 00" 00 00" 00’ 00 (00°005°€) 00°005°E 666¥$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'+9Z
18'859°E +++ 00’ 00" 00° 00° 00’ (00°000'9) 000009 666'v1$-000'2$ 2unpnusesyuy 00°€9Z
00'952°C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00 00* 00* 666v$-0007$ sbuipiing 00'292
€4°796'y 601 (¥€:00¢) YEZ6Y'E 00° 9/'€€E 00'26T°E 00°00S'T 00'269'T [ENIDR3UOD BPISIND 00°'+%9
00 oot 00 00°562 00* 00’ 00°56¢ 00052 00'St sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 0029
10°0£9° 0T (Le'+8) LE'VSE'T 00’ 66'C1C 00'0£2°C 00'00Z 00°0£0C sjeyusy 00'6£9
LE°0¥5"6 zot (1£'191) 1119 00’ 09°20Z 00°0S¥'2 00°00€ 00°0ST'Z 2oueusuel B saeday 00'8€9
00°€€€’8T 66 26'907 80°€67'L1 00’ €051t 0000521 00°000'T 00°005°9T S3DIAIBS AN dHand 00°££9
00'T€EL SE 88'00€ T1°6S1 00 00 00°09t (oo'ov1'T) 007009t Bunesdna g bunuugd 00°S€9
e 0 00581 00' 00’ 00 00581 00 00581 Bulysyand 00'+£9
TH'€0S oot or' ¥8' (2L 00’ 00’ 0082 00'82L 00* ELUITE 00°€€9
8b'$95'S 66 7909 8E'4b8'S 00 99°'/61 00'506'S 000051 00°S0v'b suoneDUNWWoD 00°2€9
86954 66 4414 8L THL'LT 00 00 00°000'8T 00°000TT 00°000"Z SIDIAIDS |RUOISSBI0.d 00°'7€9
61°/£S 44 £5°2€0°C L¥'L95 00" 00 000092 00’ 00°009°2 uonednp3 B buutes | 00°0£9
00°2¢ +++ 00" 00° 00 00 00 00° 00° 5|edIpOLIdd 1§ $300g 00425
90'91Ey Ll £€°656 L9°0bT'E 00’ ¥6'£9 00'001"% 00 00'001'% saseydind poo4 00°925
$6'825°S 09 80'T9€'C 76'885°E 00’ 66t 00°056'S 00'00S’E 00°05+C 000'1$ Japun dinb3 18 sj00] jlews 00'v2S
$19°2T 001 85°GE WHOT'PT 00’ 6b°26T 00°0¥1pT 00°0vT’S 00°000'6 salddng aoueusjuiejy/iieday 00'€2S
99'896'€C 101 (0£°1¥€) (Var4a874 00 ¥l '¥69'T 00'592'€T (00°005) 00'592'p¢ sayddns bunesedo 00°2¢S
02'99 LY 0£'6€ 0€'SE 00 00’ 00'SL 00 00°SZ salddng 20410 00128
T LT’ 9L 61'6vt 18°00b'T 00’ 00°'T0E 00°0S8'T 00°058'T 00' buipoD/wiogun 00'bTH
91'8£0°0L S6 29'8LL'E 8£°/S8'0L 00’ 0L'¥59'9 00'9€9'vL #9) $9'9€9'vL sjyauag y3jesH askoidwz 00°ETH
0582 LE /8'79 £1°L€ 00* 00" 00001 00001 00’ 3WINIIAO [eUOSES 01'2TH
8871 SE LT°90€’T £8'€69 00" [AN4:T4 000002 000002 00 W0 00ZTH
99'bEL'TT L 85'¥TH'9 6'LIE" 1T 00 STISE’E 0S'2EL'LT (0s°625'%) 00'292'zE sabem g salleles [euoseas or'TIY
£8'8£0°90C 101 (£8€52'7) 18°192'61¢ 00° S0'$S8°ST 00'¥10'212 ¥5°£90'T 9b'96°STT sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH

FMIUiL - 06 ucw_\:fmawo ans
DAIDS3Id 159404 - 7TE ucw:._tmawn_
ISNIA3
DAIDSAId ISOI04 - Q€T pungd
{€J0] 1BDA JOld POy suoipesuelj suonoesues | sdueIquNOUl suonoesuel ) 196png SJUBWIPUBWY 39b6png uondudsag Junodoy JUNODDY
/P3SN % QlA -38bpng aia aiA LIUOW Jualin) papuswy 1ebpng paxdopy

srouyy] K3uno) puersy ooy

JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnppx3
61/0£/90 81Q 0] 4BIA |edSl4
3odoy ac3ueulio419d 396png

PLISIJ
AIISII]
15910,




¥1 Jo { abed

Wd 60:£E:T0 6102/50/£0 U0 JoneI) Ya[ Aq uny

18°982'1 €9 95855 ¥5' 16 00’ 695 00°005'T 00° 00'005‘1 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooL jlews 00°t¢S
96'b£S'LT €01 (ov°€6S) 0v'£65°12 00 66'2€1°C 00°000'1C 00°000'T 00°000°02 sayddns aoueuajuiep/sedsy 00'€2S
08'192'82 16 YT'S8H'T 9L'16'ST 00’ $6'€68'y 00°000°2T (00°000°01) 00°000£2 sa|ddng asipueydisiy doys oid SdTTE
26'8€8'99 101 (Fb1€6) ¥b'929°€9 00 L0'%ST'9T 00'569'29 (00°0€8°¢) 00°525'99 sayddns bunessdo 00'22s
SO'TET 8 S9°4ST 5£'22 00° 00° 00°08Z 00° 00°08¢ salddns 32140 00125
00889 €€ €9°462'1 ££7259 00° 16657 00°0S6'T 00°0S6'T 00° Bunpo/wiogun 00T
8v°'9b9'c8 00t ¥5'66€ 9 TT1'Z8 00 0b'€L6'L 00°115'28 (1%'009'6) W111°26 s)yauag LajesH adkoidwa 00'€TH
€5'197 +++ (95°81) 95°81 00’ 95°'81 00° 00’ 00" SWILIAO [RUOSERS Tz
76'688'S L01 (00'282) 00°6£5"% 00° 60°0£0'T 0062t 00°L67't 00° BWIHIAD 00T
¥6'15£/58 8L $1'826'12 98°/85'6L 00’ ST1°090°91 00'915°101 (05°00%'ST) 05°916'911 sabem 1 salieles [euosess or'TIY
89°€v1'0L2 001 (egrg62'T) ££°876'98C 00 99°/28'sE 00°5£9'58Z 6v'698' 16°59/°082 sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH

4mg uelpul - ze  juswiiedsq gns

¥6'99E'b61$ %6 26'610°8¢$ 86°G9£'55v$ 00°0% 1£°88/°95$ 05'G8E'E8b$ 0£°992'8$ 07'611'SLb$ S|e30 L Japunyy pnol - T6 Jusuwuedsq gns

00 001 00° 00"006'C 00’ 00° 00°006°2 00°006'C 00’ Spung JayIQ 03 Jdjsuelf 11166
5970k 001 S8'8T ST 186'E 00 6/°99% 00°000'% 00° 00000t 934 S0IMIS paeD UPRLD 00°€48
66°€65'7S +++ 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00 (00°000°2) 00°000°£ 000°S$ 13A0 Juawdinb3 B yoep 00'892
66'6£6'S 001 00’ 0S'+06°c 00° 00° 05°v06’E 05°b06’S 00’ 666'$-000'1$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0092
00 +++ 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00 (00°00£°9) 00°00£'9 666'b1$-0002$ 21npnaseyu] 00'€92
00 001 w 87155 00’ 00° 00°SSS 00°SSS 00’ asuadxs xey Auadoud 00669
06'126'8 001 S9'€ SE£'125'8 00’ 6v"0vS 005258 00°SZT 000048 {enyenuo) apiIsino 00'+¥9
00°St 81 00002 00'S¥ 00’ 00’ 00°Sb2 00’ 00°S¥2 sdiys1aquiaw g senq 002¥9
0t'295 £9 85'9¢€€ 089 00’ St'SE 0072101 007218 00°002 s|ejuay 0069
6€°05T'ST 901 (ST°p€0'T) ST1°S6€'61 00’ PS'LIT'T 00°19¢'8T 00°798°01 000052 adueusulely B Sieday 00°8€9
06'£0€'¥T 6L 90Pr1'E ¥6°558°TT 00 SE'LST'T 00°000'sT 00’ 00°000'ST SIS AN dand 00°2£9
8€9ET'T £S5 9522 AT 00’ 00°S 00°08% 00" 00°08% Bunedidng g Bunnuug 00°S£9
16'tbb S 00°505°E 00°081 00° 00 00'589'€ 00’ 00°S89’E Buwysiand 00'+€9
9L 9 001 43 852201 00" 00’ 00'€20'T 00'€LL 00°052 |onesL 00°€€9
€£'506'L 66 15°0L 6v°652°01 00° 1€°185 00°0££°0T 00'000°E 00°0£€L suonedUNWWo) 00°2£9
98'€H6°07 L6 8L°€8Y wIsTpl 00° 00°017 00'599'%1 00 00°599'pT SIDIAIAS |RUOISSBJ0.d 00°T€9
00'+19°T 001 00’ 00°S10'T 00’ 00" 00'ST0'T (00°580°1) 000012 uoneonp3 g bujuresy 00°0£9
00 001 oo’ 00'St 00’ 00’ 00°Sy 00'Sy 00’ S|ea1poLIRd B SH00g 00°£2S
$9'286°€ 66 ¥8'8t 91°10€’E 00 (£9°06) 00°0S£'E 00°0S€ 00'000°E SaseydIng poo4 00'92S
18'660'9 4} S9'E0L'E S£'966'C 00 bS9€S 00°004L (00°000'2) 00'004'6 000'1$ sopun dinb3 g sj00L |lews 00'¥2S
1LS6L'6 101 (88-0L1) 88°0CE'PT 00 ¥8'148 00°0ST'bT 00°00£ 00°0SHET saljddng aoueusjuiely/ledsy 00'€ZS
61'898'L 69 €8'TIEC L1°881'S 00 10°86€"Y 00°00S"L 00’ 000052 sayddns Gunesado |ejuas jeog g2
62'S20'91 001 0L'91 0£'88+'0Z 00’ 80°vLT 00°505°0¢ 00'STT 00°06€°0C salddng bunessdo 00228
08'c 9 9£'0Zk Y767 00’ £0'ST 00°0S¥ 00’ 00°0S saliddns 3240 0012

japunyj pnot - 16 wswiledsq gng

BAI9SAId 159404 - TE  Jusuiedaq
3SN3AX3
IAIDSAd }SO104 ~ 0€T pund
{E]04 Je3A 10Ld [ e ] suoipesuelf suoipesuelj saoueRIquINOuUg suoesues uwmuzm Sjustupuauy uwmtsm_ co_ua_\_ummo Junodoy JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata aLa UIUOHW JUaLIND papusuy 19bpng paidopy
syoug ‘A3uno)) pueysy Yooy
psIq

JUNO2ZY Q::O,m aIpNnpPx3 Otvwvhm

1/0£/90 23eq 0} Jedj [edsiy JS10]

}oday aduewioyiod 39bpng



$1 Jo § abey

Wd 60:Z£:T0 610Z/50/£0 UO JaAeI) Y[ AQ Uny

9v'81H'9b$ £6'152'691$ (Ev'257'691%) 00°0$ 86'796'9Tt$ (0s°0$) (b9°1645$) Y1 TEH'SS S[E10] DAIDSId 153404 - OET  pung
89'860"vE‘T %b6 PTI'6b8°SHT 9E T/8'8bT'T 00° 99°'£50'612 05°022'v62°C b IEL HT 98'887°08Z'2 SIV10L ISNIdX3I o
¥1°£15°06€'2 %98 L0'TOT'STE £6'819°6/6'T 00 ¥9°220'9£9 00°02£'v62°2 00°000°6 00°022'582°2 STVLOL INNIATY
S|R10 | DAIaSd1d 3S3404 - OET pung
89'860'vvE TS Y%b6 v1'6v8'Sh1$ 9£'1/8'8b1°2$ 00°0$ 99'/50'612$ 05°02'v62'2$ Y IEK bT$ 98'887°082°$ STIVLOL ISNIIX3
89'860'bvE‘2$ %b6 P16v8'SH1$ 9E'1/8'8b1°7$ 00°0$ 99'/50'612$ 0S°024'v62'$ YO IEL VIS 98'882°082'2$ SEJ0] dAIDSIA 352104 - TE  Juswpedag
L291€'6$ %TE 05'5689% 05°¥Se'c$ 00°0$ S0'95€$ 00°0ST°07$ (00°00€'2$) 00°0S+'21$ SieI0] Jjded dduenoq - €6 uswpRdaq ns
00 0 00°00£'S 00 00 00’ 00°00£'S (00°00€'2) 00°000'8 000'5T$ 48A0 aunPnaseyu] 00°£9¢
80°/£5'T 0ot 00 00"00€ 00° 00’ 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ adueusuiel g seday 00°8€9
19'919 98 ST'6 $/'209 00 £1°(S 0000/ 00 00004 S0IAIBS ANIAN dKand 00°££9
85°0€L'C 0/ 91°2€9 ¥8'L9b'T 00 00 0070012 00* 00°001°Z SBDIAIDS |RUOISSBJ0Id 00°T€9
00'ZEh S9 80°14€ 76'8£9 00’ 26'862 00050t 00’ 000501 sa1|ddng adueusjuiep/eday 00°€2S
00 89 10'S6 66'40C 00° 00° 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ sayddng bunesado 00'Z2s
jied aduenoq - £6 ucmc,_fmama ang
81'900'796% %6 $0°££9'95$ 96'££5'8/8% 00°0% 0£'S61°86% 00'55¢2'5£6$ (zp11'52%) Th'69£°096$ S{ei0) ynig uelpur - 76  Juswiedaq gng
69°522°01 98 9'PIE'T ¥5'S81'8 00° 0S'%99 00°005'6 00* 000056 sapuaby 43YI0 03 Jajsuel] 21166
00°£86°€T 0/ 00°040°0T 00'621'cC 00’ 00201 00°691°cE 00°008’s 00°69€’£2 SPuUNJ 3O 03 J3jsuel] 11°166
90°900'6 8z £2'6¥6'T £T°0S0°2 00’ S0'16S 00°000'6 00’ 000006 934 0IMBS ple) IpsD 00'€/8
ST'1E0'ST 001 00° 00°5£5°01 00 00 00'5/5°0T 00 00'5£5°01 15993u] 0028
00'000°SST 001 00 00°000°sST 00’ 00’ 00°000'5ST 00’ 0000055 T ledupd 00°1/8
00'9+88€ 001 00 00°526°2 00 00 00'526'L (00°5£0'8) 0000091 000°S$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 B yoej 00'89Z
ST'EL8TT 001 00 00°0£2°2 00’ 00’ 00'0£2°2 00°0£2°C 00° 666F$-000'T$ uswdinb3 B yoew 00'9Z
€2°€86"9 b11 (68'9€£) 68'194'2 00* ¥9°£09 00'52v'T 00°00€ 005212 [enjoeuo) 3PISIND 00'v+9
00°S8T°T Y4 00'0SZ’T 00'SZh 00° 00°09€ 00°5£9'T 00 00°529'1 sdiyssaquisw g ssng 00°Z¥9
T L6’y 68 00°€0b 00°Z£€°E oo 05291 00'0bL'E 00’ 00°0bL’E sjejuay 00'6£9
18°505’S (42 PELL'T 91°92Z'L 00’ 00' 0000001 00" 00°000°0T aoueuajuie B saeday 00°8€9
£0°928°02 6L 87'ZIEy T 189'91 00’ 6€°0S2'T 00'000'12 00 00°000'TT SRS AN JIgGnd 00°££9
00'0ST +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° 00’ aouensu] 0099
95'L¥S 44 00°0€€ 00'56 00 00 00°SZ¢ 00 00°Seh Bbuneandng 1 Bunuug 00'S£9
TE'S61'T 74 78'89¢ 81'18/ 00’ 68'b€ 00°0S0'T 00’ 000507 Buysignd 00'v£9
00 74 §S°6LE S¥'0Z1'T 00 00’ 00°00S'T 00' 00°005'T (ELITR 00°€£9
Tee18’s 001 pSEE 6Lt 00’ 0£°0LT 00°£28'¢ 0070041 00°£21'9 suoRedIUNWIWO) 00°2€9
85'608'L1 86 ST'19Z SL°€T9'91 00’ voses 0058891 00°000°0T 00°588°9 S30IAIDS |eU0ISSJ01d 00°1€9
69'ZST €€ SSLVE'T Sb259 00’ 06'ST 00°000'C 00" 00°0002 uoneonp3 g buiuiesy 00°0£9
89'590°29 v8 86'T56 20°€0b'1S 00’ 11°020°1T 00°5+6°09 (00'ssg’0t) 00°00£'1£ $35eU24Nd Pooy 00928
Hnjg velpuy - 76 Jusundedagq gns
BAI9SBId 353104 - ZE  Judiupiedsg
ISNIAX3
BAIDSAlY 159104 ~ 0€T punyg
{2301 JedA J0Ld p,ooy SuopesuRL suoidesuel} SaouRIqUINDUG suopoesues | 19bpng SUBWPUSWY 196png uondLOSG 1NeDY JUNODY
/PN % QLA - 196png Q1A aiA YU JuaLIn) papuswy 1ebpng padopy
sjougyy “Aumoy) puesy poy
DLSIq
JUinoddyY Q::O,m 2pnjox3 0,?“0@0..—&
61/0£/90 212Q 03 1eA [€dSly 15910]

Joday 2o3uew.i04idd 196png




T Jo 9 abed

IWd 60:£€:T0 6102/50/£0 Uo Janet) Jar Aq uny

06°658'S €9 Sb'99L'T S5'486'C 00 08°090'Z 00'1SL'y (00"z11's) 00'€98'6 sa|iddns bunessdo 00228
S7°98 0 00001 00" 00’ 00° 00°001 (00-00%) 00°00S sayddns 030 00°128
SE'60€°T 61 00°2L11 00°€/2 00" 00" 00°05H'T 00°05+'T 00’ Buiyiop/uuiogiun 00+v%
9€°€009 Q8 (£6'0L2) L6'59'9 00 SEPI8 00°SZ€'9 (0b'€92) 0b'8£99 Sauag YijeaH asAojdw 00°ETH
62°891 6 91’16 ¥8'8 00’ 00 00°00T 00°00T 00’ 3WRJIA0 [eUOSES WAy
YT LL0'EY (0] L9 £€°€6¥°0S 00’ ££'929°11 00'v6+'0S SL8LY'TT ST'ST0'8E sabem g sauejes |euosess or'tip
0€'65T'1S 00T 38 68°506'2S 00’ ; 9€'081'9 00'906'¢S 00’9 0000625 sabem pue sauees 00°TTH
SIuaAY jeads B welboid 00z d4 - £Z0  Juauipedag gng
00 +++ (00°0£t"€) 00°0Lb'E 00’ 00°0Lb'E 00* 00 00 SaPUBBY SO 03 Soysuel| 166
DAI3S3Id 159404 -~ ZE€  uauipedaq
3SN3dX3
$0'€8€'SLE'e$ %8 ¥8'89%'£29% 91°£9/'0v6'2$ 00'0$ vE018'644$ 00°9€7895°c$ 00°000°252$ 00°9£Z'1TE°E$ STVI0L 3NNIATY
$0'E8E'SLE'ES %28 $8'89%'229% 91°£9/'0v6'2$ 00°0$ YE018'644$ 00°9£2'895°c$ 00°000°252$ 00°9£T'T1E'E$ S|eI0) PAIDS3Id 159104 - € Juswedaq
0S°€E +++ (00°€2) < 00€L 00’ 00’ 00 00 00’ anjea abeajes 1o yun[ Jo sajes T1°26€
GL'262'162 SL 0v'29L'vL 09°£€2'022 00° 00’ 00°000'562 00° 00°000'562 Xe) (310w [330Y W0y J3jsuel| 79°'16€
00°000°s +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00* puny |e1auab dJ woy Jajsues| 09°16€
00" +4++ (15+2) jin74 00 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 9NUBAB. 1IN0 - SNOBURI[BISIA $6°69€
8y 0TT'spT b 82°600°972 00°808'£9T 00’ 75'881 8C°L18'€8€E 87°L18¢8€ 00° $304Nn0s 33eAld 1) suopNqUIU0D 0T"¥9g
00°008't +++ (00°058') 00"058'y 00 00°0Sk 00° 00 00 Sjual asnoy paumo 007 09°29€
({4 Fal T4 €11 (8b°0£9'0) 85"0£9'2Z 00 99°52H'S 0000007 00° 0000002 SUOISSBOU0D 007 65°29€
90°819 ¥4 (z8'cLy) 8ELS 00" 61 Zyl 00°00T 00’ 00001 06, 353433U1 5,10309(|0D 0£°19€
¥b'868'F1 06€ (60°626°ST) 60°62H'1C 00* S6'28L 00°00S’S 00° 00°005’S sbujuJea Juaunsaaug 0T°'19€
00'860'C w (z8'120) w1t 00 £0'8Z€ 00°000'T 00 00'000'T 539y Jajuled 208y 007 ELYE
00°0T1’10T 88 00'212'T1 00'€82'48 00’ 00°586'£T 00000001 00* 00000001 $39) bupyied ooz 1€°L¥E
61°vL¥'1T Y4 98'€99'SC p19e€’6 00° L9'¥8E'T 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE 93 UONEAIISUO) 1B 4218353y 007 0E°L¥E
S 1Z8°0b1 SZ $1°902'9€ 98"€20'60T 00" 81°9/5'€E 00°0£2°SbT 00" 00°0£Z'SkT $99) diyssaquiaw 007 67 LbE
9€°£2L'10€ S8 20'98/'Lb 0£96£°0LT 00’ 0£'€€S'4S TLT8I'BIE (82°£18'9) 007000'52E doys yi6 0oz 8T L¥E
$5'0S6°EET €01 (ob'5£9'E) 0v'S£9'92T 00’ 10°'S12°2E 00°000cZT 00° 00°000°c2T S33 UONE]S Pasy [ewnue 007 LTLYE
00°58S°sh pel (65'612°21) 65°69b'81 00’ 00* 00°052'9¢ 00 00'0S2°9€ S99 S1UAD [eads 007 9T’ L¥E
08'2£5°91 0s1 (00°281°S) 00'229's1 00’ 00° 00°0b¥'0T 00’ 00°0v¥'01 S99 D3.IN0/MOYS |ew|ue 007 YT LVE
+0°S9v'68 1€l (€£'69%'01) €LSLT'YY 00* 06'SST'LT 00'90'€€ 00 00°902°c€ 99 weiboid uonesnpa 007 €TLVE
00'£29'v0E 56 0591291 05°£8£'88¢ 00’ SL'SET'1S 00'000'50€ (00°000°0%) 00°000°SbE S39) uleq 007 TLvE
0S'9%0°€L S01 (05°69"€) 05°69t'SL 00 05°Z80°4T 00°000°2L 00’ 00°000'2Z [9SN01eD-5994 A3aI00S (e160j007 1TLYE
€5'£99'0£9 06 6811449 IT°€p2'219 00 vbL16°0p1 00°S5+'089 (00°000°08) 00'S5¥°092 $93) SUOISSIWPE 007 0Z'L¥€
00018 1€ 00°069 00°0T€ 00 00 000007 00° 00°000°T $39} |erowau 007 61°L¥E
€T'16L'T ¥S T5'v20°1 8y'STZ'T 00 00°0S 00°0¥2t 00 00°0vZ' 33 uondope 007 8T'/HE
bT'E9 1€l (9+°96) W' 1T 00° 00’ 00°STE 00 00°STE junodoe uoRdNe $10139)10) (481413
8T'9b8°£10'7 18 £9'9£5'881 LEESY'TIS 00’ 08'95+'€0P 00°000°000'T 00’ 00°000°000'T saxe) Apadold 0T'11¢
BAIDS3Ud 159404 - ZE  Juadwipedsq
INNIAY
007 IqeIN - TET  pung
{2101 1B3A 1014 p,o3Yy suolpesuel suogoesuel SsoueIquInoug suonoesuel uwm_u:m Sjusiupusiuy uwav:m :o_untumwo JuUnoxy JUNC2DY
/P3N % QLA - 190png [¢IF QLA YIUOW JuBLIND papuawy 396png paxdopy
SIOW[L ‘A3uno)) purers] Yooy

JUNODDY dnjjoy apnjaxg
61/0£/90 @318Q 03 JE3A |BISI]

Hodoy ddueuLIOLIDd 196png

PINSIA
2AIISIJ

15910




¥T Jo £ abed

Wd 60:£€:T0 6102/50/£0 U Janex) J3[ Aq uny

WYLy 001 91’1 ¥8'EE9"Y 00" WPSE 00°5£9 00°S€Sy 00001 siequay 00'6£9
1L¥87°01 66 S1'88 S8°116'2 00’ 00’ 000008 (00°000'21) 00°000°0Z sdueusjutely g sieday 00'8€9
66'427'S 00t 00’ 00'8 00" 00’ 008 008 00’ Bunendng g bunuug 00°5£9
00°S£¢ e+ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 Buysiand 00'¥€9
SS'¥B8S'6 801 (6T°6EP) 62°01T'9 00’ 00°0%+ 00°1£9'S (00°628'1) 000052 jonel) 00°€£9
81'820'C €8 £9'82€ ££°5€9'T 00° ¥B'EEL 00°v96°T 00’ 00°+96'T SUOREdIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
18°659'8b1 001 (gzeve) £2°508'0ST 00 SOEPP'ET 00°29%'057 00°796'€E 00005971 SIDIAIBS {RUOISSB)0Id 00°'1£9
0070752 4} 25°0vP 86°£502 00’ 00052 00'86+'2 (00°919'7) 00°¥T1's uonednp3 g buurest 00°0£9
¥8'50'6 001 6T’ 18°€b/'L€E 00’ [74:1{ 34 00°bbL'LE 00°vbL'TT 00°000'ST sjewiuy 00z 00'82S
116 66 €99 L£°€62'T 00° 00 00°00€’T 00°00€ 00°000'T S|edtpouad B $30og 00425
50°681 001 v0° 96°991 00’ 00’ 00°£9T (00°€£8) 000001 saseyind pood 00928
99°08¢'6T 101 (s8°091) S8°S6T'ST 00 ST°Z91 00°5£0'ST 00°029°0T 00°STH'y 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooL. jlews 00'2S
78'979'sT €8 15°648'C 6b°009°CT 00° 66°06T 00°0S£9T (00°000'8) 00°0S€'+2 saiddng aoueuajuiely/ieday 00°€2S
T L9912 001 09°1£S OF'161'bEC oo’ £1°951'8T 00°€9£'¥€Z 00°6¥0'8t 00'%1£'98T saiiddns bunesado 00°zes
9L’ 66 6L'€ 12°SZy 00° 00’ 00621 00°6.€ 0005 saiiddns 301y0 00125
91°€65'E 08 9£°068 ¥9'655'E 00" 00" 00°0St'y 00°0St'y 00 Bunpoid/usiolun 00bTH
09°€£5°€0T 001 €5’ LY TEL'TET 00’ 50'Z58'ST 00°2eL'2ET (0b981'8) 0b'816°0bT S3yaUdg WajeaH aaA0jdw3 00°€TH
[8'126'T 191 (¥9°500'T) ¥9°505°2 00° LL'SEY 000051 00°00§'T oo’ BWIHIBAO [RUOSESS 1] arat
6£'698'8T 8S 2048201 86°2TT'pT 00’ 6H91'T 0000542 00°005'v¢ oo’ SWIH3A0 00'Z1P
€5°9T+'99 001 vE'8Y 99°€8/'99 00° 61°G26'GT 00°'2€8°99 00°000'¥E 00'Ze8'te sabem g saue[es |euosess 0T’ 1P
€8'EPI'ELY 66 8'IET9 81°925'105 00° 95'021'95 00'859'205 (9£°£06'92) 9£°595'vES sabem pue saue|es 00 TTH

JUBWIYOLIUY Y BlL) jewiuY 00Z d4 - 80 luduwiledsg gng

sieyoL
6G°158°091$ %l6 81'129'c$ 78'018'611% 00°0$ 'Ly 1T$ 00°TEL'ELTS (59°v¥1'cTs) 59'9/5'9b1$ SjuaA3 jeads g weibold 00Z dd - L0 Judwedaq gng

00°012 001 00* 0008 00 00' 0008 (o0'sTT) 00561 sdiysisquiaw 18 sang 0029
00°S/2 +++ (00092) 00092 00° 00’ 00’ 00' 00’ s|ejusy 00°6£9
26°050°2¢ +++ (00'S) 00'S 00" 00 00’ 00' 00’ BGunedidnq g bunuud 00°'5€9
00'S42 +++ 00" 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ Buysiqnd 00°£9
L1°00v°C +++ (z6'91€) 26'91€ 00" 00’ 00 (00°000'2) 00°000'C [oAelL 00°€€9
6b'49L 86 €€t LT'156 00" €569 00°S46 00561 00082 suonedIUNWWo) 00°Z€9
£1°799'6 Ly 75496 8b'+98 00 00°'St 00°2€8'T (00°899'91) 00°0058T SIDIAIIS [RUOISSDJOId 00°'1€9
00°9€1°Z 2y (00°sT) 00°521 00° 00 00°0TT (00°06€'2) 000052 uonesnp3 B bujuies 00°0£9
00 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00' (00°000'2) 00°000°C sjewiuy 007 00825
0z'+8 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00° s|ed1poLad g syoog 00°£2S
TTER6'T 911 (£9°¥2S) €9°60L'E 00 00089 00°581°€ (00050'1) 00°SET'Y SaseyIng pood 00925
[/ 2 %% {1 90°/88 ¥6'981 00 00 00'%£0'T (00'92€'2) 00°05"8 000°1$ J2pun dinb3 g sjooy |jews 00°v2S
we +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 00 sal|ddng aoueusjuien/seday 00'€ZS

SJUBAY jedds R weiboid 00Z dd - £Z0 usunsedaq gns

DAIBSIId 159404 - ZE€  Juswpiedsg
ISNAAX3
007 IGRIN - TET _ pund
1230 1eay lolid P09y sucrpesuel ) suorpesues ] sduRIqUINIUY suopoesuelj 19bpng SjuaWpUILY 18b6png uondudsag Junody Ny
/P3SN % QLA - 390prg atA alA LIUOW Juaund papuswy 196png paxdopy
sgouyy[ K1ano) puesy Yooy
PLOSIq
UNo22Yy dnjjoy 2pnj=Xx3 9AJ19891d

61/0€/90 218Q 03 ixaA 122sid

Hoday s3ueLLIOLdd }9bpng

15910



T Jo g abed Wd 60:£E:T0 610Z/50/£0 UO JaAe.) Ya( Aq uny

1469512 44 0b'S£8’9 09°257°L1 00* 16269’ 00'€60°v2 00°€60'y 0000002 994 BDIAIRS pJeD JIpan) 00°€/8
0S'£TE40T 001 0s° 05°£22'v6 00° 00’ 00°822'v6 00°0+8'y 00°88¢'68 1525331 00748
00°000°SC 00t 00 00000552 00 00" 00°000'55¢ (o0"0v8'v) 00°0p8'65¢ fedidund 00'1£3
09'vCT +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° asuadxa xe) Auadold 00669
S/'0Eb'6E 80T ((YarZi %)) L ETH8T 00’ 67'88€'T 9L'0v0°LT (¥2°096'£5) 00°'100SS fenoenuo) apIsINO 00°'++9
$9'195'8 6 89VES €SS 00’ 00’ 00°054'8 (00°000°2) 00°0S2'ST sdiysiaquisw 1 senq 00729
¥£'185'E 00t 00’ 0095 00° 00’ 00°9SEy 00°956°€ 00°00% sjeuay 00'6£9
00°90S 9zr (34 729) 05°00£ 00 05°Z¥T 00°85S 00°8S 00005 adueusjuiel g siieday 00'8€9
15'508L 1§ 07°€€9's 08'996'S 00 00’ 00°009'T1 (00°000'02) 00°009'T€ Buneodng g Bunuid 00°S£9
06'££L’9 41 (£€7v6€) ££'655°E 00’ 00'S6€ 00°59T°¢ (00°s26'2) 00°060'TT Bulysignd 00°¥£9
ET°Lb6°T 00T <a 95'%£0'T 00’ 00’ 005201 (00°085°¢) 00'559'% 1onely 00°€€9
15°20€°2 6/ 9W'ZE6'T ¥50S€L 00" £2°69 00°€82'6 00 00'€82'6 . SUONEJIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
10°900°12¢ 101 (rv'602'1) WrTe'LLT " 00" SL°696'CT 00°ST1'9/T 00°££2'SST 00'8€8°0Z SIDIAIBS |RUOISS30.d 00°T€9
00°52S 001 00 000892 00 00 00°089'C (00°¢61'0) 00°248'y uoneonp3 B bulures - 00'0£9
00 +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00" - (00°000'1) 00°000°T S|edIpoLRd g Sy00g 00°Z2S
00°Lbb'1T 101 (0s°£2) 08°12T'p1 00’ 00'54¢ 00°'tH0'pT 00'#bS'TT 00°00S'7 saseydingd poo 00925
16°LL5'E 8L 16'€9€'T 60°991°8 00 WoLy 00°0£S°01 00 00°0£5°0T 0007$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjooL jlews 0025
1501 +++ 00" 00° 00° 00’ 00* (00°002) 00002 saddns aoueusjuie/iedsy 00°€2S
4 %) VA XA 00T 65142 TV LLb'S6 00 SE'188'8 00'6¥£'S6 (00°152'vE) 00°000°0€T salddns asipueydsew doys Yo $9°'2es
06152 L6 20'2LT 86°25€'8 00 00° 00°529'8 00'S£9'T 000569 sayiddns Bugesado 00'2¢S
65'ETT'T 601 (10°68) 10°221'1 00’ 61'b1E 00'8€0°T 00'8€€ 00°00Z safjddns dWO 00'12S
05'598 w 082411 05258 00° 00°00T 00°0£0C 000£0'T 00’ , Buitpop/unioyiun 00'pTH
85'165'Sh 001 9 9£°'998'6 00 01°950'9 00°£98°6% (08'6£1'T) 08'9%0'1S Syauag YijesH ssAoidw3 00°ETH
LLEY S1Z (e1°811) £1'S1Z 00 628 00°00T 00°00T 00° SWIHIAO0 |2UOSEIS 1T’z
62°6£5'T 0¢ 18492 61°SEE 00" 69891 - 00°007°T 00°001'T 00 3WIHIAQ 00°2Td
98'ZST'6T1 86 §/'826°C szus'ott 00’ 07'986'0¢ 00°108°cZT (00°geZ'07) 00°6£0b¥T sabem g sale|es |euoseas 01T 1TH
€2°/89'161 101 (99°S51H'1) 99°¥90°902 00 19°020'v 00°6+9'+0C (ob'€88'12) 0b'2€5'92C sabem pue saueles 00'TTH

uonensiuupy - 0T Judwledsg gng

S|RI04
£8'0SH'£92'1$ %66 £2°00£°61$ 81'81S'1/5'T$ 00°'65+'86$ oY OvT'1EE$ 1¥°££9'629'1$ STIET'20v% 91°9p5'/2T'1$ JUBUIYDLIUT 18 348D [eUNUY 007 dd - 80 Jusuntedsq gng

00 +++ 00 00° 00 | 00’ 00’ (00°000'0%) 00°000°0% 000°S$ 190 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00892
00 001 00 00°€5S'1S 00 00 00°€SS°TS (00°S22'h) 00'82€'56 000°ST$ JaA0 2inpnaseiuf 00°29L
£9'E¥T'601 001 8s’ 80°00b'b1E 00°6SH8€ £6'169'007 99°6$875€ 99'658'75€ 00’ 000'S$ 430 Bulspowsy bupjing 0099/
96, +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 666'b$-000"1$ Juawdinb3 3 ey 0092
¥T'6L6'8T 001 Vi £9°SbE’9 00’ 00° 00°9¥€'9 00'9¥£'9 00" : 666'y1$-000'¢$ :npnasesu] 00°€9/
00 001 00° §£'§50'C 00* 00’ §/'550C 6/'SS0'T 00 666+$-000"2$ sbuipiing 00292
0008 001 00’ 00'591 00’ 00 00591 (00°05) 00°56T sdiysiaquaw )8 seng 00'2¥9

JuDdUIYOLIt @ 91 jeuniuy 00Z d4 - 80 ucwEﬁwamD ans

BAIBS3Id 52104 - ZE ucwE.tmawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqRIN - TET  pund
12301 1BDA J0Ld P09y suofpesuel} SuonoesueRly SDURIGUINIUT suopdesues | 10bpng SjUBWPLBWY 19b6png uondunsag Junodoy JUNODDY
/P3N % QLA - 396png ata ara YIUOW JuaLInD papuswy 1ebpng paxydopy
sjoug ‘Ajunoy) puepsy oy
pLISIq
JUNO2DY n_:_._om opnPRX3 Qt@w@..—nm

18910

6T/0€/90 32 C3 JedA |edsid

HOdoy 2OULWLIOLIDd 196png




$1 Jo 6 obeg Wd 60:££:T0 6102/S0/L0 U0 JaAI) J3[ Ag uny

00021 +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 Buneoydnq g Bunuud 00°S£9
00 9 88°£SS auy 00’ 00" 00°0£0°1 (00°0£9'D) 00°00£'€ [anel) 00°€€9
00° £6 66'Ch . 10948 00° 00’ 00°0Z9 00°029 00° suoRedIUNWWOD 0078
00’ 421 (00°062) 00'€£6 00 00°0% 00°€89 (00°265°5) 00'S/2'y S3DIAISS [RUOISSBI0Id 00'1€9
00’ +H+ 00° 00 00 00° 00" (00°000'2) 00°000'Z sewiuy 007 00828
00’ |92 66'75C 10°€T9 00’ STEh 00'998 (00°£5°T) 00°00%'C saseydind poo 00925
00" +H+ 00’ 00" 00’ 00' 00 (00°000€) 00'000°€ 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 xg sj00] |lews 00428
00" 15 TL0EL 8TVLL 00’ 00’ 00°50S'T (00°029) 00'S21°Z sayiddns bunesado 00228
UOREAIDSUO) 3 {DIedsS3ay 007 - DY ucwEtmamﬂ ansg

97'19/'129% %L6 0£'680'ST$ $6°265'095$ 00°0$ 81°806'S5$ ¥2'289'5/5$ (90°209'sv$) 0£'+82'129% S|Rj0 ) PdURUIIUIRK /SONI0RS - 8T Juswiedag gng

00°2££°02 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00 00 00" 000'5$ 48A0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00892
10°889'+T +++ 00’ .00 00’ 00° 00" (00°000°sT) 00°000°ST 000°S$ 43n0 Buyapowsay bulpying 00992
YT 'Y 66 9/'9¢ $2°906°€ 00’ 00’ 00°€b6’E 00°EP6'S 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoeyy 00'v9Z
00° 00T 90’ 6459’9 00 00 00'$%9'9 00°5%99 00’ 666'41$-000'2$ 2:ndnase.u] 00°€9/
SLTITL 6 16°648 €LY12'01 00 00°0Z5 ¥T'065°TT (9£°60t"9) 00°000'8T {en3peuUO) SPISINO 009
00 ++4+ 00 00’ 00 00° 00 (00'+01) 00'+01 sdiyssaquiaws )8 sang 00°2+9
(404744 144 60°(8T'v 16°21€°E 00 979201 00°005°Z 00 00°005°Z sjejuay 00°6£9
$I'¥81'9% 00T 0g'sT 0LVET'8E 00 §S°912'1 00'0S1'8€ 00°00£°€ 00°0S"bE aoueuajulely B siedsy 00°8£9
99'T08'p11 001 008 00°€64'201 00* 85°9TT'ET 00°105£0T (00°66£1T) 00'006'811T S30IMRS ANinn 21and 00°££9
00’ +++ 00° 00° 00 00° 00 (00°000°2) 00°000'Z ARl 00°€€9
$9'£10°T Ly S8°1£8 ST'82L 00 98' /b 00°095°T 00" 00°095'T suopesIuNWIWo) 00°2€9
00'606'2€ SO1 (69°£58) 69°66v'8T 00 ST'EET'T 00'ZH9'LT 00°266°S 00°059°TT S3DIAIBS [RUOISSD)OId 00°1€9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00' 00 (00°000'1) 00°000°1 uonesnp3 g Suures | 00°0£9
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00 (00°002) 00°00Z saseyping poo4 00925
66'8€0'9 €S 61°9€0'C - I8'EIg’e 00 00° 00'0SEY 00’ 00°0SE"y 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |jews 00°'¥2S
1€°£8€'9C 16 ST00b'T S LEL'vT 00 01'6€0C 00'8€1°£2 (00°29€'p) 00°005°1E saddns aoueusjuiep/iedsy 00°€ZS
9@ty I (82°'5e5'¢) 87°5£0°9¢ 00 9b'TL'T 00°00S°Z€ (00°000'ST) 00°00S'Zb sayddns bunesado 00'22S
98'88 €1 1S°€r 6v'9 00* 00° 0005 00° 0008 sa1ddns a0y0 00'128
ov'€81'1 vl 91'8L€ ¥8'1£0'1 00° 00’ 00°05+'T 00°0Sb'T 00’ Buiop/wioyun 00'v1H
$9°655'0L 68 1096, 88'75¢v9 00’ 05°€89't 00°€T¥'2L (62°206'0) 62'02€'SL S)yauRg yiesH dvhojdwg 00'E€TH
oo €12 (0o'gtT) 00°€T2 00’ 812z 00°00T 00001 00° SWIHDAO [eUOSEDS (1] 454
86°568 6S 06’128 0181’1 00 00° 000002 00°000C 00’ BWIMAAD 00°ZTH
Vinadad 007 2% 98°9¥5'1S 00 8b°052'6 00'/bS'1S (00°605°€T) 0095059 sabem 13 saue|es [euoseas T TP
60°00£'08T 001 ' £5'209'681 00 90°0€5°6T 00'€09'687 66'85¥'T 101281 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH

. [vueudRUIRK /SBIYfDRL - 8T  Jusuniedsq gng

S/°006'21¥'1$ %86 £1'259°2€$ 85°288'847'1$ 00°0$ 6£'25£°06% SE0PSTIE TS S1°0/5'62% 02°0£6'182'T$ S|ej0} uoneNISIUIWPY - 0T juswiedsqg gng

61°¥2C'LET 26 61°ESL YT Ov'01E" LT 00’ 00* 65'€90261 65°€18'S 00'052'981 sapuaby 3L 03 13ysuely 21166

uonenSIIWPY - 0T  Jusuniedsq qns
. AAIBSDIG ISRI04 - ZE  Juawedaq

ISNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
[BI01 JBDA JOUd  P,o9Y suolpesuel | suopoesues | SsadURIqUWINDUT suogoesue. | 196png S)UBLIPUIWY 396png uondussq wnoxny uNoddY
/P3SN % QLA -336png aia (€3N YIUo Juauny papusy Jabpng paydopy
srouy(] Auno) prep] Poy
pLIsSIq
JUN0X2Y dnjjoy apndx3 9AJIS3Iq

61/0£/90 8120 03 4BDA |edsi] 139104

Hoday 2duewliopdd 3obpng



T 40 01 9bed Wd 60:£E:T0 6T02/50/£0 U0 JaAes) yar Ag uny

2L'989'€eE$ %6L LY'YTH'E9$ £6°£16°97$ 00°0% £€'162'601$ 00°zEC’00c$ 00°0$ 00°ZEE'00E$ SPI0L BAIISDId 1SD404 - TE  WRwpedaq
¥E'S61 595 (65°6€T) 65691 00 16°8€ 00°0¢ 00" 00°0¢ 06, 5343)Ul S,40303(10D 0c1Qe
0b"€60'T PLET (50°981'€) S09Eb'S 00" 0b' L0 00052 00° 00°052 sBuiusea JusunsaAul orTHe
¥2'SST (0174 (56'22) S6'vT1 00’ 00' 00°2s 00’ 00'2S JUNODE UOHdNE SI033(|0) (48413
v Tht'zes 8L 90°€1899 ¥6°981'c€7 00" h'S87°601 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ saxey Apadoud 0T’ TIE
BAIBSRU 150104 - ZE  Juduiuiedag
3NNIATY
.mcH qel] oAl9S3id }$9104 - £€T  puny
16°229'75$ 62'STH'9z$ (62°'521'92%) 00°0$ £9'/26'68% 00°0$ £8'99¢$ (£8'992%) S|eI0) DAY PAIISII 152104 - ZET  pund
97'¥£5°20€ %98 $9'64'Sh 9£°65£887 00’ 8b°692'0€ 00'6€8°cEE (£8992) £8'S0T'pEE SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
L1°£S1°09€ %8¢ £6'006'TL £0'v£6'192 00’ ST'L61°021 00'6£8°€EE 00 00°6£8'cEE SWIOL INNIATY
S|ej0 ] 24139}y SAIDSAUd I$8104 - TET  pund
9T ¥ES'L0E$ %98 $9'6/¥'Sh$ 9€"65£'887$ 00°0$ 8b'692'0£$ 00'6£8°c£E$ (£8'992%) £8'SOT'bEES SIVLOL 3ISNIdX3
9Z'¥ES'20E$ %98 Y9'6/4¥'SH$ 9F"6GE£'887% 00°0$ 8b'692'0€$ 00°6£8°cEE$ (£8'992%) £8'S0T'HEES S|e10 | ARSI IS804 - ZE  Jusuniedsg
9Z'bES'L0E 98 v9'6Lb'Sh 9£'65£'88¢ 00 81'692°0€ 00'6£8°c€€ (£8'992) (8°'S0T'bEE ST 0T ey
SNIDSDId 159404 - ZE ucmEu\_mamD
3SNIdX3I
L1°/ST°09E$ %8L £6'¥06'1/$ L0'v£6'192$ 00°0$ ST/61°021% 00'6£8°€EES 00°0$ 00'6£8'CEE$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
L1°£S1°09¢$ %8L £6'v06'14$ £0'¥£6°192$ 00°0% ST°/61°021% 00'6£8°c£€$ 00°0% 00'6£8°cE€$ S|PI0) DAIDSBI 159104 - TE  Juswipedsg
95912 ¥€6 (s8°991) S8°98T 00’ 1Tk 0007 00* 00°02 06, 3S2433U! §,10103]{0D 0€'19¢€
£8'809°C TeL (6£°81¢'p) 6€°81T°S 00’ 8€'€8¢ 00002 00 00°00Z sBujulea Jusunsaauy 01°'19¢
SO'€LT +++ (88°LET) 88°LET 00" 00 00 00 00° Junodde UOIPNe $10309(|0D TrTIE
64'851°/SE 1L S0'829'9, S6°06¥957 00 95124611 00'6TT'CEE 00° 00'6TTcEE soxey Apadosd 0r'TIE
SAIBS3ld 159104 - ZE  juswp mmwQ
INNIATY
D139 SAISSAU }SVI04 - CET pung
(85°909'16%) £b'6£5'855% (EV'1£9'909%) (00'65+'8€$) S9'6L2'LLT% (00°115'98%) (69'69£'58%) (1€ 151'1$) S|EI0f 0OZ 1qeIN - TET pund
29'686'99%°E %86 4688’89 65°86£°L¥S"E 006518 69°0£520S 00°LbL'¥S9'E 69°69€'ZvE 1€ LL8TE'E SIW.LOL ISNIdXT
$0'€8ESLE'E %18 ¥8'89%'£29 91°£92'0v6'T 00° PE0T8'6LL 00'9€7°895°E 00°000°£5¢ 00'9€2'T1€’E SW.LOL INNIAY

S|ej0) 00Z IqeIN - TET pung

79°686'99v'c$ %86 1H°68889% 65'86£°£bS'ES 00°65F'8€$ 69'0£5'205$ 00°LbL'bS9'E$ 69°69€THES 1€°2L£'21E°ES$ STLOL ISNIAX3
29'686°99b'C$ %86 1+'688'89% 65'86E°£bS'ES 00°65¥'8€$ 69°0€5'205$ 00'2b4'$S9'E$ 69°69£'2vES 1€°£/E°21E°E$ S|EJ0| BAIdSAId ISRI04 - TE uswptedag
s|e301
61°520'8$ %16 £6'S6C'1$ L0°611'C1$ 00°0% ST'E8% 00°S1H'p1$ (00°585°023$) 00°000'SE$ UORBAIISUO) B YO1e3saYy 00Z - DY  Juswiedag gns
61°506'¢ 00T Se” S9'0TL'6 00 00 00'11L'6 (00°682°2) 00°00S'£T s3iduaby JaYi0 03 J3j5uUes ) ¢1°'166

UOREAIZSUO) 13 YO4R3SIY 00Z - DY  jusuqiedaq ans
BAIBSDId 1S104 - € Juaunuedaq

3SNIX3
007 1qeIN - TET _ pund
{PI0 L 1eBA sClid P,09Y suofpesues suoipesues} saduRIqUINDUTS suopoesuRly 19b6png SjuSpUIWY 19bpng uonduosag junody NIy
/Pasn % QLA - 38bpng alA ata YJUOW JuBLInD papuawy 19bpng paidopy
sgouy((1 K3unoD) pueysy poy
PLISIq
wy dngjoy apnpx3 QAIISII]
> 21eQ 0] 1A [BISI4 JS910

003y soURWIOMDd 196png




1 40 17T 9beq Wd 60:£E:T0 6T02/50/L0 uo Jorex) Yor AqQ uny

00° +++ (00°009'11) 00'009'T1 00 00° 00’ 00’ 00° puny |esauab ¢ woy Jajsuel) 09°'T6€

00’ +++ (00°05¥) 00°0St 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ : 3NUBARJ JLRO - SNOBURJIBISIN ¥6'69€

§5°9 +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00’ S301N0s 3jeAud 4y SuoHNqLIU0) oTvR

§9'98¢'t +++ (s€°050'h) SE'0S0y 00 €L°STh 00 00 . 00" sBujuies Jusuisoaur 0T'19€

00'Ce1's +++ (ST¥91's) ST'HIT'S 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ $93) J|ob Ynig uelpur €0°LbE
SAIDSVId IS0 - € Judwip wamn_

INNIATY

m>0.aEn 38IN0) Jj09 'd’d - TEE pundg

20'8£9'62% £8'9£9'01$ (£8'9£9'01%) 00°0$ 98'852'55$ 00°0% 21'6h$ (z1°sv$) S|EI0] VSSId dAIRSDId 353104 - 9ET  puny

€€°£26'091 %E6 66°2Z1'cT 10'¥b5'291 00 18'%58'TT 00°299'081 (z1°sp) [4AN4940:} SWLOL ISNIIX3

S£'595°06T %L8 98°652'€T b1°206'951 00 LETT'8L 00°£99°081 00 00°£99°081 SIVLIOL 3NNIATY

SIEJ0L VSSId d9Alasald 359104 - 9ET  pung

£€°£26'091% %E6 66'2C1'ET$ 10't¥S'£91$ 00'0$ £8'b58'7T$ 00'£99'081% (z15p$) 21°Z12'081$ SIVIOL ISNIdXT
£€'£26'091$ %E6 66'CCI'ET$ 10445 £9T$ 00°0% /8'¥58°7T$ 00'£99'081$ (21°5v%) T1'Z1L'081% $|E0L BAIDSBId IS9404 - TE  Juswipedaq
€€°£26'091 €6 66'221°CT 1045291 00 [8'¥58'TC 00°£99'081 (z1°sp) TrziL'ost a1edipalW /D14 OT'ETH
BAIDS3Id ISBI04 - € ucwEﬁman
ISNAdX3
GE'S95'061$ %L8 98'652'€Z$ $1°206°951$ 00'0$ EL'ETT'8LS 00'/99'081$ 00'0$ 00°£99°081$ SIVLOL INNIATY
GE'G9G'06T$ %L8 98'652'€2$ ¥1'£06'951$ 00'0$ £L°ETT'8L$ 00°£99081$ 00°0$ 00°£99'081$ S{e10| 9A19531d 358104 - ZE  juswypedsq
PIHIT 9z (6+'18) 6+°901 00 ob'£T 00°52 00 00°S 06, 153433ut $,40109}10D 0€'T9¢
16'TSEC 298 (r0'89"c) 0’817’y 00 SL'LYE 00°05Z 00 00°0S/ sbuuiea Jusunsaau] OT'T9E
£5°98 181 (ot's2) 0b'Sz 00 00 0005 00 00°05 JUNOJJR UORDNE SI0108Y10) UTIE
£L°T10°881 S8 6LVEE LT 12°£05'25T 00 85'8€L'LL 00'2¥8'6/41 00 00 ZH8°6/41 saxe3 Apadold Or'T1E
DAIDSAI 359104 - ZE  Wawpedsq
3NNIATY
VSSId 3A19531d 359104 - 9ET  punyg
96'810'8E1$ LL°S19'vES £TIL'US 00°0% 20'T19'101$ 00°Z£€°£01$ 00°0$ 00°ZE€"£0T$ S{ejoL SUT qer dAL9SAug 359104 - €T puny
9/'£99's81 %58 0£'864'8C 0€'T0Z'b91 00 1€°021'8 00°000'c6T 00’ 00°000°€61 S04 ISNIdX3
2/'989°€ZE %6/ LYPTY'E9 £5°/16'9€¢C 00 €€°1€£'60T 00°z€€’00€ 00 00°Z€€'00€ STV1OL INNIATY

S|eJ0| SUY gely JAISdAd 159104 - EE€T  puny

9/°£99'581% %58 0£'86£'82$ 0€'102'v91$ 00°0$ 1€°021°8$ 00°000c61$ 00°0$ 00'000°€61$ SIVLOL 3SN3AX3
9/'£99's81$ %S8 0£'86£'82$ 0€'102'v91$ 00'0$ 1€°021°8% 00°000°€61$ 00°0$ 00°000°€61$ SIeJ0f SAISAId 359104 - TE  Jusuwtedag
9/'T6£'¥81 L8 'v8S'vT 85'STHE91 00 6S"vEE'L 00°00088T (00°000°s) 00'000°€6T adueInsuL 0079€9
00'5£2'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00" 00 SDIAISS jeuoissajold 00°1€9
00 9T 8Ty aLS8L 00 C¢L'S8L 00°000°s 00'000°S 00 awl] 3s07 0091
QAIDSDU J59104 - TE  Juawipedsg
ISNIdXF
7/'989'czes %6L LY YIY'E9$ £5'/16'9c2$ 00°0$ €€'1£4'601$ 00°2£€°00€$ 00'0% 00°ZEE'00E$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
SUJ qer] dA19Said 3S2404 - €€ pund
{eJ0f 1Ba, l0lid P8y suofpesuelf suonoesuel SaduRIGUWINDUZ suooesuel | ummﬁ.sm Sjusupusiiy ummvsm uondinsag JUN0dY JUNodDY
/posN % QLA - 396png aia QiA UIUOW JuaLIn) papusuty 196png paxdopy
srouy Kurmop puersy yooy
PLOSIQ
UNoo2Yy dnjjoy apnjpXx3 24198314

61/0€£/90 =1Q 0) Je3A |edsiy 1S910]

210doYy 2duewLIOIad 3o6png



1 40 21 abeq Wd 60:£€:T0 610Z/S0/L0 U0 JanexD yag Aq uny

Tb'ZEV'152$ %96 2US9L'T1$ 8/'69v'8L7$ 00'0$ 65'808°921$ 00'S€7'062$ 00'0$ 00'6£2'0623$ SIVLOL INNIATY 3

1b'2EY'152$ %96 7759114 8/°69v'8L2% 00°0$ 65'808°921$ 00°S£2°062$ 00°0% 00'S£2°062$ Siel0] dAI9SAId IS3I04 - TE  Juawedag

00 +++ (00°000'S2) 0000052 00 00 00 00 00° $824n0s a3eAid 4 suongLIuCD 01°H9€

o 18T 89 (66'St'1) 66'0LT 00 . l4d 44 00°S¢ 00 00°'S¢ 06, 359.493ul 5,40309]|0D 0€°19¢

69°6£0y 1€18 (12°562'£) 1T0pb'L 00 S/2°099 00°SHT 00° 00°SPT sbuiulea Juaunsaaug 0T°19¢

0682 981 (+9°58) $9°0CT 00 00’ 00°59 00 00°59 Junodde uopdNe $10133)|0D [493¢3

[4 41 Waz4 S8 90'29¢'vr $6°LEL'SYT 00 Ob'ETT'9zT 00000062 00 00000062 saxe} Auadoud oT'11E

DAIISBUd 150404 - 2€  uswedag
SNNIATY

1dwy pnisuo) B sysasod-dofeasq - SEE  puny

0Z'619'71$ PrZIT'9ET$ (bp'211'961$) 00°0$ (6 1HV'ESTS) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Sjej0) daoidw] 3SIN0D JI0D d'd - TEE puny

00°'T8L'ET +++ (¥0°885"£91) £0'885°£9T 00 £9'£S8'€ST 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3

0Z°00v'92 +++ (09°'S+'1€) 09°Sb'1€ 00 [ A 44 00’ 00 00 STVIOL INNIATY

sjejo L aaoidwy 350D JI09 "d'd - TEE  puny

00'182'€1$ +++ (+0°885°£91$) £0'885'£91$ 00°0% £9'/G8'ESTS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% STLOL 3SNIdX3
00'18L'€T$ +++ (+0'885'291$) ¥0'885°/91$ 00'0$ £9'/58'651$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|EI0] DAIISId 359404 - ZE  Juswpedag
00'03% ++4 (£1°c26$) JAR X472 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIEI01 UOIPNASU0D 3SNOH qNID dd - 96 Juswedaq gng
00 +++ (L1gey) VAN Y47 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00* 000'S$ 130 Buliapowsy buipjing 0099/
UOLDNIISUO) 3SNOH qNj) dd - 96 Juswiiedag gns
00'18£°€1$ +++ (£8'¥92'0v$) 18'¥9'0v$ 00°0$ 19'(Sv'(2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ Sie101 JUBWIBACLWE 3S4N0) JI0D dd - §6  wdwuedaq gns )
00°000'€ +++ (£9°¢sv'22) 19'(5¥'(T 00° 19'(SY'LT 00 00° 00 000°5$ 490 Juawdinbg 8 yoew 0089/
00* +++ (0z'8€"11) 0T'/8€"11 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 5216014 Ut UORINASUOD 00°59Z
00°18£°01 +++ 00" 00 00 00" 00 00 00 666'p1$-000'2$ anpnaseyur 00€9Z
00° +++ (00'0z6'1) 00°026't 00" 00 00 00° 00’ SBDIAIDS [RUOISSJOI] 00°7€9
' JudwsAoidiu] 951n0) JI0D dd - §6  JuswLedaq gng
00'0$ +++ (00°00%'921$) 00°00t'921$ 00°0$ 00°00¢°921$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ {2101 pund He) Ji09 dd - 68  Juswiiedsg gns
00 +++ (00°00%"921) 00°00+'921 00’ 00°00+'921 00 00" 00’ 666p$-000"T$ wawdinb3 g yoew 00'v92
pung Je) jion dd - 68  jusunsedaq gns
DAIDSILG 159404 - 7€  juawipedeg
JISNIdX3
0Z'00+'92$ +++ (09'5/+'1€%) 09°'S/b'1€$ 00°0$ ELSTHS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% STV10L 3NN3ATY
02°00+'92$ +++ (09°52+'1£$) 09'S/b'1E$ 00°0% £'S1$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00°0$ S|EI01 DALDS 359104 - TE  Juswpedsq
00'598'S1$ +++ (00°'112°01%) 00'T1Z'01$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SiEI0L pund Jed Jo9 dd4 - 68 Juswledsq gng
00°598'ST +++ (oo'T1Z'01) 00°112°01 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 ‘ 334 4106 Ynig ueipur £0°LYE
pung Jie) Jjoo dd - 68 Jusunsedsq gns
9AI9S3Id 159404 - €  Judwpedag
INNIAY
aAaoadwiy 951n0) JjoD 'd'4 - TEE  pung
{L10] JBDA 101d P08y suopesuely suoesuRL] saduRIqUINIUT suooesues | 196png SuBpUBWY 396png 4oRdLSIQ JUNODY N0y
/P3N % QLA - 3196png QA alA YIuop Juaun) papuauiy 396png paydopy
: moug] Kuno) puesy poy
PLOSIq
1UN022Y dnjjoy apNPX3 SAJIsaId
61/0€/90 312Q 0} JeaA [eISly 35310,

Hoday duetiopidd 106png




b1 4o €1 abed

Wd 60:£E:T0 6T0Z/50/£0 U0 J8ARID Jor Aq uny

L9°SES ++4 (zevLy) woly 00’ 99'011 00’ 00" 00 sBuuies JusunsaAu] 01'19¢€
DAIDSDId 350104 - Z€ juawpedag
INNIATH B
pung uniel UIARKW - 809  puny
£1°6V1'851'v$ 69'vE5'059°1$ (69'£5'059'T$)  00°0$ (80'¥82'9%) 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ siejo) Buidwe) @ Aemijids Japunyy pnot - 9€¢  puny
8£'97+'00€ +++ (95°€92'122'T)  95°€92'12L'T 00’ 16°€1°2T 00" 00 00’ SW.LOL ISNIdXI
16'G45'85b'p +++ (£8°82¢'12) (8'822'1L 00 £8'68€’S 00 (o0} 00 STVLOL INNIATY
siejoL Buidused g Aemijids Jopunyt pnot - 9gg  pung
82'97H'00€$ +++ (95°€9/'12£'1$)  95°€9/'12'1$  00°0% 16'€41°21$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
82°92+'00£$ +++ (95°€9£'12£'1$)  95'€9/'124'1$  00°0% 16'/1'21$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIEI0| DAIBSAId 3SR404 ~ TE Juawipedag
8c'81L 1L +++ (05'209'%ST) 05°209'bST 00° 00 00’ 00 00 152.433u] 00248
8'HT16°ETT +++ 00 00° 00’ 00 00° 00 00" S150D) @duenss] puog 00'0£8
00 +++ (95°810°525) 99°810°5Z5 00’ 00 00" 00 00 000°ST$ 49A0 aunpngseu] 00294
6'E6L P11 +++ (+9'628'6£0'T)  ¥9'628'6€0°T 00 16°€/1'21 00° 00 00 $58.601d Ul UORINISUC) 00'592
00’ +++ (98/81) 98°/81 00° 00 00’ 00 00 butysijand 00°¥£9
00’ +++ (00'sz1°2) 00'521°2 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 SDIAIIS |eU0ISS340.d 00°1€9
BAIBSAId 3153104 - ZE  Juswpedaq
3SNIdX3
16'G/5'85v'v$ +++ (£8'82¢'14$) £8'822'14$ 00°0% £8'68¢'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SWVLOL 3NNIATY
16'G/5'85t'v$ +++ (£8'822'14$) (8'8C2'1L$ 00°0% £8'68¢£'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|BI0L BAIISDId 159104 - ZE  Judlpeda]
00°000°082'% +++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00" 00 00° Spaadoid puog 0£°€6€
01°99Z1H1 +++ 00" 00" 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 8UeNss] puog wniwald puog 09'€6€
18°60€"LE +++ (£8'82¢'14) (8'8CT'TL 00’ £8'68¢'S 00’ 00 00’ sbuiuses Jusunssau] 0T'T9€
AAIDSRId }S9104 ~ ZE  Wdwpedsq
INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemjjids 1apunyy pnot - 9g€  puny
I¥'2Eb'152$ (6€°24¥°'962%) (19'262°£9$) 00°0% 85°£89'621% (0059£'65¢$) (00°000'5/¥3$) 00°SET'STTS sjejo] 4dui] IPNASU0) B S1Sa104-dojaAsq - SEE  pung
00* %ES 19'££2'80€ 6€T9L'THE 00’ (66'8£8'7) 00°000°059 00°000'S.Y 00°000°S.T SIVIOL ISNIdX3
ZEr’1S2 %9% TS T 8L°69v'8/2 00" 65808921 00°S£2°062 00 00'S€2°062 STIV.LOL 3NN3ATY
sjejol ._nEN pnsuo) g m«m@._ou_unggrg -~ GEE pund
00°0% %ES 19'££2'80€$ 6£°79L'TES 00°0$ (66°8/8°2$) 00°000°059% 00°000'S/t$ 00°000°541$ STVLOL ISNIdXT
00'0$ %ES 19°/£2'80€$ 6€°29L'TvES 00°0$ (66'828'$) 00°000°059% 00°000'S/v$ 00°000'5/1$ S|EJOL SAIDSIUd 153404 ~ ZE  JuswedaQ
00 59 OT'6£€'491 06'099°0T€ 00" 00 00°000'SZ¥ 00°000'SZ% 00 0005$ 4910 Juawdinb3 3 yoew 00'89£
00 L 12°S00'791 6L65'C1 00° 00 00°000'S/T 00 00°000°S4T 000°ST$ 4oA0 aunpngseyu] 0029/
00 +++ (00°06%'S) 00°06¢'S 00" 00'8ET'T 00' 00° 00 ssa16044 ul uoIPNASU) 00°592
00 +++ (0£°910°€T) 0£°910°¢T 00* (66'910"v) 00 00’ 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ inpnaseyur 00°€9/
9AIISAId 159404 - TE juswpedag
ISN3dX3
adwi] 1onI3su0) g sysasod-doasg - s£€ pung
[e]01 iea/ l0kd P08y suoipesued | suonoesuel] SaouRIqunoug suoipesues| uo@n:m Sjuswipuay uwmv:m cczn_._umwo Junoddy JuUnodDYy
/Pasn % QLA -3206png alA aia YIUOR JuaLnd papuswy 3ebpng paxdopy
oyl X3umo) puersy ooy

PLYSIQ
IAIISHI]

JUNod2Yy dnjjoy opn;dx3
61/0€/90 218G 01 234 |€ISI4

Jo0day 2oueuliondd 196png

15910




b1 40 1 abed IWd 60:£E:T0 610Z/50/L0 UO JaAeID yar Aq uny

©
€8°E£0'9v9'v$ P1°L12'06€'C$ (r9'20/°0£9'2$) _ (00°65H'8€$) 85°/09'016% (05 b16'8EES) (bE°68¥'595$) ¥8'¥5'97Z$ siejo] puels
8°6/1'€08'9 %611 (bS'6ST'Z6E'T)  0'$£9'599'8 00°65+'8¢ '266'SH6 0S'€£6'90€'L vE'68Y'1€8 9T'¥8b'SLH'9 STIVLOL ISNIIX3
19°€ST'6¥'TT %L8 09°£50°€€6 Ov'1£6'v£0'9 00 000099581 00°620'8969 00'000'992 00'620'20£'9 SIVIOL INNIATY
§{ej0] puein
7€ 184'8v$ TT°EES0b$ (11°ce5'0p$) 00'0$ P'E0T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|e10} pund uilien utaien - 809  puny
SEYSLET +++ (eb'581811) €b'S81'8TT 00° 789 00 00’ 00’ STVLOL ISNIdXT
£9'SES'TL +++ (44973 TET89'LL 00 990171 00 00 00° STIVLOL INNIATY
S|E104 pundg uilen ulniep - 809  puny
SE'bSL'cTs +++ (€b'S81°8113$) £b'S81°811$ 00°0% 78'9% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL ISNIIX3
SE'¥6L'eTs +++ (£p'S81'811$) £b'G81'8T1$ 00°0$ 78'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|P101 9AIDSAId 1SBI04 - TE  Juswliedeg
00 +++ (#1°050'99) #1°050'99 00 00’ 00 00 00 000°S$ JaA0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 0089
W8Tt ++4+ (s9'0£+'b2) S9°0LY'vT 00° 789 00 00* 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 3unpnnsesux 00749
9S'ELT'L +++ 00 00’ 00 00° 00 00 00’ 000'S$ 490 Buyapowsay buipjing 00°99Z
(08'£69'9) +++ (s£°218) SL°T18 00* 00’ 00 00 00’ ssauboud ul uoRoNAIsue) 0059/
06'2£'p1 +++ (85°902'81) 85°90£'81 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 666y1$-000'2$ inpngseyu] 00°€92
00 +++ (00°8£0'S) 00°'8£0'S 00 00’ 00 00 00" pueq 00'T9Z
00'90£9 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00" SBOIAIDS |RUOISS3J01d 00'T£9
£T°SS0'T +++ 00 00° 00 00' 00 . 00 00 000'1$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy_ |lews 00°tes
00 +++ (1€°£90'¢) ©TEL90'E 00 00 00° 00 00° sal|ddng soueusjuiep/sieday 00°€2S
' 3AIDSVd 159404 - ZTE ucwEtmawO
3ISN3dX3
£9°SESTUS +4++ (ze°259'44%) 2€°759'LL$ 00°0% ___99°011% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
£9°SES‘TLS +++ (2€°259'24$) 2E°TS9'LL3 00°0$ 99°011$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S|EI0L DAIBSAI 3SDI04 - TE  Judwpedsg
00'000°2Z +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00" 1SN} el uintey 0Z'v9€
00 +++ (00°8£1°24) 00°8L1°LL 00* 00" 00 00* 00’ $304Nn0S d)eAud 1) suonnqrIuo) 01°¥9€
BAIBSBI 359104 - g€  judwipiedaq
INNIAZY

pung uptep uiAiel - 80g  pund

[E304 ieaA 10Lid p,o3y suocipesued | suooesuel | SaouRIGWNILY suolpesued umavsm Sjustipuay ummvsm :o_un_tummo JuUnodoy unoxy
/Posn % QLA - 396png ala ati YIUoW JuaLnd papuawy Jobpng paadopy
sgouyyl A3uno?) pueysy poy

PLOSI
JAIISIIJ

18910

JUNOJ2Y A4 5RNHX:
6T/0£/90 =3kit i 125 |edsld
Hodsy mrusuiodd 195:1g




62

- %92°L 66'2ZL'EL 18'¥58'2C - - - - - - 98'L16'GE VSSId d4 ocl

- %26 '¥1 0.'862'82 - 1€°0Z1'8 - - - - - 10'616'9€ qel] d4 €el

- %29t ¥9'6.LY'SY 8¥'692'0€ - - - - - ZLevL'sL 2.8y dd cel

- %80°2 L¥'688'89 88'61Y'€0Z | ¥2'2L2'26C | L5'8€8'9 00'65¥'8€E 00°051°9e2 - 0011598 orglz'ige 007 Ll

1,968 %8€'9 ¥L6¥8'GyL S¥'L¥6°'09L | 8G°'896'Sh | £9°068°CL - - (00°6¥2) N 08'906'¥9€ |ejdusgy ocl

saulj Jeays 196png aoueleg ltoihed swie|p as =1e] $.0d $,0d YiuoN Sy sabueyd sduejeg SwieN # pund
aduejeq 10 anuaAdy _N_C_m._o jo palaquindusun Oc_ﬁcwawuso JolUd ppyY panosddy pajaquinouaun pung

JO N0 swien ﬁcwﬁw 0} Yo7 % usund
joenang

%0

S)29Y9 sduejeq [eu|

ag pinoys

sSpun4 aAJasald }Sa104

funo) puejs| Yooy

6102/0€/9

_




63

- %6201 0S'¥09°LL 85°262'Gl - - - - - - - 80°268'2¢ VSSId d4 9¢cl

- %1L1'€C 2 #00'GS - 0¥’ LLE'D - - - - - - ¥9°'12€'1L9 qer] d4 €el

- %85°€lL Zr616'9¥ 18'€92°€2 - - (50°0) - - - - 82'€82'0L 2139y d4 [44"

8G'v9l %L¥'E 0858201 CO6V9'CEL | 9€°826'62) | 20°06¥'LL ¥6°'91 00°€SS°'LS 00'€SS°'LS - 82'8EE'E8 86°995'¥62 007 el

$8'668°L %l¥'E ¥6'LLP L8 ZrLve'OLL | €2°6.2'26 §2'292'02 - - 00°096'€Z - 00°€61°8€ $8°L£9'2v2 |elausg) 0clL

saul| j19ays 1ebpng aouejeg lolkeq swiep alL %) s.0d SOd WIOW | SV sabueyd souejeg SWeN | #pung
@ouejeq Jo enusAay eubio jo pasequinauaun Buipuejsino | Joud ppy panciddy | passquinousun pun

J0 1o swiey puadg o} ys1 % waungy
pengng

%0

s)29Yy) aouejegq |el ]

ag pinoys

spung aAlasald }S0404

fyunoy puejs| yooy

8102/0€/9

|




64

G9'L68'6 16'8LE°0€ - - 16'8.€'0¢ €v'G81°8L1 2€'2T89'.L 20CL6'0L pung uiepy uiniey 809
28°Ll1'6T) Yr'¥19°205°C - - PP ¥19'20G6°C 96'€9L'1el'L 18'822°LL €L6VL'8SL'Yy dweyphemjjds 17 9€e
- 96°'SE6'6ZT 19°2£2'30¢ 6.660°L} 8L°€L0'LTY 6€°29L° LPE L2'sel'6le 96'00L'68¥ JsuoDgsisaio "AeQ gee
oLevl's 88°VL6'LY - - 88'V.6'LY $0'88G°291 09'G.v'LE 2€°.80'v81 dw) 8s109 4109 Lee
08'v¥0'y 0€°'ST8'v6 - - 0€'6518'v6 - GE'L.6') G6°L£8'Z6 Yied axig oge
G0'€50°29 65°€82°122 66'zzlcl vzole'ee 065212 LO'PPS 291 9.°06€'LS) 65€8L'Lze VSSIid dd o€l
L8198, 88°'€0L€8C 0,'86.'8T 86'228'29 09'6.9'6v¢ 0€°10Z'¥91 20'60G°2€C 88°1.€°9/} qel d4 el
0€'6€1°8Z1 6L°8L6T6C Y9'6.1'GY 0562¢€°LL €6'821°'992 9€°65£'88¢ 05'665'292 6.°888'162 aljey d4 cel
LO'6LS'vii'L 8Y°0SL'VST'T 1¥°688'89 €1°062'529 91'68€'865 65°86€°L¥S'E 1L2'G86'z¥6'C | 8¥'208'202'L 00z7 Ll
81°20.'9/6 TL96ETTET vL'6¥8'Svl Ly'162CLe 8EVS6'vYL'L oe°1/8'svl'e £5°'821'286°L LZ°L6€LIE'L [elsusg ocl
aMasay aouejeg ape 19A pPanaday 1o A aouejeg ajeq o) ajeq o0} 81/0€/9 Jo sweN pun4 # pung
UIUO G punj pajeudoiddeun | |ON sasuadx3 | |ON senuaAsy | pungjuaun) |sesuadxy 81/1/.1 8nuanay gl /L// |Se ddouejeg pun4
pajebpng pajebpng

saosuejeg pun4

spung aAJasaid }salo4

AQuno9 puejs| }20y

'6102/0€/9




65

0L'8e5'ce 08°899°0L - - 08'899'0L GE'VGL'ET A TAA 0L 0gl'ee pun4 ujepy uintepy 809
- 8V'67L'681Y - - 8¥'62.'68L'Y 88 LY LYl o' PrLiLEE'Y - dwegghemdg 17 9ee
- 60'098'S0t 00°661'Ge - 60°GS0'LEY - $5°98.'261 G6'892'8¢€T JsuoDgsisalod ‘AeQ gee
GE'8GL L €TTEY' VLT - - gceey'vLlL 00°1L8.°€lL LL'SvL'9L cL8ovLLL dw) 8s109 409 lee
G6'9GL SE'SYSC6 - - GE'GYS'Z6 8y°L0.L'6 GG'910°) 8c9¢ez'10l uied ayjig oce
GG'052'29 TL'SYT'86T 0S'¥09'LI 15'¥20°LL ¥9'GeL'861 9€'G0G ‘€S| €P'G80'¥G1 LG°GYL'86l VSSId d4 o€l
S0'686'G6 76°L0V'00T ¥2'¥00'GS L RATAC 29671611 9/°G66'281 9¥'26.'€92 26'25¢€'8¢€ qerd4 cel
G6'912°201L TL'997°6€C A4 151004 L.'86G'8Y Le°181°.€2 v, L¥6'G6C €2'€98°€6¢ 88°'G9Z'6EC aIdy d4d cel
oo'ele'zee’) 8L°0L0'TTZT 08'€98'201 2¥'996'8Z¢ 91°856'86 Sl°.¥2'80¢g'e GZ'96.'866'C | 90'60%'¥62'L 00z Ll
G9'G6¥°'L96 S6'7S‘89Z°T 6°L1LY'18 L1°029'Lve 82°91€'80L°) 98'068'9092'2 68'822°0LL'C | GL'8.6'v9Z'L [ejsusg ocl
anasay aouejeg apen 1A POAIBOaY JOA aouejeq ajeq o) ajeq o} L1/0E/9 JO awepN pun4 # pung
YuoW S pung pajeudoiddeun | |ON sesuadx3 | LON SenuaA®y  pund juaung sasuadx3 /1/L//L| enuanay /L/L/. |Se eduejeg pund
psjebpng pajebpng

saouejeg pund

spun4 aAlasald }S3104

AQjuno9 puejs] Yooy

810¢/0€/9




| | - - - ]
16'8/€'0€ 1289 | 00°000°0¢ | gL'G8¢e pund uyely uinep 809
vy ¥19°205°C 16°'€LLTL L, | 00°000'615°¢ ' 6e'88/ | dwegghemids 11 9¢ce
gegov'oty 00'8EL‘L ‘ _ 00°000°'22¥ GE'OPG | Isuo]wBIsalod-'AsC gee
| 88'v/6°LF | 197/68'CSl ‘| “ 00'000'c02 (SP'Z91'L) | dwjasiod o9 L€€
ogG8vs | - | | 00°000'¥6 113 yied axig 0ge
zLovL'lLe - ~_ 00000%2C (8z'esg'9) | VSSId dd| 9¢l
11°880°66C L£0CL'8 00000208 | Z¥e0C “ qend4d, el
0S'€9¥'G9Z - 1 00°000°5.22 (06'9€5'6) Lﬁ @Ry mn_‘ el
€8'2€L'69S | pTriT'ie | | 00°000°'€88 (c6'v66'vZ) | o 007 il
Z8EV8LLL'L 62°698'9y 00°000'98L°L |(68°06Z°'L2) 4 ZE LI
aoueleg ysen swite|n SJUSWUISBAU| | SJUSWIISBAU| ysen | awep pung # pung
wie .k.mco.d |

saouejeg ysen

Ajunoo puejs| 20

| Ino-esoi06102/08/9] |

—

spund aA19said }S9104

]

|

66



LEV¥6/'0L 12'682'L - 0000022 ¥9'6. pung uieiy uinzep 809
19'629'96L 'V 05'666°LL - 00000vLZ'v | L1629 dweyghemids 17 g¢ce
09°/GG'LEp - - 00°000'LEY 09°/GS ‘JsuoDpisalod-'A9(Q Gee
12°60L'vLL - - 00°000'721L 1€£60. dw| 8s109 jj09 Lee
£5°¢69'26 - - 0000026 £€G6°€69 Uied a3ig (0] %>
L£°€96'861 |- - 00°000°861 LE'€96 VSSId d4 ocl
68'6¥Z'691 OV’ LLE'9 - 00°000°G2L 62'€95 qgel d4 eel
850L¥'/€2 - - 00°000°2€2 8S0LY ey dd! zZel
¥0°990'666 ¥6'260'0€1 - 00°000'860°L | 86°8GL°LE 007 L€l
8¢'9/2'coL’L L0'G/L'v6 - 00°000'vZL‘L | GE'LSP'ET |elsusg 0¢lL

aouejeg ysen swie|n SJUSWISOAU] | SJUSWISAAU| ysen awieN pun4 # pun4

w9 ] -buo

saouejeg yseo

Spung aAl9sdld }sd9404

AQjuno) puejsi yo0y

INO-9s09 81.02/0€/9]

67



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — July 2018

June Sales Numbers: 2019 2018 2017
Rounds played: 3,699 3,628 4,414
Golf Revenue’s: $72,047.18 $70,922.14 $76,013.18
Concession’s: $20,415.48 $20,056.25 $24,456.75
ProShop: $4,969.52 $5,270.44 $4,324.26
Improvement Fund: $4,597.75 $4,574.25 $5,379.25
Total Revenue for June: $97,432.18 $96,473.83 $110,173.44
Pass Sale Revenue 0 $225.00 0

Avg $/Player $26.34 $26.53 $24.96

June was very much and up and down month for the golf course. Participation in June is usually
dictated by the weather, and this June was no different. Numbers were up in most categories
for the month over June of 2018. June 2017 was a better than expected month, numbers that
high can be very difficult to achieve. Overall | was very pleased to see a slight increase over
2018, especially considering the challenging month that we had with the weather. The month
started still feeling the effects of the extreme rains in May. The first of the month brought us
playing conditions that were not suitable for golf carts to be used. For a couple days after the
first, Indian Bluff operated as a modified nine hole golf course, then to finish out the first week
once most of the course was open, hole 6 remained closed due to wet conditions. After the
first week of June, we had six days where rain caused the closure’s or walking only on the golf
course on six days. Most of those days we were fully open either late afternoon or in the
morning, depending on the timing of the rains. Taking into consideration the rain issues, and
the hot weather the last few days of June very pleased to see sales number surpass last June.

During the month Indian Bluff Golf Course Hosted the Following Golf Events:

e June 8, Moline Viking Club
e June 7, Steve’s Old Time Tap Golf Outing
e June 15, Moline Football M-Men Fundraiser

68



¢ June 22, Tyler Ledezma Memorial Golf Outing
e June 29, Rockridge Football Fundraiser

Five Golf Outings for the moth was a slight increase in golf outings over June of 2018. We also
hosted a small golf outing of 28 people on Sunday June 2. That outing played a modified nine
hole golf course twice as wet conditions did not allow all holes to be open. Steve’s Old Time
Tap and Rockridge football were two additional outings added for this season. Both Outings
came to us after having played Hawthorn Ridge for several years. All outings booked dates for
2019 during their event this season. Steve’s Old Time Tap and Rockridge Football were very
impressed with the Indian Bluff staff and helpfulness on their golf outings, and re-booked based
on the fact the other courses had not provided the services that Indian Bluff provides. June saw
the loss of the Warner Restoration Golf Outing to Valley View in Cambridge. The company 1-
800-board-up has begun taking over the Warner Restoration Golf Outing, and left because |
would not allow them to sell their own alcohol during the event.

Indian BIuff staff stayed very busy with the day to day operations of the golf course, and
general cleaning and upkeep. General chores and upkeep included:

e  Washing golf carts

® Fueling golf carts

¢ General cleaning and upkeep of restrooms, common areas
e Washing windows in the clubhouse

e Replacing cart barn light bulbs

¢ Cleaning golf cart windows

e Customer service and support

Looking ahead to July, the month usually brings a slight slowdown in business as Outing season
takes a bit of a break, and the many events thru out the Quad Cities tend to happen in July. The
4% of July holiday tends to be up and down, and looks a bit slower with the midweek timing this
season. Leagues will remain in full swing. Indian Bluff has one golf outing scheduled in July,
Hackers and Slackers will be returning for its third season at Indian Bluff Golf Course. This
outing is getting a lot of coverage in the area in local newspapers, and is expected to have a
John Marx article coming out soon. As we have flipped the calendar to July, interest has
become very heavy at the golf course in this event. We look forward to a great outing, and
hopefully many more years working with Hacker and Slackers as they build the event up.

Looking just past July to August, Outing season really gets going as we head to the late summer
and fall as we have 6-7 outings scheduled in August.

69



26'05€°G$-
sy
eve’l-

GSVLL LS
aouelep

00°LLEES-
88-
LL9°}-

00°222'9%-
aouelLep

00'€S0°'12$ 80°20LGL$ 00°Ge$

¥6€°1 cv6 L9-

448> 1022 919-

G0'995'€2$ 0G'16£°22$ G6'v59%
8l0¢dlA 6102 AlA SduelEA

aAlasald }S9104 Japuny] pnoT

00'881'S$  00'128'1$ 00" k94 1$-

8G2'c 0LL'E Li-

LL9'S ¥€6'S G4

00'8¥1'86$ 00'926°LS$ 00°LL}'¥$-
8102 ALA 6102 QLA ooUBLIEA

9AIaSaId 159104 Yamiul|||

aunp poday buidwe)

00910°Ct$
A 747
G6Y°L

6589269
gi-unp

00°00€'2$
coe’L
goe'e

(VWA TR A
gl-unr

UOISSaoU0)) B

00°1SO'EL$ [ejusy jeog

18€ suun

6.8 siadwen

05°€26'6% S894
6L-unp

(oSN ‘@9] ‘poomaiy)

00'6SL‘LS SUOISSa2U0)
162} spun
019t siadwe)
00'0€9°61$ S99
6}-une

70



Loud Thunder
Report to Committee
June 2019

The month of June we continued to receive more rain than normal. The rains have made grounds
maintenance very difficult. Several of the areas where we would typically be mowing were simply too
wet to mow. Staff has been doing all we can do at this time and despite the challenging conditions, we
have received several complements on the park as a whole.

Revenues have been down this camping season at Loud Thunder. | feel the biggest contributing factor is
the amount of precipitation that we have been seeing here over the last few months. The river has
been extremely high all season, and that makes putting our docks in the slough impossible. The weather
has also had an impact on our boat rental operation. We are not seeing the numbers of people that we
normally see, and all these things seem to be tied to the weather.

Staff was able to finish several projects out on the grounds in spite of the extremely wet conditions this
month. We removed a stand of white pines in preparation for our new RV campground. Staff is
currently processing the logs from the white pines into firewood which we will turn around and sell to
our campers. We hooked up our new water hydrant on the shoreline at the boat rental to make
cleaning our fleet more efficient. Signage has been installed warning patrons to stay away from our
spillway for their own safety, and we will be installing two dozen signs as soon as the trails dry out
enough to get our equipment out on them.

I have been noticing several of our sycamore, ash, and a few of our oak trees displaying signs of stress.
Oak wilt is just starting to show up in our red oaks which is typical this time of year. All the precipitation
that we have received has not allowed the trees to dry out their root systems. Our sycamore trees
should be loving all this rain, but | think that they are stressed from anthracnose which is a fungal
infection common to sycamore trees. Anthracnose us usually on these trees, but it cannot multiply and
cover whole crowns of trees due to the normal drying times in-between rains. The humidity and
frequent precipitation we have been receiving has created a perfect environment for anthracnose to
multiply and stress and in some cases defoliate entire trees. | am not too concerned about the stressed
ash trees as they will need removal due to imminent death from emerald ash bore. Staff will continue
to monitor the health of our trees here at the preserve.

Fishing on Lake George has been outstanding this spring/summer. We had a few dozen people fishing
on the lake for the state wide free fishing days over father’s day holiday. The hybrid striped bass,
walleye, and large mouth bass have been extremely aggressive. Fish in the pictures that | have been
seeing are looking very healthy. | will not have scientific data to share until the fish biologist visits the
lake in the fall to do his survey. 1 will report his findings at that time.

71



I have attached a request from our local National Guard Company. They are requesting permission to
camp here with their families after training for one night. They would like to all camp together in one
campground as it will help them to build a more cohesive unit. If the committee will allow | would like

to allow them to camp at a discounted rate of $5.00 per night in Silva campground. | have attached the
request to this report.

MidAmerican Energey is wrapping up with their electrical upgrades here on the park. The upgrades are
in preparation for our upgrades scheduled to take place this summer.

In conclusion, | am extremely excited that the park infrastructure improvements are about to begin. We
need some good weather for folks to want to get outdoors, and the word is getting out that our boat
rental is again open for business. Mindfire has put together a radio and facebook campaign to promote
our boat rental and camping so | hope to be reporting much better revenues next month.

Ben Mills Head Ranger: Date:7/1/19

72



Ben,

Per our conversation we would like to reserve the campsite for our family day on Saturday August the
10th. If we can get any special rates or lock in that day let me know. We will also be very respectful of
your rules and campsite areas. We will possibly have 60 people camping but we will not know the exact

numbers until or sign up roster goes out upon approval. Let me know if there is anything else you need
and we appreciate your help.

Kindest Regards.

Ryan Dyer
Email: sfedyer77@gmail.com
Cell: 309-236-9124

“Great Leaders don’t blame the tools they are given, they work to sharpen them. ” -Simon Sinek

73



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park: Loud Thunder Forest
For the Month of:  May 2019 Digtl;slsc%r Ve
Building & Grounds Maintenance performed— Rock Island County, linois

Staff picked up trash on grounds as needed
Staff put picnic tables out on the grounds
Staff removed fallen trees from storm damage
Staff cleaned all facilities

Staff mowed as needed

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation checks on all
equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

e Staff have been charging and maintaining all batteries at the boat rental storage garage.
Staff washed all equipment as needed, more than usual with unstable ground conditions here at the preserve
o Staff built a battery rack for golf cart at the boat rental to assist in preparing boats

General facility conditions— The park looks great, and we have received several complements on its cleanliness and
aesthetics. Things are really beginning to green up here, and with the green park patronage is starting to increase.

Weather conditions—Conditions have been consistently wet. The saturated grounds have been taking a beating from
vehicular traffic on sites where folks have camped.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We have been seeing our numbers of visitors to the park growing daily with the
warmer temperatures. These patrons are walking dogs, riding bikes on the park roads, camping, boating, and just
enjoying the peaceful atmosphere Loud Thunder provides this time of year.

Park Improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is working on currently, and
will continue working on moving forward.

Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan
® Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or January of 2018.
¢ Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral
o Trail signage installation
o Trail mapping

This report was prepared by Ben Milis Date: 7/1/2019

74



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek

Forest

For the Month of June 2019 'Pl'e.sel've
District

Rock Island County, llinois
Grounds Maintenance — Staff has been mowing, weed eating, and spraying weeds as needed. Some weeks the campground

gets mowed twice. _

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and the campground host clean the restroom and shower buildings on a
daily basis. Staff cleaned the shower stall walls by removing mold and hard water stains.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No major repairs just preventative maintenance like lubricating mowers and
sharpening mower blades. New blades were put on both the front deck mowers. The Z997 had the 50 hour break-in fluid
change. Hydraulic line was replaced on the john deere 550 tractor.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails were closed often in June due to wet weather. FORC has some small
maintenance items to accomplish on the Illiniwek trail system like berm repair. There has been more than average amount of
storm damage in the forested areas at Illiniwek and Dorrance. Staff along with FORC’s help has been removing storm damage
from the 2 trail systems. Thr GRT south of Cordova has had a considerable amount of storm damage from broken branches to
whole trees on the trail. Staff has been removing them when time allows.

'Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Wet wet wet!!! Hot hot hot!!!

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— LL&W sponsored 3 ecology outings at Illiniwek with groups like the Y. Park staff
helped LL&W teach the children about prairie ecology. The Cordova library brought 22 children to Illiniwek on June 22™ for
a prairie walk and insect talk. Staff introduced the older children to I-Naturalist due to their strong interest in modern
technoAF)gy. It’s a way to include technology into natural resources. The summer solstice celebration on June 21 had an
extremely low turn-out due to wet weather. All afternoon events were cancelled. 12 children attended the morning book
reading and 8 people attended the sunrise yoga.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — On July 12" — 14™ Illiniwek will host the Vintage Trailer Rally. This event is popular and usually
brings in about 200 people to tour the retro camping trailers.

Misc. — Staff can now mow the entire campground area because flood water have receded and the camping sites have dried
enough to run a mower on them. The river primitive camping sites will remain closed until we can establish grass on the site.
The extended flooding has killed the grass. If staff cannot establish grass the sites may remain closed for the remainder of the
season.

A complete botanical survey is being conducted at Illiniwek. Thus far 275 plant species have been identified. The Audubon
Society is helping with bird surveys. Stewart Isaac is continueing to conduct bee surveys at Illiniwek.

Sunflowers were planted at Illiniwek! In about a month please drive by and see the golden corridor through Illiniwek along
route 84.

Mediacom will be installing internet in the campgrouhd at [lliniwek. The main reason for this is to eliminate the bridge from
the maintenance building to campground. Tree branches, semi’s, and weather keep knocking the bridge out or interrupting

service.

¢ This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__7-5-2019

75



Forest preserve committee report for May 2019

7/5/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

Cat House Door project completed. Resulting improvements are fantastic!

Outdoor portion of mixed primate exhibit was completed. Animals are utilizing entire space.
Chickens, Curassow and Lorikeets returned to outdoor habitats (they had been effected by the
gnat season).

Keepers ensuring that all animals have cooling options for hot days (sprinklers, fans, access to
cooler barns or buildings, ice blocks etc.)

Zoo staff hosted AZA inspection team

Facilities and exhibits

e & o o o o [

Repaired entrance doors at Australia exhibit.

Installed new axle on the train engine.

Completed the installation of 150 feet of railing on the south facing exhibits at biodiversity
building.

Made repairs to several of the John Deere gators on grounds.

Installed new fuel pump on six passenger golf cart.

Made repairs to the Dodge caravan.

Replaced a toilet in the Wild Paw restroom.

Repaired Keeper door at Nutrition Center.

Fabricated a camera bracket on a steel pole, then set the pole and installed a camera at the Red
Wolf exhibit.

Unclogged floor drains at Program animal area.

Repaired leak in Wild Paw restroom.

All carousel lights replaced and associated electrical issues repaired.

Education

Education department is currently hosting 28 junior zookeepers.
Education programs and revenue:
o Zoo camps — 77 participants = $11,275.00
Birthday parties- 5 parties for 98 participants = $1539.00
Animal Encounters — 1 Tortoise encounter — 7 participants = $ 230.00
Field trips — 39 groups, 1949 participants = $7860.00
Zoo2U - 2 programs for 85 participants = $510.00
Breakfast/Brunch with the Giraffes — 104 participants = $ 2382.00
Total = $23,796.00

0O 0O 0O 0 O

Education events held:
o 6/1- Participated in “Pollinator Palooza” at Putnam Museum.
o 6/8-World Oceans Day.

76



o 6/15 - Dinosaur Day
o 6/22-23 - Giraffe Weekend ($302 raised for Giraffe Conservation Fund)
o 6/29 - Tortoise Day.

Conservation Speaker series

o Susie Louis gave 2 presentations entitled “Hope for the Wild: Conservation Education in

Madagascar” on Thursday, June 27* at 6pm for the public, and at noon on June 28" for the
staff. She also hosted a table at Tortoise day on Saturday, June 29*".

Dr. Anna Young will give a presentation entitled “It’s all beak to me: Journeys through South
Africa to save the Cape parrot” on Sunday, July 28 at 3pm. She will also host a table on
parakeet day on July 27,

Guest Services

FRONT GIFT SHOP:

Inventory completed at end of June.

Guest Service Manager is working with a local apparel shop to bring in some new designs and
new style selections for the gift shop.

Sales for the period of July 1%, 2017 — June 30%,2018 was $283,490.00

Sales for the period of July 1%, 2018 — June 30%, 2019 was $259,326.00

The above numbers are down $24,164.00 compared to last year. Attendance is down 17,381
which has a direct correlation to Gift Shop revenue.

CONCESSIONS:

Back concession stand reopened.
Scarlet Behrens met with AZA inspection team to discuss guest service operations.

MEMBERSHIP:

July 1%,2017 - June 30%,2018

1,373 membership packages sold for a total of $101,299.00.
July 1*,2019 - June 30", 2019

1,447 membership packages sold for a total of $101,770.00.
Up 74 packages and $471.00 compared to last year.

Zooseum Seasonal Pass:

July 1%, 2017 - June 30™, 2018
$24,823.00

July 1%, 2018 — June 30%, 2019
$28,562.00

Up $3,739.00 compared to last year.

CAROUSEL/ Hurricane Simulator

Lighting and electrical work at the Carousel completed.

77



* New Hurricane simulator put in place. Replaces original unit that was damaged by the cold this
winter.

EVENTS:

® Starting to get everything lined up for Pints this year. Tickets will go on sale to members on July
8™ and will be open to the public on July 22", Tickets will only be sold online through “Get Me
Registered”. VIP ticket holders will be able to access the zoo from 6-7 before the general public.
General admission ticket holders will be able to get in from 7-10pm and will be able to purchase
food and sample beer throughout the night. ‘

® We are also preparing for our Annual Members Night on July 25 from 5;30 - 8;30 pm.

78



c9ge'e-
0

voL.-
LLE')-
182‘L-

seaouBLBA

91'862°1€$-

62'820°02$-

SLoLe‘o$
00'861‘CL$-
90°2€0°G$-

sadueliep

£0€‘29
0

890°€L
9/9'C1
655°9€

8102 A1A

65°652°C15$

00'6SL°LYL$

68°L18°LL$
00'€29°22$
05°650°L.2$

810C AlA

Lr6°8S
0

voe‘elL
662C°L1
8.2'ce

6102 AlA

€2'196°18V$

G2°089°LCL$

v0'821°8.$
00°SZL0L$
vy 220'CL2$

610C Q1A

6102 sunp Joy Ajyjuopy 0oz IqeiN

eLL'E
0

166
ave-
cev'e

saoueleA

ev'8e8‘LES

G1919°C$-

LE'8L6°CLS
00'S.L€$

18°160°0C$

s9duelep

€L |udy ‘Aepinjes :Aeq BuluadQ 6102
Sl ludy ‘Aepinjes :Aeq Buiuado 8102

vS6‘ve 121'82 jeloL
(uoissywpe 881y 8A1B08) Yoiym oliqnd [eseusb ey} Jo} uoissiwpe sAep e siosuods ssauisng)
0 0 ajesodio)
(s1uepnlg |00YdS | ‘Jepun B g ‘ssased 1seng))
661°€ 961V 93i4 |ejoL
(wnasooz ‘sjpungun4 ‘sdiysisquiapy)
619'S €.€°S uolssiwpy 19p|0H ssed
9€L‘gl 8658l pled |ejoL
gL-unp 61-unp adouBpuUBRY
18'252'L61$ tv2'180°62C$ [eloL
0S°L€9'VS$ S2°020°2S$ sidieoey ures
ONUBASY ajpungun4
18256V 8L°LE6'8CS B sojes diysiequiapy 007
00°052°‘€$ 00°S29‘t$ $9|eS wnasooz
0S°CLY'vel$ LEVOS'vYLS S9|eS uoissiwpy
gl-unp 6L-unp

[«
~



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

June 2019
Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Decreases in inventory Quanity  Date Explanation Cost
Blue and black dart frog 0.0.2 16-Jun death '
Ringed teal 1.0 11-Jun death
Budgerigar 0.0.1 11-Jun death
Budgerigar 0.0.1 17-Jun death-stepped on by guest
Budgerigar 0.0.1 20-Jun death-stepped on by guest
Veiled Chameleon 0.01 24-Jun death
Madagascar Hissing Cockroach 0.0.1 8-Jun death
Veiled Chameleon 0.0.12  18-jun sold $182.00

80



pwnNe

o wn

7.
8.
9.

Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
Agenda for July 8, 2019
5:30 p.m.
Niabi Zoo Headquarters Building

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of June 3, 2019

Comments from visitors

Introduce New Members for the CAB

Krisan Steiger, Dan Dalton

Update on Foundation and Identifying Foundation Members
Request to move CAB to 3" Monday of Each Month Starting August 19
8/19, 9/16, 10/21, 11/18, Dec off, 1/20, 2/17, 3/16, 4/20, 5/18, 6/15,
7/20

Proposed Plan for CAB, Foundation and Master Plan per MindFire
Sponsorships vs Advertising for the Zoo

Naming Rights Guidelines for the Zoo

10.Update on Ruhl and Ruhl Sponsorship

11.Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
12.ltems for the next agenda.

13.Adjourn

Next Meeting: Monday, August 5, or 19, 2019 at 5:30

81



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

| presented the District’s position with the property owner who inquired with the
District about the possibility of a small adjacent parcel next to Loud Thunder. The
owner said he will discuss their next steps with his family.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of July

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year with the exception of the Niabi Zoo Fund. The
large claim amount for the month is attributed to the payout of the cathouse door project and
exterior primate project as they are now completed. There were three claims flagged for sales
tax payments and one for $.41 over the allotted tip amount.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and one in the Liability
Fund in order to fill fiscal year 2019 holes and gaps in each of the two funds.

A resolution was needed in the Niabi Zoo Fund as it appears the zoo fund is projected to
spend beyond the available appropriated funds for fiscal year 2019 expenditures.
Unfortunately these expenditures were not off-set from any increase in various revenue
GL’s. While there are still 60 days to backdate purchases from goods and services
before the June 30 fiscal year end, it appears the Niabi Fund is on track to have a fiscal
year deficit.

Other Business

The bids for the cart path project for Indian Bluff are available for your review and
consideration. Staff is attempting to construct a full cart path while also repairing
several existing sections of significantly damaged portions throughout the course. A
continuous path will allow for the course to be open for play and carts and minimize the
impacts of untimely rain events throughout the season. The project will have to be
phased and if this first section is approved, the course will have a continuous path from
hole 1-7. The project will be financed with funds from the DFCI Fund and the low bid
amount is below the appropriated amount.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

82
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Reports
The District’s Budget Performance Report for the month ending June 30t is available for

your review. The District FY 19 came to an end on June 30%, however the District has 60
days to backdate and reconcile expenditure and revenues that occurred prior to June
30" as noted earlier. At this time it appears to be another fairly solid fiscal year with the
exception of the Niabi Zoo Fund. All the facilities have seen visitation and revenues
come down the past year and the main factor correlating to the trend has been the
weather.

The Treasurer’s Report was not available at the time of report.

The Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances and cash balances
remain strong throughout the District.

Facility Usage throughout the District
June was closer to a typical month of operations but still below average as turbulent

weather and the aftermath of flooding is taking its toll throughout. The weather
patterns have not been kind to the District and many others throughout the area who
provide outdoor related services. As the District moves throughout its summer season
the effect can be seen in the monthly and YTD comparisons. Staff have done their best
to keep trails open to the public but unfortunately the Mississippi River boat launches
were and still are unavailable for use due to the river levels. The use of the zoo, golf
course, and tent camping is significantly slowed when the weather forecasts call for rain
and storms. Occasionally there were a few highs when there were some decent
outlooks throughout the month from folks, but for the most part usage and revenues
were below normal. Lake George has been busy and boat rentals and questions coming
in to the office have been significant. Recently a promotion was ran on WLLR. Staff
continues to keep extremely busy with basic turf grass maintenance and storm related
maintenance. The river campground at llliniwek is covered in 2-3” of silt and the
periodic and mass of rain has made clean-up difficult. Most likely the area will need to
be prepped for seeding and with the extreme heat and humidity, those conditions are
not ideal for growing grass so the area will most likely be closed to camping for the
summer. Several updates were provided about District programs and activities
throughout the month and further detail of the events can be found in the staff reports.
I will continue to send out weekend updates of facility visitation and other highlights
from programs and events throughout the summer.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board
The Zoo Director provided a report regarding the AZA inspection held at the zoo the week of
June 10™. He and staff are attempting to rectify as many of the concerns the inspection team

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

'

83
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

i



Forest Preserve District Foresty rve

Rock Island County JDistrict

noted and will respond with documentation as needed to the full AZA Accreditation Commission
which meets in September. The perimeter fence project has been delayed due to the weather
and if the weather holds should be completed by the end of the month. As reported last month,
there has been no movement on the intergovernmental agreement between the Zoo and Village
of Coal Valley pertaining to the municipal water supply.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from union for the month of June.

Bond Fund Projects
Contracts have been sent to the contractor for the campground Improvements. Seeding

to complete the spillway and dam improvements has been delayed due to the site
conditions (covered in silt) and timing to seed. The project had specified seeding dates
and those have passed. The next period allowed for seeding will either be August 1% or
August 15th due to the project specifications. Also, the contractor set four buoys near
the weir and they did not stay in place, so the contractor will need to reset those

properly.

Items of note for the Current Month
e End of FY 19, several additional transfers and possibly an additional

appropriation resolutions will be needed.

FY 20 budget review and adjustments due to operational needs since approval.

Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board meeting July 8, 5:30 PM

Annual inventory and petty cash checks with auditors.

Review of the Recreation Management Software RFP due August 2™.

Application for a Boat Access & Area Development grant appllcatlon for the

Muississippi River boat launch.

Mid-year review of employee evaluations.

Budget preparations for FY 21.

Preparations for the July 4™ Holiday.

The second of 2019 property tax distributions is expected.

Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is August 13 at 3:30

PM, in the Rock Island County Building.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e The Spillway Inspection Report conducted this spring by IMEG is still awaiting several
items from the spillway and dam construction to be completed before it is submitted in
addition to the assembly of the temporary wave wall.

e  Warm & Dry weather hopefully!

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niahi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

84
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY



Forest Preserve District Forest

_ D,Ptrqs%-rve
Rock Island County ok e o s

Submitted this 5™ day of July, 2019 by Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

85

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



4

Contains 30%
recycled post-consumer fiber

Rock
Island
County

July 8" 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
June 30", 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of June, 2019, as the twelfth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year
follows:

Current year interest for June, 2019 $10,703.00
Prior year interest for June, 2018 $21,621.00
Current year accrual ending June 30", 2019 $144,839.00
Prior year accrual ending June 30", 2018 $ 81,658.00

Monthly interest is at 2.38%, whxch is down shghtly agam from 2 42% last month.
Next tax distribution is set for Tuesday, July 23“’ :

Very truly yours

;f’w?m

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER

SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island 1L 61204-3277
Phone (308) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

86



6102 ‘8 Ainp ‘Aepuopy

| jo | sabeyq

uewdzy )y Aosepy uesn

01°106'980'08 ¥6'651'€68'v$ Spund g} ‘|20 pueto
£1°'68¢'0E$ 8T ¥66'6Y$ pund useiy uiaew 809 pund uiep uinep 809
$€'98.'645'2$ LZTLI2'T55'28 Sudwe g Aemjds sepunyy, pno gec  Buidwe) g Aemydg Jepunyy pno 9ge
SEOPS'LZYS 64°901'60E$ Jdw yongsuog B siseio4-dojeraeg See  Jdw| nisuod ¥ $isaio4-dojereg gee
65°2£8'102¢ $5°909'2028 aaouduy 880D 09 "d'd ¥% aA0idu| 8SIN0Y Y09 “d o 1e€
0€'618'v6$ 68 129'¥68 Bd aig ‘foug 'ided ‘d'd oee ied axig “foud 1deD "d'4 oee
ZLevL'Lies 99°288'1919 VS81d4 BAI8s8l 158104 oe} VESId enesaid 1sei04 atl
Z¥'802'L0ES 60°LLY'L6LS Suj qel aniasald §sauog £eb Suj qeI7 3AIssaY 1504 €€l
05°€9¥'592% £0'S65°6L18 818y dAIasald 189104 [4 43 i3y oAIeSald 152004 (4 %3
20°600'858$ 95°609'¢68E$ 007 iqeIN LEL 00Z iqeiN LE€L
L1'604'P9L' LS 12°660'¥9L$ » BAIsald jsai0d (114 BAIBSAI 18804 o€l
osurjeg Buppuzy souejeg Bujuuibeg uopdoseq pungy Bujked pung Bujked uopduoaseq pung

D oeeereomwosesoemere———————————

JUnoddYy - pung Ag yodey ‘Bugsiy Lewung
610Z/0€/9 :83eQ OL - §102/1/9 :e1eQ WOy

Hoday pung ssol)

SYORVIVE UNNJ dAYASHId I5d90d

JoLISIQ dAI8831d ¥88104 DIY

87



8102 '8 Ainp ‘Aepuowy

1 jo | sabey

uewdeyn Aolep iesn

et ettt A e ———————————————

6103 “ANNL NI QANYVI LSHIAINI 'd'd

KRR RE

P

PLZOL'0LE™ sSpung 01 :ejo) pueto
99°01 18 pun4 ugiey uiew 809 pundg uiep uinen 809
£8'68€'S$ Suidwe) g Aemyds sepunyy pnoiy 9t¢  Oudwed g Aemyids Jepunyy pno 9¢e
61°569% Jdwj Jorasuod B syssiod-dojersg S€e  1dwijonisuod g siseso-dojeas Gee
€L°GLyS anosdi} 8suna 09 'd'd4 33 ancadwi 8sin0D HOO “d'd LEE
SLe6is ted exig “foid Wed ‘d'd oee ied g foid 1ded ‘d'd oce
SL'6LE8 YSSid 8A8sald 158104 14 VYSSI4 dAI9s8u 150104 o€l
16°GPPS SU| qern aAesa.d 1seuo €ei Suj qei anesald 158104 €el
66°62v$ 29y anasald jsaiog FAN 8130y SAIeSald 158104 F442
¥1°6268 00Z IgeiN 1347 00Z iqeiN el
6L'5¢L1$ BAI9Sald 158104 i1} QNBSaUd IS804 (11%1
fpau) |@)0L uondizosaq pung Buikey pung Bujlegq uonduoseq pung

3UNOY9Y - pung Ag wodey ‘SBunsiy AMewwng
6102/0€/9 :83eQ O - §10Z/}/9 -93eQ WOL4

Hoday pung ssol)

P8I AI888ld 188104 O

88



	2019 06-11 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	JUNE 11, 2019




